* Board Meeting

7OWNSWN

Thursday, March 14, 2024
7:00 PM.

1155 E. IL Route 22,
Lake Zurich, IL




Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

iy
di o e
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TO \’ ‘/ I JSH I P Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL

Thursday, March 14, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.
AGENDA

Serving the people since 1850

NOTICE 15 HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Mecting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, Illinois will be held on Thursday, March 14, 2024, at 7:00
p.m. at the Ela Township offices at 1135 East [L-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 in accordance with Section 80-10(b) of the [llinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b).

Said meeting has been called by Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad. The meeting will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:
Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Freedom of Information Requests
Public Comment
Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of February 8, 2024
Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from C-O-W (2/28) - Community Center
Committee (2/14) — Communication Committee (2/27) — Health & Wellness Committee (2/16) — Highway
Committee (2/7) — Park Committee (2/7) — Cemetery () - Decennial ()
8. Approval of Board Audit from 2/1/24 —2/29/24
9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads (Assessor — Bus — Health & Wellness —
Highway — Community Center — Township Manager)
OLD BUSINESS:
10. Approve Purchase of Computers for Assessor’s Office $7,464
11. Approve Purchase of 2024 Silverado for Parks Department $51,425

NEW BUSINESS:

12. Annual Town Meeting Notice & Agenda-consideration & possible action to approve Notice & Agenda for the
Annual Town Meeting on April 9, 2024, at 7 p.m.

13. 2024 Lake Zurich Baseball & Sofiball Field Contract- consideration to approve Lake Zurich Baseball &
Softball agreement for 2024 with a yearly maintenance fee of $500

14. Approve Resolution 2024-1 - A Resolution Adopting Procedures for Remote Participation

15. Approve Updated Ela Township Public Comment Policy

16. Budget FY ending 3/31/25- consideration and possible action to approve a tentative budget for the purpose of
conducting business on or after 4/1/24 pending final approval of Budget & Appropriation Ordinance at a later
date

17. Grant Applications- consideration & possible action to approve Grant applications, subject to final budget
approval for FY ending 3/31/25

R

REQUESTED RECOMMENDED AT COW

a. A Safe Place $2.500 $2,500
b. Center for Enriched Living $2,500 $£1,000
c. Center for Independence $5,000 $2,000
d. Emmaus Housse $15,000 $15,000
e. Erie Family Health Center $1,000 $1,000
f. Joanie’s Closet $3,000 $2,000
g. North Suburban Leal Aid $3,000 $2,000
h. PADS, Lake County $5,000 $5,500
L

Zacharias Sexual Abuse Center £3,000 $3,000



18. Executive Session — for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/2(c)21.
19. Adjournment

Posted this 11" day of March 2024

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



ELA TOWNSHIP UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE EVENT TIME LOCATION
3/19/2024 General Primary Elsction GTP;;%.- Efo';?wn Hall - Lower Level Board
3/20/2024 Community Center Committee Meeting 8:30 A.M. Community Center 380 Surryse, LZ
3/26/2024  ||Communications Committee Meeting 10:00 A.M. EI:OEW“ £l - Ugiper Cevel bomid
3/27/2024 ||COW Meeting 8:30 AM. g‘;‘;f;“m ¥iall - Lower Level Board
4/3/2024 Highway Committee Meeting 10:00 A M. gtao'l;?wn Hall - Upper Level Board
47472024  ||Parks Committee Meeting 8:30 AM, ;?o;l;‘:w“ Fiall - UpperLevel Board
47972024  ||Annual Town Meeting 7:00 P.M E?D?wn Flali= Lower Lawel Bord
4/11/2024 Board Meeting 700 P.M. Ela Town Hall - Lower Level Board

Room







_
paliews ojul| vZ/6T/T Papuodsal
-ISNO4STH ‘d3aNO0dS3Y 31IVd
$3210AU1 E83) Pajie1ap £20Z IV
$30]0AU| 1E83) PaNIEIAP ZTOT V| uoyduuleg aluuog vZOZ/TE/T
pallews ojul ¥20Z/ST/T papuodsal
-ISNOdSTd ‘d3aN0dS3d 31Vd
DYSUO 2IaM LIIUM 5 SLLOY 1B PEXIOM 213M SINOY LM E_umnmm
‘pied a1ei Aunoy pue syoaydded Sulfuedwoooe m_u_:u:_m
wiasaud 01 £Z0Z/T/TT WOl LIaH Auuad Jo) SpIed aw |y | UaZ113 31eAld (FZOZ/ETIE
”Hmmﬂa.mﬂ. HIISIN0IY a3IsInoIg IIva Z
pallewts oju| ¥Z/ST/Z pepuodsal
JSNO4S3H ‘d3dNOdS3d 31va
s212110d 3w oy W01} }I0M JUST3] 1SOW OMl 31 Jo saldos) uolduLieqg ¥oIN | FE0C/ET/E

——

PeOZ/FL/E




_ _ _ m:_u_
-3SNOdS3d d3aNods3

£Z0T laquianon Ul uaunuodde

aouls 11aH adojauad 10} PEIOM SINOLY/SI8aYs Bl g

dunasw MOO Zoz enigad

1B passnasip asueulpio Suon aacwsal pasodosd B UaLNI g

gunsaw pOD #Z0z fuenigad woly

sadueya pasodoid g Aonod Juswiwod ongnd BN T I:8a7 e | vE0z/TT/E
pajiews ojul FEOTILIE
SN £} ‘030N0dS3d 31va

syjuow gised ayy Jo) saa|oaul Jaidooslaund uanng g

pasn weifoid

S301M3S U] paBeuely fue 0y Suluieuad S19B1U0D T

pasnuawdinba iaiund B 1a1doo

112 01 Sululeyad S19B1JUOD 33|AIBS/IIUBLUBIUIE| B 35837 T UPAOID UInay (FE0T/L/E
Jews Ag pandal ¥Z0Z/1/€ papuodsal
TISNOd4SJY ‘030NOdS3Y I1IVd
|
198png s}.ed ¥Z/ET Ad| .
198png JoSSassY FZ/ET Ad| uojdunieg sejoydiN | ¥e0z/62/2 __

:1san03d B EICENDEL] BeEIENDEREIN]







r~ Supervisor’s Office
I I:l a{ T Gloria M. Palmblad
J LR EL Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TOWNSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

BOARD MEETING
Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, February 8, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

MEETING MINUTES

Serving the people since 1850

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, Ilinois will be held on Thursday, February 8, 2024, at 7:00
p-m. at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East IL-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 in accordance with Section 80-10(b) of the linois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b).

Said meeting has been called by Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad. The mecting will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:

I. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the February 8, 2024, Board meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Bowman, Samz, Ufodike, and Wilhoit, Township

Manager Marciniak, Community Programs Director Dillon, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Health &

Wellness Director Marx. Clerk Prouty was excused.
Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Freedom of Information Requests: Full list will be attached to meeting minutes.

Public Comment: Mary Kozub, President of the Ancient Oaks Foundation, provided information on a current

rebate program being offered to those residents willing to remove buckthorn from their own property.

Township Manager Marciniak read a prepared statement from resident Bonnie Barrington residing in
Hawthorn Woods.

6. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of January 11, 2024: Motion was made by Trustee Bowman and
seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the Board meeting minutes with one minor correction. Motion
passed 5 to 0.

7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from C-O-W () - Community Center

Comnmittee () — Communication Committee () — Health & Wellness Committee () — Highway Committee () —

Park Committee () — Cemetery () - Decennial (): None.

8. Approval of Board Audit from 1/1/24 — 1/31/24:
TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND - $150,705.79
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND - $3,129.16
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND - $29,230.70
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND - $103,012.52
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND - $5,456.96
TOTAL CEMEYERY MAINTENANCE FUND - $850.04
TOTAL ALL FUNDS - $292,385.17
Motion was made by Trustee Samz, and seconded by Trustee Ufodike, to approve the Board audit from
1/1/24 thru 1/31/24 as read by Supervisor Palmblad. Trustee Samz explained the changes that are being
implemented at the start of this month. Effective 2024, the audit will now end on the last day of the month
and will reconcile with the Income and Expense report. Special thanks to Cathy Edwards for assistance in
making this happen. Motion passed 5 to 0.

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads (Assessor — Bus — Health & Wellness —
Highway — Community Center — Township Manager)

Supervisor Palmblad: The Lake Zurich Area Chamber of Commerce’s Everything Expo with the theme
“Surfin’ Local” will be held at May Whitney Elementary School on Saturday, March 9 from 10 a.m. to 3
p.m.



Trustee Samz: Announced the upcoming Health & Wellness meeting will be held next Friday, February 16
at 8:30 a.m.

Trustee Ufodike: Mentioned that the last Parks Committee meeting was held on Wednesday, February 7" at
8:30 a.m. Long term planning and budgeting for FY ending March 2025 was discussed.

Trustee Bowman: Advised that the Highway Committee meeting also took place on February 7" at 10 a.m.
This was a great opportunity to discuss the department’s future equipment needs as well as the two
outstanding DECO grant applications for storm water issues at Knigge Park and Park/Valley in the Forest
Lake subdivision.

Trustee Wilhoit: Reminded everyone that the Community Center’s next meeting will be held on Wednesday,
February 14", at 10 a.m. This will be their opportunity to discuss the Center’s needs and budget for the next
fiscal year.

Township Manager Marciniak: Provided updates to the Board on the status of the recent bus accident |ast
Friday.

Director Marx: Full report is attached to minutes.

Director Dillon: Full report is attached to minutes.

Superintendent DePouw: Full report is attached to minutes.

Assessor: Full report is attached to minutes.

OLD BUSINESS:
NEW BUSINESS:

10. MS4 Presentation: Karolina Cho, with Gewalt Hamilton, quickly reviewed the PowerPoint presentation about
the importance of keeping drain basins clear of debris and pollution.

I1. Annual Audit-consideration to approve Evans, Marshall & Pease, P.C. to complete audit for the FY ending
3/31/2024 in an amount not to exceed $8,650: Motion was made by Trustee Bowman and seconded by
Trustee Wilhoit to approve the annual audit contract from Evans, Marshall & Pease for FY ending 3/31/2024
in an amount not to exceed $8650. Motion passed 5 to 0.

12, Purchase new copier/printer Assessor’s office-$7,984.43: Motion was made by Trustee Bowman and
seconded by Trustee Samz to approve the purchase of a new copier/printer for the Assessor’s office in the
amount of $7,984.43. Supervisor Palmblad mentioned the current printer was purchased in 2015 and there
have been issues finding parts when broken down. Should the new printer receive approval, the current
printer will be handed over to the Health & Wellness department, as their current printer, which was handed
down from the administrative department, has also been having issues and is older than the assessor’s printer.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

13. Executive Session — for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(¢) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/2(c)21: No Executive Session was requested.

14. Adjournment: Motion was made by Trustee Ufodike and seconded by Trustee Bowman, to adjourn the
meeting. Motion passed 5 to 0. Meeting adjourned at 7:46 p.m.

Respectfully submitted: Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad

Supervisor Gloria M, Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit






Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

P B 111

l :la ! |I (B Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

TOVD ] QSHIP E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, February 28, 2024 at 8:30 a.m.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the February 28, 2024, Committee of the Whole meeting to
order at 8:30 a.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustees Bowman, Samz, Ufodike,
and Wilhoit, Community Programs Director Dillon, Health & Wellness Director Marx, Township
Manager Marciniak, Assistant Director Dalbec (arrived at 8:40 a.m.), Youth Coordinator Cacciatore,
Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Forman Meyer. Assessor Herr was excused.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.
Public Comment; None at this time.

FY 2025 Social Agency Grant Application Presentations: No representatives attended.

v n e

Discussion — Updates by Chair;
a. Township Manager — No report.

b. Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Wilhoit, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee
Samz, Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, Youth Coordinator Cacciatore:
Trustee Wilhoit had a number of questions prior to her Community Center Committee update -
1. Procedure in closing offices due to inclement weather
2. Requested department reports be read if not in attendance at the board meeting
3. Suggested a cover sheet be included when multiple bids are received with pros/cons/benefits
listed with vendors and supporting documents.
4. Requested board packets include numbers from the previous year for comparison
5. Status update on work from home policy.
Trustee Palmblad provided answers to her questions.

Community Programs Director Dillon provided a brief comparison of 2023 vs 2024 numbers:

2023 2024

Spring Break Camp: Monday 12 12
Tuesday 18 17

Wed. 17 21
Thursday 3 13
Friday 6 12
2023 2024

Homework Club $34,137 $53.,445
Winter Break Camp $10,990 $17.110
Senior Programs $67.301 $89,354
Lunch Recoveries  $20,214 $8,583



In addition to the recoveries, our free programming, i.e., Morning Movers, has been increasing in
popularity and in attendance every week. It also seems there is no “off season” for our Senior
Resource Department. They are constantly busy. During Open Enrollment, Lisa and Laura
counseled over 225 people. DeKind stopped in to the Community Center to evaluate our
computers. At a minimum, we should be installing an external box for our shared drive. There
are currently 72 people registered for the St. Patrick’s Day Party on the 15%.

¢. Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad, Members: Director Dillon, Director
Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Staff: Supervisor Palmblad advised that the
Communication Committee discussed reducing costs by continuing to mail the Spring/Summer
newsletter to all households as done in the past with the idea of the Winter newsletter going
electronic and located on our website. The Committee discussed sending out a postcard in the
fall advising of this change once it’s posted plus a reminder can be included in the October-
December 55+ newsletter that goes to all households in Ela Township.

d. Health & Wellness Committee — Chair/Trustee Samz, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee
Ufodike, Director Marx: The Lending Closet is very busy, but there is a shortage of canes. The
Community Center will send out a request for canes in their next e-blast.

e. Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike, Members: Supervisor Palmblad,
Trustee Bowman, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer:
Nothing major going on with parks right now since most of them are closed. A date will be
scheduled with Committee members to do a walk-around once the weather gets warmer.

f. Highway Committee — Chair/Trustee Bowman, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Wilhoit,
Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer: The property owner in Forest
Lake has not signed off on the stormwater project waiting to be completed. Still awaiting word
on the DECO grant before scheduling.

g. Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad: No report.

h. Assessor: On behalf of Assessor Herr, Supervisor Palmblad advised the department is finally at
full staff, everyone is settling in, and getting caught up with permits.

i. Historical Society: Supervisor Palmblad was happy to report that the bathroom remodel is
completed.

j- Cemetery: No report.

7. Topics for Discussion
a. Discussion of Social Agency Grant Applications: Total grant applications submitted equal $40,000.
The Township tentatively budgets $36,000 each year pending the final budget. Discussion revolved
around providing each entity the same amount as the previous year for a total of $33,500. Final poll
decided to increase Pads another $500.00 based on recommendation from Director Marx.

b. Discussion of Remote Voting Ordinance: To summarize, this ordinance will allow for Board
members to participate in meetings via an electronic means as long as the Board members approve,
and their absence meets the prerequisites.

c¢. Discussion of Changes to Public Comment Policy: The purpose of updating the Public Comment
policy is to require anyone wishing to make a comment to be present. Staff would not be required to
read any submitted written comments.

d. Approve purchase of Assessor computers $7,464: Current computers date back to 2010. Funds for
this purchase have been allocated in this year’s budget. A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded
by Trustee Ufodike to approve the purchase of computers for the Assessor’s office for $7,464.00.
Motion passed 5 to 0.



e. Approve purchase of 2024 Silverado $51,425: The need for this Park’s 4WD vehicle truck was
budgeted for FY24. Securing a truck that meets are needs has been difficult. A motion by Trustee
Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the purchase of 2024 Silverado Truck for
$51,425.00. Motion passed 5 to 0.

f. Discussion of 'Y24/25 Proposed Budget: The Board reviewed the major changes in
expenses/income as outlined in Manager Marciniak’s document.

8. Executive Session — for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/2(c)21: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and
seconded by Trustee Bowman to enter into closed executive session for the purpose of discussing
litigation and personnel at 10:09 A.M. Motion passed 5 to 0.

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Wilhoit to come out of Executive session at 11:25 A.M.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

9. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (March 27, 2024 (@ 8:30 AM): The Committee agreed to the date,
however, Clerk Prouty will be absent.

10. Adjournment: A motion by Trustee Ufodike and seconded by Trustee Bowman to adjourn the meeting at
11:27 a.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Respectfully submitted.: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty.

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



r Supervisor’s Office
d Gloria M. Palmblad

B PR
Ela LR Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO“?PISHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org
Serving the people since 1850
COMMUNITY CENTER COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Community Center
380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich, IL
Wednesday, February 14, 2024 — 10:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Committee Chair Trustee Wilhoit called the February 14, 2024 Community Center
Committee meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Committee Chair Trustee Wilhoit, Second Chair Trustee Samz, Supervisor
Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, Community Programs Director Dillon, Youth Coordinator
Cacciatore, and Assistant Programs Director Dalbec.

3. Public Comment: None.

4. Youth Program: Youth Coordinator Cacciatore reported that Homework Club is going strong. There are
54 students currently registered, 41 spots including transportation with one spot open. Summer Camp
filled very quickly during the early registration timeframe. There are 50 children registered, with an
additional 6-7 for future leader kids (6-8™ graders). Staffing is set with seven counselors and one
backup. Trustee Wilhoit asked Youth Coordinator Cacciatore to complete a comparative analysis of
similar summer programs in the area and requested that board reports include a comparison of numbers
from the previous year. The vacant Youth Site Coordinator position was filled by a former teacher who
will be helping five days a week.

5. 55+ Programs: Assistant Programs Director Dalbec reported that the 55+ group has 57 new members
and new members are trending younger. There have been 360 members active since January 1, 2024.
Community Programs Director Dillon and Trustee Samz discussed the need to ask for medical
information on the application to be a member, specifically what medications members are taking.
Members who do not wish to disclose that information can sign a form to decline. Community Programs
Director Dillon discussed an email complaint received by Township Manager Marciniak and how the
issue was resolved. The April, May, June newsletter is currently being edited, and will be sent to the
printer on Friday. Trustee Wilhoit requested that board reports include a comparison of numbers from
the previous year.

6. Staffing: To be discussed during budget conversation.

7. Projects:

a. New Services: Township Manager Marciniak presented three new service ideas to bring to the
Community Center: passports, hunting and fishing licenses, and vehicle plate stickers. Township
Manager Marciniak and Community Programs Director Dillon propose bringing these to the
Community Center to increase the Township’s visibility as well as increase revenue to support
the programs and services the Township provides. Trustee Wilhoit requested to reach out to the
library to discuss with them before moving forward with passports. Supervisor Palmblad said
she would discuss it with the executive director. Trustee Samz asked if Federal hunting/fishing
licenses could be included as a service as well, since that is the hardest to get. Township
Manager Marciniak will research for the next meeting. Township Manager Marciniak is to move
forward with more information on the plate sticker program for the next meeting.



8. Old Business: Trustee Wilhoit inquired where the $10,000 vaccine grant was deposited. It was put into a
fund saving for an electronic sign in the future. Purchases included in the 2023/24 budget that will be
made by the end of March include a basketball hoop, bike rack, and funnel ball game. Trustee Wilhoit
requested a list of all big-ticket items (over $2,000) to be made in the upcoming budget year, and
estimated lifespan, so purchases can be budgeted appropriately (Computers, etc.).

9. New Business:

a. FY24/25 Budget- The proposed budget was discussed including an electric sign, long distance
and day trips. The purchase of an electric sign was discussed. They are waiting for cost
estimates, There is currently $14,500 in that fund. The number of long distance (decreased) and
day trips (increased) were discussed. The title change for staff was discussed.

10. Set Date for Next Community Center Committee Meeting- March 20, 2024, at 8:30 a.m.

11. Adjournment: Committee Chair Trustee Wilhoit adjourned the meeting at 11:54 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Township Manager Marciniak

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

D
Ela oaa

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Communications Committee Meeting
Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, February 27, 2024 - 10:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the February 27, 2024, Communications Committee meeting to order
at 10:04 am.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Assessor Herr, Community Programs Director Dillon, Assistant
Director Dalbec, Administrative Coordinator Case, and Administrative Coordinator Mendocha. Township
Manager Marciniak and Health & Wellness Director Marx were absent.

3. Public Comment: None.

4. Old Business:

A. Administrative Coordinator Case informed the committee that 56 resident guides were mailed on 2/8/24,
and another list of 178 new residents was received on 2/26/24 which will be mailed out later this week.
At this time there is no need to order additional resident guides.

B. Upcoming e-blast deadlines were discussed along with promotional content.

C. The 2024 Township Tuesday schedule was reviewed. The Clerk’s Department is the March spotlight,
early voting sites for the General Primary Election and a reminder for voters to double check their polling
place will be promoted on March 12, 2024, and the Annual Town Meeting announcement and invitation
will be promoted on March 26, 2024.

5. New Business:

A. Administrative Coordinator Case suggested transitioning to an electronic format newsletter in an effort
to reduce printing and postage costs. After committee discussion, the committee agreed to move forward
with a paper format for spring/summer newsletter and an electronic format for the Winter newsletter.
This will be effective starting now, 2024. A post card will be created and mailed to households directing
residents to the Township website where they can view the newsletter. The possibility of a QR code for
the newsletter was mentioned as an additional way for residents to access the electronic newsletter. A
special e-blast will also be sent to subscribers including the electronic newsletter. Spring/Summer
newsletter articles are due to Administrative Coordinator Case on April 1%, it will be on the April board
meeting agenda for possible board approval. The Committee would like it to hit mailboxes in the first
week in May.

B. Community Center banner stock was reviewed, and an installation schedule was created. Administrative
Coordinator Mendocha will make sure the Highway Department installs the banners accordingly. It was
determined that both fall and winter banners (not holiday related) need to be created and ordered.

C. Discussion regarding the Community Center Celebration was tabled.

6. Set Date for Next Communications Committee meeting: March 26, 2024, @ 10:00 a.m.
7. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:40 a.m.
Respectfully Submitted: Administrative Coordinator Case

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



D Supervisor’s Office

Ela o orn Gloria M. Palmblad
TO \/b ] q SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

HEALTH & WELLNESS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich
Upper Level Conference Room
Friday, February 16, 2024 - 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Committee Chair Trustee Samz called the February 16, 2024, Health & Wellness
Committee meeting to order at 8:31 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Committee Chair Trustee Samz, Second Chair Trustee Ufodike, Supervisor
Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, and Health & Wellness Director Marx.

3. Public Comment: None.

4. Groups: Director Marx informed the committee that a Grief Group is held on the last Tuesday of every
month from 3-4:30 p.m. and is very well attended. She believes Clinician Innocenti does a great job. The
Chairty Knit group still has high attendance, and no changes have been made. Initial discussions on
creating a Parenting Group have taken place.

5. Events: Director Marx is attempting to host a Summer Special Olympics with surrounding Townships
through ATCOI, but it has been difficult to get solid commitments. There is potential for a Wellness Fair
to present to the community, as well as the possibility of attending local Farmer's Markets in an effort to
get out in front of public to make them aware of services that are available.

6. Lending Closet: The department needs to find time to clean and organize the Lending Closet. The closet
is currently short on canes, so any cane donations would be greatly appreciated. Township Manager
Marciniak discussed the possibility of taking $10 deposits on equipment being borrowed, and then
returned to individuals upon return of equipment, or the money can be donated back to Health and
Wellness to supply funds to purchase new equipment, or other departmental needs.

7. Staffing: Currently the department is down a clinician, and they are looking to fill that position as soon
as possible. Director Marx has concerns regarding salary for the position. Discussion on alternative
places, such as colleges, where we can post the job other than just indeed.

8. Monthly Statistics & Trends: The committee was presented with numerous graphs that showed current
numbers as compared to previous years. Committee Chair Trustee Samz and Second Chair Trustee
Ufodike asked for the numbers to be presented in a different format, so they are more easily understood.

9. New Business: FY24/25 Health and Wellness Department budget was discussed. The conversation
centered around salaries for clinicians and the department head. Director Marx left the room at 10:01
a.m., and her salary for next year was discussed by the committee. Final figures were settled and agreed
to move forward to present them to the board.

10. Old Business: None
11. Set Date for Next Health & Wellness Committee Meeting: May 22, 2024, at 8:30 a.m.
12. Adjournment: Committee Chair Trustee Samz adjourned the meeting at 10:28 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Township Manager Marciniak

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



r Supervisor’s Office
7 Gloria M. Palmblad

| | (R

Ela J LR Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TO\NDJSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall - Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Wednesday, February 7, 2024 — 10:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Committee Chair Trustee Bowman called the February 7, 2024, Highway Committee
meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Committee Chair Trustee Bowman, Second Chair Trustee Wilhoit, Supervisor
Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, Highway Superintendent DePouw, Highway Foreman Meyer,
Management Assistant Lunyte, and Gewalt Hamilton Project Engineer Darren Monico.

3. Public Comment- None.

4. Project Updates: Darren Monico from Gewalt Hamilton provided updates on two pending grants for the
Township. The DCEO grant for the Park-Valley project has stalled. The state has fallen behind on
distributing funds for the second round of projects. The Township’s project falls in the third round, so it
could be up to a year before funds are allocated. Monico stated the Village of Lake Zurich has decided
they can no longer wait for their project, so they are moving forward. Discussion occurred and it was
decided the Township will continue to wait for another year before proceeding to see if the Township is
awarded funding. The Township applied for a $375,000 grant for the Park Valley Project, with a total
project cost of $413,600. Additionally, the Township applied for another $48,000 grant for a wastewater
project at Knigge Park, with a total project cost of $150,000. Monico left the meeting at the conclusion
of his project updates.

5. Vehicles: The Township’s old Vactor was sold, and Ela received $2,256.31 for our portion of the sale.
6. Staffing: Item was tabled until budget discussions.

7. New Business

A. FY24/25 Budget- The proposed FY24/25 budget was discussed. Specific items that were discussed
include vehicle purchases that have a 2.5-year lead time, as well as trucks that can be purchased in
the current fiscal year. 1) Moving all but one employee’s salaries expense from General Road Fund
to the Perm Road Fund. 2) Reducing expenditures in General Road Fund and reallocating them to
Perm Road. Perm Road saw an increase in levy requests, as well as Storm Water-to fund the projects
grants are pending. Money is requested to be put aside for the road maintenance project, as well as a
new truck. Discussion included adding a new full-time employee to the Highway Department to help
with the influx of municipal work.

8. Old Business: Trustee Wilhoit inquired about the status of the annual TOIRMA renewal that is due by
3/31. Supervisor Palmblad informed her that it is being worked on and is near completion. Supervisor
Palmblad asked about IDOT work happening on Route 22. Foreman Meyer informed the work is taking
place between Routes 14 and 12.

9. Set Date for Next Highway Committee Meeting- Next meeting is set for April 3, 2024, at 10:00 AM.
10. Adjournment: Committee Chair Trustee Bowman adjourned the meeting at 11:27 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted: Township Manager Marciniak

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



r' Supervisor’s Office
1

El - Gloria M. Palmblad

a TLEREL

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info(@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

PARKS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Board Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Wednesday, February 7, 2024 — 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order; Committee Chair Trustee Ufodike called the February 7, 2024, Parks Committee meeting
to order at 8:33 a.m. '

2. Roll Call: Present were Committee Chair Trustee Ufodike, Second Chair Trustee Bowman, Supervisor
Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, Highway Superintendent DePouw, Foreman Meyer, and
Management Assistant Lunyte.

3. Public Comment: None.

4. Knox Park: Graffiti was found on playground equipment, and the Highway Department was able to
clean and remove it.

5. Knigge Park: Storm water DECO grant still pending final approval.

6. Ela Township Community Park: The winter barriers are up. Lacrosse has moved the nets behind the
fence. In an effort to cut costs, they will likely not use the park for their upcoming season.

7. Tree Replacement: Five trees have been purchased in FY24 but will not be installed until early Spring
2024. Trees will be planted at the Community Center and Town Hall.

8. New Business: Proposed FY24/25 budget was discussed. Specific items that were discussed include
burning at Sturm Pond, Town Hall cattail treatment, top dressing for both fields at Knox Park, drinking
fountain installation at Knox Park pavilion for Summer Camp kids, as well as pickleball/tennis court
players, and fixing/replacing the staircase at the Ela Historical Society.

9. Old Business: For the next committee meeting, two agenda items were requested by Trustee Bowman to
be included, a five-year park plan and the annual park maintenance report.

10. Set Date for Next Parks Committee Meeting: April 4, 2024, at 8:30 a.m.
11. Adjournment: Committee Chair Trustee Ufodike adjourned the meeting at 9:42 a.m.

Respecifully submitted: Township Manager Marciniak

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






AILSOHL HALSOAEL

TILSOEL TILSOML

WMHITO NMOL HOSIAMEANS
oz J0 Z¥d SIHL

"LMEMAYd ¥90d JEAQ0YddY ONY JELIAOY NIEH SWH MOLIVMHEOANI ONIMOTTIOS FHIL

00°2L9 ' v6ES BO 696 'BSIS 26 ZOL'GETS ISAMN TTY THLOL xxx
QE WLV TS S0°TE9¢ SZ ESBIS PONNA EONYNEINIVA AYILENED THLOL
S6°TBS'ZT§ Sy I88'€E$ 0S°00L'8T$ TONOGA HEONYNAINIVH Muvd TYIOL
95 STV 69§ £6 006 'SES E9 FIG'EES (QNNd a¥0d ININWHEEd TYLOL
8F ' 9g5°02$ ZL 2607018 9L EEV'OTS 10NN Q¥0d TYgENED TYLOL
95°08E’ES 95°08E'CS 00° 0% 1ANNE FONVISISSY TWdaANID TYLOL
ST E6E’LLTS LE E60°90TS 8L 00T 'TILS 1ONNE HMOL TVHENTD TYIOL
SaNNd TYLIOL INEWTIILEE ¥ SMOEHD HITOAMT
SENVL TIOHAYd
3 TIOUAYd

PEOE/6E/20 - ¥Z0Z/T0/E0 WOUd
I¥0dTd LIANY aavodg
dIHSNMOL ¥WTIH



SOTT SH' 26 FESB/E-6/T LGTOGODLE00TTILLESLIIOW LSYIWOD FESH/E-6/T  ENOHA/TINEILNI 00" 2ES-€E-1
S5TLE LEOE HIL-SIwH HOILIVECdH0D LSAIAINN {%52) HI-SI¥H 00" 0ES-E-T
GSZLE #T°GE HI-SLWH MOTIVI0d¥0D ISYIIINO {352} HI-SINVH 00" 025-£-T
GSETLE LE'9E BI-SLYH ROILIWI04400 ISEIdINA {52} HI-SIWW 00°025-£-1
ETZLE 0g"F SHILTIL HI¥ EOWHEOT 0¥ HOTHOZ &AW S¥IITIS 4I¥ JOWNENS 00" 0g5-£-1
SEZT 0982 WOIWZEE HOUYH TONWERSHI WHYHO A0 TWOLON A30%/FONVENSHT T3TIT Ad¥INOTOA 00" FT5-£-1
LEZT 0Z°LS SWOIWZHEd 934 QH¥ HYD dONYHRSHI WHYHO J0 TYOIOH O30/ FONFHOSHI F31T AdYIM0TOA 00" FT§-£-T
6221 69 LOS PEZOE/TES 20 INIHAYS W53 DOSYL FUWD YEWOLSND J5YL FESIE/E INIHAN ¥Sd JSWL 00" 0TG-£-T
E0ZI 63 L0D FEQZ/LSE IMIMAYA WS DSYL YD YEN0ISND J5HL FEO0Z/ L/ INAHAYd WS4 DSWL 007 0T5-£-T
e61IT 29€°0 EEOESLESET [OY SHIGHNNOY W53 JSYWE SUYD WEIRLSND 35YL Z0Z2/LESET LAY SHNIANNCHE ¥Sd JSWIL a0 0Is-£-1
BETT SOT0LL'S WNIHEEE Ad¥nd833  HIMS ANTE ONY SS0¥D 3nTg SLIAANTE HLTVEH 00 605-E-T
TFILE 6 TOF SIONITII AC TYINAT Wi1T3d SIIJANAE HITVIEH 00 BOS-E-T
SSANTTIM aNY HLTYIH £ 3dag
FE OQE'LT HOISIAIO FAIIVEISININGY 1 3dag Iod Texol
ZPTLE 05 869°F (0E} SNEIATLNY EMOTINILNIS YIINSHNOD d3I0AH0D ONIHET (OE} SOYIAILNY EMCTINILNES 00" 595-1-T
THILE 0091 (€] ¥Z0Z REWONYL HOJ SESUVHD 4THL  WITNSNOD d3I0dW00 OHINEd dIML T ASOTONHIEL HOILVWHOANI 00" 595-T-1
ZETLE 00T0G60°T FZ0Z HOWYK HOIAWES LI KIHLHOW WIINSHOD Y3INdHOD QHIdET FZ0Z HOWWW FDIAMES II 007 595-1-1
GETLE 00" ¥EE FE0Z RMWONYL — ONILSCH CEddWIL TONI ‘SHIISAS DEWWOD  FZ0E AUWANYC - ONILSOH OMJdIWIL 00" 595-1-1
ZLTLA R FI TIONId ‘SHEYL ‘NId ‘OY¥d MSET ‘SHOSSIOS ATEdNS FIT3I0 COMOH SAYL ‘HAd ‘0vd MSET ‘SU0SSIIS 00 8565-1-1
ESTLE Z6°L ATHIROW O%d MS30 dWaNITED ATddNS H31340 0OMnd ATHLHOW OWd MS3d €WONITHD 00" 865-T-T1
ZETT ¥8 06 INEMIINIS FEZ0Z AUYNYEEE  SEJIAHAS TYIONWHIZ WWId SHALSO0d—HALNIIMY TEOEWT 00" 855-1-1
ZEZT LETLT INEHIATYLS FZ0Z RYYAMEEE  SEOINEAS TYIONWHIS HwId %5 UIIWM HSZHIZd A0WId 00" 855-1-1
BFZLE 00 00E'E STATESE-FE/T/F SANC THOHNY ¥IW §Y 4IHSNMOL NYLITOZ0HLEN  SE/TE/E-FE/T/F SING TWANHY WIH 00 9FS-T-1
EEZT 0055 FZ/OT/T A4 SINYNILNIVA HHYE HMYE INITAH Tdd FONTHILHITH HHYE 00" 9FS-T-1
1021 00" 55 EZOESET/ET 484 HONYHALNIVH HWN¥E MHYE EHITAE EZ02/ET/ZT 334 FONWNITIHIWH HNWD 00°9FS-T1-1
00Z1 0065 EZOZ/ET/O0T 34 FONYNIINIWH HKwa HMNYE INITAE EZ02/20/0T 334 FOHYNEILNIWA MN¥D 00" 9F5-T-1
OFTLE Ze L SOWAYD "H0E-53dd TvomT 66 OSOD HOTHOZ YT SOWAYD 'H0E-SEE TWodT 00" FFS-T-1
OFZLE 6L 0L SOMAYD 'H0E-SE3d 'T¥oaT 56 0SND HOTUOE THVT SOMAYD "U0E-S8EE TYIET 00" PFE-T-T
OFZLE 00" FOT SHUVT AL¥IEIT ' SOMAYD "H0E-SEAI T¥odT S5 0SND HOTUNE TEWT T AL¥IEIT’SOWAYD “40E-S3ITI TWOAT 007 FF5-T-T
0FELS 5081 SAEVT ALHEHEEIT ' SOHAYD "908-533d TWoa1 §6 OSND HOTUNE FEWT T ALEIIIT’ SOWAVD “d08-S3dd TwidT A0 FFS-T-1
BETLE 057 2EL"T PEZOZ AIWONYD 904 STAA TYSET INIJOSSY § MOSMOIO ‘OHod FPEZO0Z REYONECD 40 SEAd TYodT 00" FF5-T-1
BETLE 00°5F6 £Z0Z WIEWEDET ¥90d §93d T¥OIT IWIDOSSY ¥ NOSHIIA ‘adHod £EZ0Z YIENIDEI 404 SEHL TYOAT a0 FEG-T-1
SETLE SLTESH'Z FEZOZ/9Z/T-TI/2T1 SH34 TYSET "3'd HMNITS TEINY FEOT/OEST-TISZT STAI TWOTT 00" FFS-T-T
ISZLE S8 6LT FEZOZ/LT/E-8T/2T ISWET YELER EOWLIS04 NI '¥SN SHISYIT INIIAVal (LI E-81/21 SSYET HILaW 39WIs0d 00 BEG-T-T
SEZET 0L"ZZT I/2T €2 Ld @ SSTI § BEF9-SE-FF-9F S¥D S¥D HOOIN FPZSIT/T-EE/2T/TT %5 S%9 00" FES-T-T
6TIZT £FTEE JBET/ET €2 FL00W I SSTT 00-85994% HSILUVM HITHNZ EAWT 20 Z9WTIIA FZSZE/T-EE/6T/ET €2 L4 E SGIT 00" FEG-T-T
FALA Z6°LGE T €2 LE M GSTT OTTIZIESEE ALIDTHIOATI HOSTIT HITYIMNCHHOD JI-L2/2T7 OTTTZTIESEE ALISTHELIOETE 00" FEG-T-T
TZZT 89 "SHE FZ0Z 934 SEETO02T0F THOHATTIL EHO §SID0W FEZ0Z €84 SEETO09TOE FAMOHSTTAL 00" ZES-T-T
SIZT Z9°16 FESG/T-EZ/0E/ET TIOFESEEREIDY ATIHON-1 YESB/T-EZ/0Z/ET TAL 00 ZES-T-T
SOET 00 0ET FESB/E-6/T LSTOG00LG600TTLLBHLIOY ISTIN0D FESE/E-6/T THOHA/STENIELNI 00 ZES-T-T
SEELE SLTTS HIL-S1%H HOILWACdH0D LSEIJIINN [%SE) HL-SINH 00 025-1-T
SGELE 0Z6F HI-SI¥H HOILWI0dH0D LSHTIING [%GE) HL-SLWH 00 0E5-T-T
SCTLE GL 18 HI-SIWH HOIIVOdd0D LSHTITHN [%5E) HL-SLYH 00 0E5-1-T
ETTLE 88°% SHELTIZ ¥TY¥ FINMENE AW HOIHMNZ TAVI SUELTIA HIW Ao¥NHENA 00 0ES-1-T
GATLA 00°6LT IHFHIAIYLS REWONYD BOGTH JIAMES LIOFED 104I0 ITWOH HANYATI WOOJEA G0 0E5-1-T
GETT 0L" 8 WOTHAEd HIUWW FONYHNSHI WHYRO 20 TYALOM IP0%/ AONTENSHI FATT KEYLENTOA 00 PIS-T-T
LTZT 0F LT SHNIMZEd 833 aH¥ NYL FONYHOSHI YHYHO d0 TWLOM JT0%/IONFEASHT 2ATT AEYINOTOA 00 FIS-TI-T
BETT G5 G958 Z WOIWEEd RY¥O¥ddd HIHS INTE aWY SS0d40 =079 SII4ENIE HITYEH 00 605-T-T
TFTLE 0T SFE SIONITII 30 TYINZD ¥ITEA SIIAENEE HITYEH 00 605-1-T
HOISIATT FAILVHLSINIWOY T 3dag
QHNE MMOL TVEENES T pund
# Hosuyo Junouy uotidriosag s0ToaAUuT Iopuapn 283 2[JUTT SODTOAUT Iagunp T
IIC0Y o490d
divd
AAZTTYHEN00 drysumoy eTZ :d9d
PE0Z/6Z2/20 - FSOZ/T0/20 STIWA MOE ¥MIEHD dX= WHIT :3I35Q)
LT :abeg dTHSHNMOL I8 H04d L¥0d3d MOILAITHLISIA TS F2I0ANT Wd Q20 FZOZSLODSED



LT (WL v] SOYINYL NITI0HE — MIEHD OHNNCYSMITH HOITMCd FIWLS SIOHNITII 4 ONISSHIOHMd - MIEHD aHOCUoMIWd 00" BFS-G-1
BEET o0 0T SOYIMNWL/NTEACHE — HIEHD ANACESMIYE d0IT0d JIWLS SIONITTI NIYECYE - AIEHD aMDodouaayd 00 "BEFS-G-1
8EET oo 0t SOYINEL/NEYECEE — MIFHD QNNCESMIYE d2IT0d 3IYLS SIONITTI SOYINYC - MOFHD dHNOOE9MIYE 00 9ps-5-1
LEET LE 54H I[dO2 TAQY¥ LWEE9%Y HII4d0D EEZRELET HOOIW TONI 'W¥SN BOOIY € MWL SE3I40D T, 00¥-IMd9Y 93400 00" 0FS—-S-T
9EZT g0°0TT PESLTSE-FESBI/E LNEY FOSEIAW WIIACD TONI ‘WSO HO2IW T/E-FE/8T/Z INIY #0SZ0dW d3Id0D 0O FS-5-1
EaTLE FOLFL RPEZ0E NOL-ddY YALLETSMIM +S56-F9%9I50d FIOTAMIS TRLSOd "S°0 Hor-day YILLATSMEN +S5-FIWLS0d 00" BES-S-T1
CEET Se"FT LHNIWALYLE FE0E REvwidddd SEAOINAAIS TYWIDNWYHNIZ MHY1d SMIMIVEIL SIIUES d¥L 00" LES-S-1
CEZT Se°FRT LHINALYLS FE0E RE¥udad SHITAYES TWIIHNWNIL MYTd SHNINIVEL SEIYNES dWL Q0" LES-S-T
TEZT SETRT LNZHELYIS FE0Z Rdv0dddd SAITAYES TYIINTHIA N¥Td DNIMNIW¥AL SEIYES d¥L 00" LES-5-T
DEZT SEBT LHANILWLS AdWONEr SOUYD ILIZ OOTY IFSSYE-SHNINIWHL SEIHES dYL 00" LE5-5-1
TFELE 1 T YESOTSE TIRT AMADId IHZ0Wd HOWITIH JE97IYd SHWYS SO9TSE I dOMIId IMEZOWd ESDVITIH Q0" 9ES-5-1
9gZLe FLTFT SESMEAHE TEATULISHYASOEd d0d " gWMITd SANdYE TIIC LWHHL S, H3LTd49M/3IS0d 194,20 ¥id Q0" 9£8-6-1
9L BF 6T SESHNEAXT TIAVILISHTISOdd H0d "8HIZd SANYYE TILC YATNED/STTEYHD ~IS/dMI TIIHOT 00" 9£5-5-1
9L BO" 9T SASNEEXE TEATILISHYVESOEE d0d "g9HIZd SHNEYE TIIL CALBODFID WIS LO4dEd ~LSHY Q0 9£5-6-1
9zZ1 ESTLEY 2T J¥ FSAYdNS 08E L BYZZ-29-89-16 5WD 59D Y0OIN FES/ET/I-EE/ETSET SWD Q0" FLG8=-C-1
LTZT L& CEZ T-EE/6T/ET IASZTENS 0BE TO-60T%# dIIWM HITHOZ 3ATT 30 JAWTTIA FEAZE/T-ET/BT/ET dIIWM Q0 FES-S-T
0TZT CL E96 ZT dA5KddNs 08E PIO90CTICZ ALIDIULOATH HOSIOd HLTYIAMHNOWACD ST-LE/ZT FPTI020ZTIEZ ALIDTIHLOATE Q0" FES-G-1
| A LF FSE FE0E H34d SEETO0STOE JINOHHETAL dND S5F00W FZ0E E3Z 9LETQO9TI0E HMOHIFTHL Q0 EES5-5-1
SIZT AT 221 FE/E/T-E2/02/2T ZT0VESEGR¥DON dTIF0H- L FE/BST-EES0ESCT THL Q0 gES-S-1T
LOZT F&"0Z% FESITSE-LT/T TRZFZ0LGOOTILLARIOON LEYHACD FE/OTS2-LT/T  INOHL/ LINIEINI Q0 eES-5-1
LFELE EL6SE FZOZ/ET/E HOIIWIMISTAd ITIOD MILAWW FIHHCD FEZOZ/ET/E NOIIWINISTHEd LTIND 00°SZ25-5-1
[ANA SLOLFT LNIWZLYLS #2008 RewnddEa SHIINGES TWIDNYHIA MYIE SHIYNS 9070 AHCMEHOH-0OLS0D0 00 " FE5-5-1
A4 e € LHNIWZLYLS 708 Rawnd9Ed SAIINGES TWIDNWHIA NYTd TTI/T HONOT - 5,300 EITITIL Q0" FZ5-5-T
QEET 8F" g LHIWZLYIS AdUdONYs STYYD ILID NOTLTHLOAN-SONT T dWH 00" FZ5-5-1
LIEONA B0 06 LHAWALYLS LTdWniYr SOU®D ILIID TL/T HOMOT % &/1 T*I-021502 Q0 " FZ8-5-1
Lo 8 FOT09 LHAWZLYLS Adwirer SOUYD ILID FELBST TIT-SONYITITH 00" FZ5-5-T
[} 8 98" 82 LHAWZLYLS Adwinwr STY¥D ILID RHOLLIELON-02LS0D Q0 FZ5-6-1
0EET IL FE LHAWALYLS Ad¥nnYrs SqddD ILID HOILTHLON-TAMED 00" FZ68-5-1
DEET IS 051 LHAWELYLS Addanwr SOUYd ILID FZ/T 2 £2/T SEHINAT-OILS0D 00" FZ5-5-1
QEET Ta"EF LHIWALYLS AUYnHwr SOHYD ILID CEST % SZ/T SAHIMOT-SONYIHWH 00" FES-G-T
SCELE S0T00T 20-5LWR ROILWEOdE0D LEYIAINN 20-5 LM 00 0€5-5-T
QEET F3 " ERT IHIAWILELS REYONYEr SaY¥2 ILID {£) A¥0S ONYH-HOZWHY 00 0E5-6-T
SEEL QL8 WRIWEdd HOUYH FINYTENSHI WHWHC A0 T¥ALOM 30 HINTANSNI JA LT RI9TLEOTON 00" PTIS-5-T
LZet OFLT SHOIWEdd 934 aOHY NYC JONTENSHNI THYHO A0 TYOLOW Q20 AINTEANSHI JAIT RU¥LHOTON QO FTIS-5-T
6RTL 900 e20Z/L2/2T 0OV OHIANNOY W54 DSYL FEYD WEWOLSND 28l Z0EZ/LESET LAY SHNIGHNNOE W83 2SYIL Q0 "0T5-5-T
BATT CEQZF 'Y MOIREEd Ad¥ndgEa  =HIHS d30TH WY SS0E2 ZNIeE SI133NEg HITYIH 00" 605-5-T
IFILE 32 68T SICRITIL A0 TYINId YIT3ad SIIAENTE HITVAIH 00" 605-5-T
WELMED ALINOWADD § 3d3a
SO RIS'H SSANTTAM ONY HITWEH £ 3d=g Iog Tezog
ZETT ool INIWMALYLS FZ0E AdvndMeda SHAOIAYES TVIDNYNIA NYTd L4TY0SHAS IASVIYIYI SILONAAVHIHL 00 595-E-T
ZECT ERTZI IHIAWALYLE FZ0E AUWNHEIS SHOIAHES TVIDNWNIA NYTd F0E dHIWM HSEHAEY AAYEd 00 855-E-T
ZETT BEF"9L IHNINALYLS FZ0Z AdYndedd SHOIAGIS TYIDNYNIA NYId SEIT44NE JJIZA0 - MNOZYHY 00 856-E-T
ZEET co-oL IHIWALYES FZ0E AUYVNUEdd SEDINGAS TVIDNYNIA NYId JTHSYEIWAEN Fr0Z RODLIW 00 9%5S-E-T
FRILE 200G THE0D WWMIT - TIVH JITJILLEID SOY¥MId AHLWD THE0D YWIT - TIVH J3IAILH3ED 00 BES-E-T
SEET SS9 LB T/2T 22 19 3 SSTIT B BBFP9-SE-¥F-9F SWO SWD WOIIN FESTT/T-EZ/ET/ET %52 S%D 00 FES-E-T
BIET LT8¢ FET/E2T Z2 3iN0d 3 SSTIT 00-AS994 H3I¥m HOTHOZ IH¥T 0 dSWTTIIA PESZEST-EE/BT/ZT 22 ¥ 3 5511 00 ¥ES-E-T
ZIET EE FBT T €€ Id M SSTT OTTIEZTESEE RLIDIMLOZTSR HOSIOZE HITWAMHOMKOD JT-LZ/€T OTTTZTESEE ALIDIMIOETH 00 ¥ES=E-T
TZET 6F 552 PCOZ 842 9EE£T00910F FNOHIITHL IAND SSEAIOW PE0E 933 9ELT009T0E JNOHAATIL 00 " ZES-E-T
STZT 2 16 FESBST-E2/02/2T ZI0FRSEE6H#I0W FTIECH-L FESEST-E2/0Z/ET TEL 00 ZES-E-T
SSEANTTEM OHY HLTWIH £ 3d=3g
ONNd NMOL TYEENID 1 pung
# o=y JUTLOU uoT31dTIoSa] SJOTCAUT IopuIpn ag20 SUTT SOTOAUT Iagqunp T9
LIANT Jdwod
aIwd
QEZTTVNENO, drysumog BTE :€9d
FEOC/GESE0 — FEOZSTOSE0 SELVA HOY MOIFHD 4XF WHIT I35
Lfz i=beg dTHSHMOL WIE 404 Id0d3d MOILNGIELISIA T2 FOI0ANI Wd QE:EQ FEOZ/LOSED



SGELE ST76S HL-SI%¥H HOLLYHOdd00 LSHdIATNO {%0F} HL-SLWW Q- pgs-2-1
SCELE £Cag HL-SL%H MOILVIC0dHoD LSHdIATIHN {%0F) HIL-SIWW 00 0ES-9-T
GGCLh ST°6S HL-5IW¥H HOLLYI0dd0D LEITATHO {%0F) HL-SI¥H 00" 0ES-9-T
ETELE L9 SHELTIA HIW dIWNHENd dA2%W HOIMOE W1 SHELTIA WIW JIWMANd 00 0ES-9-T
TEET 0oL ("8 ¥} E2/6Z/21 LHNARSUNEWIZY YdH qTAYD JAWOLSOD DSYE EZ/6Z/CT LNAWSHNEWITE WHH 0o 0TS-9-1
g6TT LOTELT'E ROIWZdd Fdavnuddd JIHS 3NTH JONY SS50d42 d071d SIIJENEE HITVEH 00" 605-9-1
TFTLE FL 65T SIONITTII 30 TYINZd ¥YILTIA SLIAENEE HLTWHH 00°605-9~-T
MOISIAIG SHOSSESSY 5 3dag
EL 90L°ST HAINID AIINOKWOD S 3dag Io3 [E3lCL
EFEZLE 86" GE BAYD LATSHINAINNY NOTIIO HYSOS THYD KEVSHAATIHNNY Q0" 895-5-1
0EZI T6 0% LHAWILYLS Adeniers Sddwd ILID JANIGWD XOd H20T ATA-NOEZWWY Q0 ES-5-T
STELE 96 S5LT AMITOSYD JEAWATHN 3TOD0HEMY OMI Sd AdIASNOD ANITOSYS JEAWIATHO aTOSoENT 00 T8S5-5-T
9EZLe a0 €S SASHNEAYE TEATHLISHYHIOHWd Wod " 8WITEd SHANYYE TTIC (HIMNI0 IHIM) S ONVIIWH 00 TS5-5-1T
9LTLE BEEL SEITd4NS Wdd20dd FdSHOEHITI SHNYYE TTIC TT/T SIITEdNS ¥MCOd A€ H00D Q0" T55-6-1
£EZT ELTLE LNIAWILYLS #2008 AdWwndgzEa SHITAGES TUIDNVHIAL WY HINOT FES2E/T S ONWIUYH Q0" TS5-6-1
CETTL 8F" 9 LHAWELYLS $€0Z8 REWNd9d3d SHIIAYES TYIDNWHIA NYVTE 3ITdd05 WodS0dd SHOINES -031502 00" TS5-6-T
cETT 66 6 LNAWELYLS ¥20f Kdvnddad SHIIAYES TWIDHMWHII WY1 HOILdIHISHNS WOS* LODIFD Q0" TI55-5-1
CEET AT ke LNIWILYLS #c02 Ad¥nddad SHITAMES TVWIDHNWNIA MWIE SAYIIMd ISHIJ - STTIIE MEIHINeS Q0" TS5-5-1T
CEETL ESTS6 LNAWILYLS pc0f AdWddad SHITANMES TYIDNWHIA NET13 YIATHL JISOR - LaWH-TiM 00" T55-5-T
TECT 21" 9Z LNAWILYLS #2072 AdYddaEd SHIIAYES TVIDMNYNIA NWIE 1 ¥MOCHE A€ ¥M00D - 5,300 d3IVdL 00" T155-5-1
F A 0S°FF LNAWILYIS o007 Ad¥idddd SHIIAYES TWIDHYHNIA HNET3E OW0T dHLNTIY - ODLSGD 00" T85-5-T
LEZT 66 8T LHNAWALYLS #e02 Ad¥nddza SHIIANYIES TWIDHWNIAL MYTI (5AN0TI) SHOIWAS - 021500 00" T85-5-T
CETT TT°91 LNIWZLYIS ¥c0 AdWnudaa SHIIAGIS TWIDHMWNIA METE N¥NT d3LHIM - SKEHMHIE 00" T559-6-T
CECT SZ2°TT LNAWALYIS #¢0E Adwnddaa SHITAYES TYIDHNENIA NETE DJWNS WIVL TVvEd JISON - LEVH-T7M Q0 TSS-5-T
DEET ZE LB LHAWALYLS AW SddY2 ILID WI4/TIOS/Sdd3S INIINIINS-HNOZYWY 00" T5S-5-T
Q£ET [Tg 61T LHIWALYLS Xdaenudr STYYD ILID IHS LSOT dHod LIdHHI-LHNTHOYILSHIM 00 T95-5-T
QLT 697 LE LHIAWALYLS Advinyr SqI¥d ILID FZ/TTS/T HOOH A" HMOOI-SONTIUTH 00" T55-5-1
QeeT 8BS LD IHAWALYLS Jdeinyr SOUWd ILID SSWTD STINLMOOH-SONYITHYH 00" TS5-S-T
QEZT L9T8T INIWALYLS Jdvinirs Sa9¥D ILID IT/T d0Cd Xd HOO3-03150D o0 TS55-5-1
BSELE Qo0 0cte (0T} FZOZ EII-SISSYID SSENIIA THSMEINSIM YIDTWLWd {0T) FZ0T 923-5ISSYWID SSEMLIA 00 LFPS5-5-T
IE5ELE oo 0s HIHLIIDOL ONIIOFTAEY 5 OMNILIGIM FE/IZ/C HIHOWM ZLSTHHD OL OWNIIOITIATE ¥ SHILIEM ¥E/12,/2 00 L¥5-5-T
£GELE 00 ZS5E (1T} PZOE EZI-SESSYID SSENLIA OTT NAdMIEd LHOI'T HHJ {TT) RZ0EZ FII-SIASSYID SSINLIA 00" L#¥5-5-1
SkELe 0o 015 (LT} FZ0OEZ E3d-3ISSYID SSEMLIA ATMHIA-EWMEOD MIY3E (LT} FZ0T 8HI-5ISSVID SSINLIA 00" Le75-56-1
LEEZLE 01 F06 EZ0E NOLLWLHOdSHYEL dWYD WIWWAS OIINIE04SHYTEL MOLONIEHYE E£E07 MOLIYWIMOSSHWEL dWY2 JIMKOS 00" LPS-5-T
SEELE BETOT SHSHNEdXT TIATHL?SHYHI0HMd 104 " gWNITY SENEYd TTIC (20T FHISIND) JERNENOS FMOLoM 00°LPS-5-T
SETLA LB ZE SHASHIdNT TAATHLISHTHI0Ed 404  HWI1dd SENgYd 1110 {ENTD ENISIAD) S.3IS0W Iwd 00" LPS-5-1
ZEET ¥o 65 IHAWALYLS FZ0¢ Addidadd SHIINGES "TVNIODNTNIA NYId OMBFCH Y04 SLAZHSHUIOM-NOILYO0IH 00 LpS-G-T
CECT FHTTIGT IHAWMALYLES FZ0f AddndeEdd SEOTAYIS "IVIDNYNIA N¥Id SHTHO0HMd JOTNIS-Cd3TMod 00" LPS-5-T
ZECT 0o 05 INIWMILYLS FL0T AdYidadd SEOLAMES TVIDNYNIZ NYId ZI4 9S-SOILSYHWAS SALYLS Q3LINN 00 LPS-5-T
CECT 0666 LHIAMILYLS FL0L AdYnddadd SEOIAMES TVIINWYNIA NY1d |9l dTILId MWEdd DHIdES - OUaTMOd 00" LPS-G-T
ZEET 00589 IHEFILYLE FZ0Z Ad¥OddEdd SEOIAYES TYIMNYNII NvId J dWYI-SJIILSYNMAD SAIWLS JSLINO 00" LPS-G-T
ZECT E9°69% JHEAFALYLS FZ07 Rd¥ndddd SEOIAGAS TT¥IDNYNIZ WYId dIdL JTHId dEYD - OdETMOd 00" LPS-G-T
OEET 05 oLo'T LHIWMIALTLS REWONYD SO0UYD ILIZ WE20Ud YOINES-SHAMTHE AFHO0YMTIR 00" LFS-5-T
DEZT 0o-T LNBFILELS REWONED SOYYD ILID WVU20Wd HOINIS-SHAMTHE JEUOEMTIN 00" LES-5-T
T5TLE 0o EL FULVIHL SHILTEM~4I1 W3IATEd SOE dAHOEE HNY  JELYEHL SYILIEM-dIL d3anidd snd 00" LES-5-1
CaTLE 00 S8k AHIWIHL SUILIUM-LE0dSHTEL SN8  OIIWIECISHYIL MOLoNIdawd FHLINIHL SYILIHM-LH0dSHWAL Snd 00" LES-6-1
FEZT oSt o HMIIMLS0E/NOSHELEd - M2 JROOYDHIWE d2ITOd 3IMIS SIONITII JAI-AIFHD ANOCY2HIYL 00 9pS-G-T
FEZT a0tat MOINLSOINOSHALEd — M2 QHNNOEDEIYH dOITOd FIVIS SIONITII AIIMISOE-MIEHD ANNOESMIYd 0 9pS-5-1
FECT oo ot HOIMLSOdHOSHALES — M2 OHOOEDMITE d2ITOd BLWLS SIONITII HNOSHALAd-MITHD JHOCHSMIYE 00 9FS-5-1
HIINID ALINOWWCD § 3dag
HMOL T¥EENID T pung
& yosun Junoury uotT3drIissag 20ToAUT Iopusp, 0S3] SUTT IOT0AUT Isgunp T9
IId0%W JE90d
QI%¥d
QIZITEHNANOL drysumo] =13 :dd
FEOZ/6EZ/20 — PEOZ/TO/T0 SIIY¥A MNOYE ¥2FHD dX3 WHMIT :I280
Lfe  i=beg dIHSHMOL WIE ¥04 Ld04d3d NOILOGIY¥ISIA 19 32I0AMT QEED FEZOZ/LOSED



HOISIAIO ZONYNIAININM ¢ 3dag

T6 FBE'F MOISIAIQ EAIIWHISIKIWAY T 3dag Iod feacl
ABTLE BS LET —EZST/ET 22IAEIS HOILATHISENS ATHIMOR MOZTEEA ZT-£2/T/E1 d0IAYES NOILATHOISANS 00 S95-1-€
BETLE 0E°EZE - FZ/L/T 22IAdAS MOILATHISENS ATHINOW HOZTHIA TESTO - FZ/T/T FDIAYES RTHLHOW 00" S95-1-%
EOET LET0GT FESOESE-TEZ/T E9LETEORG00TTLLBHLIOY LS%IR0D FZ/02/2-TE/T TNCHd/ LENSEINT 00T ZES-T-£
02T ST FTL JI-EE/9T/2T TOO00-LBOZLSIRY HANOHATIZL SEATEHIM NOTIHEN FE/ST/T-E2/9T/ET T31 00 ZES-T-£
GEZZT £9° L8 FZOEST1Z/20 LHIWAYE ¥S3 DSYL TUYD WEWOLSND DJSYI pE/IE/E ANIHAYA W53 DSYI 00 0LS-1-£
ZOET 697 L8 PEOZSLST INIWAYE ¥SI 2SWI TUYD YEWOLSOD JSWL FEOZ/LST INIHEYE Y53 2SYL 00 0IS-1-¢
GETT 90" 0 EE0T/LT/TT 0A¥ SHIAMAOY WS JSWL TYVD EEHOLSOD DJSYL Z0Z/LZ/Z2T1 LAY OWMIANOOY WS4 DSWL 00" 0IS-T-%
S86T1 LOTELEE WNIWZYd AdvidEds IIHS INTE aGNY SSO0d2 JnTg SLIAEMAE HILTYIH 00 60s-1-£
TFLLE 05" 0GE SIONITTII A0 TYINId YITEQ SIIJENEE HITYAH 00" 605-T-€
HOTISIAI] EALIVHLSININGY T 3dag
aHnd 0Y0d TYEENID £ opung

BL00ZTL aH0d MMOL TWEENID T pund 103 TBIOL

HEZ TRE‘Z MOISIALD HOTL¥IHCdSHYEL ¢ 3dag Io3 Telol
RETLE EF 52 HALILA ¥IV-S¥Id  OHNI C‘IATLOAOINY ATIIEE.C HALTIE dIV-5%¥13 00" 895-L-T
GTZLE GEETFT ANITOSYD OIAYIING QTOSOEHY OHT 5d AEISHNOD ANITOSYD AIAY¥ITIHN ATODTENY 00" T95-L-1T
SIZT 29716 FESEST-EZ/0E/2T ZT0FGESERBHDOY ATIECH-L FELE/T-ECS0TSET TIL Q0 ZES—L-T
GEZL 00" 62 WNIWEEd HOWUWH TONTANSHI WHYHO 40 T¥OI0H Q5T EONVEOSHT 41T AMYIMOTON 00 FIG-L-T
LEZZT 00" 8s SWOINEEd Hdd ON¥ WYL TONVERSHI YHYHO J0 T¥OLOH Q3Q%EONVHOSHT FAIT AIVLHOTON 00 FIG—-L-T
BETT 98 FLY WOTHTYd FE¥ndd3d  ZIHS INTd aNY SSCUD anTe SLIAINIT HLT¥IH 00 605-L-T
TFTILE EEU8F SIOHITII 40 TH¥INId WIT3a SLIATNIT HIT¥IH 00" 605-L-T
HOISIAIO HOIIWIMOASHNYEL [ 3daq

6 FSE LT MOISIATIO SHOSSESSY 2 3dag Iod Te3o]
ZETI 01791 LNIWILWLS FE0E Ad¥0dEEd SHAJIAYES TYISHYMIA HWTE HSYM ¥ HITI-02ISCO 00 695-9-1
SFELE ZETGEL ZOIAHAS ANOTD “TUMENTY HI¥NEINIVH ¥3d¥ TONI 'SNILINSHOD WEC § GROTD “THMENTS dIY¥NIIHNINH XIdY 00" 595-9-1
ZFELE QR ze (£} ¥E0Z REYONYC 40J SEDWUYHD 4IYLI  WITASNOD YAINdWOD dNINEd  S4INI 7 ASOTONHIEL NOTINWES0INI 00°595=-9-T
STELE F6 BET ENITOSYS QEg¥aING dTOO0ENY JNI 834 Ad3ISHOD ERITOSYD QIOWATND TI0O0NEY 00 T95-9~1
LGELE EFFBE 'L G0G-5D UWISA40D ‘HWAd0NS ‘40700 "HIEIA0D IJTEI0 ISNOHIYEM $505-S2 E¥LSAL0D ‘4000 ‘HEILOD 00 BGS~8-T
ZRELR 99 "FEEF ‘L (3) SHOIIYISHHOM HALOSWOD ¥YITASHOD d3IndWos dNId3d (9} SHOLIYLSHHOM HALOAWOD 00 BSS-9-1
ZRELE 08 BOL'E JAS dX T/M TTEMIEIA QLEEL TIWMITHOS YITASHOZ YMIINDWMOD QNINEd HE T/M TIEMEYId OLEZd TIYMOIHNOS 00 655-9-1
ZHELE GE°09T ONIA4IHS ¥ dAIWd OUWH TWNERIXE  YIUIOSNOD Y3LNdM0D ONINZd  SHIL4AIHS 5 JAING OU¥H TWNEILyd 00 655-9-1
ZEZT 00 08F'E INIHIIVLIS FZ0Z Rd¥MEEdd  $IDIAMES TVIONWNIA HWId SHIVHI - FMITN 00 655-9-1
ZSELE GLTEE TIONZEd ‘S99l 'HAd ‘0%¥d MSE0 ‘SY¥0SSICSES ATdANS FII3JI0 QoHnE FZ WRLT0 dMWHD “TIONTA 00 BS5-9-1
EEZT £S° 0T IWEWILYLS F2027 RE¥OEddd SEDIAYES IWIDNYHIE il $0F YEIYM HSIWJTH A0vEd 00" B55-9-1
DEZT 96 €L LHEWZIYLS IEWnNYD SQUYD ILIID {£) SHEd SOTALS-HOZWWY 00°855-9-1
GFELE 00 €8 FE/T/Z CITOHONE "D ¥03 DWMILSEL 9N¥T  IWHOId0D FIALAMIS LSEMIIW ZLICHINE "2 ¥0d 9MILSIL 9nda 00" 9F5-9-1
ZETT 98°02Z% LHMEWIIYLS FE0Z RUWNEEdd  SEIIAUES TWIJNYKII &Il ELINS ¥¥1S0D a0 9F5-9-1
LSELE LE'LEF EOESTEST-€2/T/TT d9¥SN Y3100 dTIILIW LIFAI0 ASOOHIEEM  ¥E0Z/TE/1-€2/T/1T E9¥S0 ¥II400 00 0F5-9-1
ZETT o0 01e LHAWELIWLS FE0Z RU¥NEE2d  SEOINYES TWIONYHII WYTI HMOILYINIZ-0VEI STOMITII 007 LEG-9-T
FANA an-og LNIAWIIWIS 7202 Ad¥nd93d  SAIIAYIS TYWIOHNWNII N¥Td HMOILYIN3d-0%YI STOMITTI a0 LEG-9-T
SEZT EEO0FL I/21 22 Id 3 SSTT & BAFP-SE-FF-9F S¥9 SWS HODIHN VCSLL/TI-SE/2T/21 %0F SY9 00" FES-9-T
ETZT 307 SF JOL/ET 22 9I00W 3 GSTT 00-85994 HALWM HITYNZ 4wl J0 39W¥TIIA FPE/EZ/T-CZ/6T/ET €2 I8 E GG5TIT a0 FEG=-9-T
FARAT LL FEBE T 22 Id M SSTT OTTIZIESSE ALIDI¥IDATH HOSTOE HITYAMNCHROD fI-LZ/ZT OITTIETE9EE RIIDTHIOTTR 00 FES=9-T
1221 A FZ0Z 933 SEETOOSI0E JNOHATTIL FH0 SSEDOY FEZ0Z 934 SEET00%TOE INOHIETAL 00 gE5-9-T
S0ET Z0TL JT-EZS9T/ET TO000-LBOZLSIEY FNOHAATIL SSTTEHIM NOZIHIA FE/ST/T-EE/9T/ET 131 00" ZES-9-T
SOET 9L G T FESB/E-6/T LSTOS00LG00TTLLEHLIDY LSYIR0D FESBSZ-6/T 3NOBA/IINYEINI 00 ZES-9-T
ROISIAIO SH0SSESSY o 3dag
NN NMOL TYdENds T pung
# yoayD JUTLOUF uotldraosag soToAUT Iopus aJ82( SUTT S0T0AUT Iagqunp TS

LIONY JEvod
arvd

JEZITYNENOL drysume] e1F 40
FEQESBESED — FE0Z/TOAE0 SEIVA NOY MIFAHD 4K WHIT :I38Q
LiF  i13bBeg dIHSNMOL ¥TI32 ¥0d IYCdEd HOILNETHEISIO 12 FJI0ANT Wd QE*ED FEOZSLOSED



FZELB BOTEC HOEHTH SNIJ02STTEL dNEY/T-E STOOL Ok HOdHIW SNTJODSHTEL aWdr/1-€ 00" €95-0-F
STELE 59°51¢ 9D § FI3AD £ DILIHLNAS ONI 54 MdISHOD TRD § 3TOAD £ OILIHLHAS 00 Z95-0-F
DECT ELTLBE LHAMILYLS Ka¥Oner S09¥D ILID  SY0LIFNNOD/SIIL FTIVI-TYVNILSWA 00 Z9s5-0-F
GATILA e -5 IHIFNILYLES RUWONYC B06g# OJINAGES LIOEED 10430 FIWOH  SEYWEHS ‘I13¥008 TW9S 'sd10d IHDIT 00" Za5-0-%
STIZLE E9"ZLZ'T HNITOSYD JIIVAING QTOD0EAY ONI 53 AdISN0D FNITOSYD JIOVATING JI000EEY 00" T9S-0-%
SIZL6 26 H9L AUITOSVD JIIVATING QTOD0dAYT ONI 54 AdESNOD FHITOSYD QIAYATHN JTO0D0EHAY 00" 195-0-%
FECLE LI976LE [ TTEHSLACS WOLLOY HOTId/NAHAED ALHAWS SLI0004d MMOdD ATdTUL 16) SLENIYC ALTANS 00 STS-0-%
EEZLS 00" 0sE WIINIdS- LNAWESINGHITY SNIHLOTD HIDNEAS HIJNTdd gIoNIdS-LNARISHNIHIIT SNIHLOTS J0°STS=-0-%
STTLS 00" 05E WIRIH-LHIWESUNTGHITE SHIHLOTD EILIW 130dD HELTH-LNIWESHNHRITY OMIHLOTD Q0°ST5-0-F
ETTLA 00" 0SE TTYHSUYH- LHIHESHNTHIEE SNIHLOTD TIVHSUYH dvHd TIVHSUWH-LNIWESHNEWITY SHIHLOTO Q0" STS-0-F
LIZLE 00" 3JsE MO0 AT - LHAWISHINIWITd DNIHLOTD MO0dIT TIVHIIN MO0d AT~ LNAWESANdWIdd SNIHLOTD a0 "515-0-F
aTgZLe Q0" 0sE NOLTY0-LENINSINTHIEd SNIHLOTD NOLTHd LLZd" NOLTYO-IRIHSHNGHIEd SNIHLOTD Q0 "STI5=-0-F
SEZT 00" EF WOTIWNZdd HOWWH JONTHNSNI WHYHO A0 TYOI0W O50%/TINTINSHT TETT AUTIHNTON Q0 FTG-0=F
LZZ1 00- 93 SHOINEEd 934 dNY NYLD JONT4dNSHI THYHO A0 TYOLOM 0509 IONTHNSHT TITT AO9IMOTICN 00" FIS5-0-F
LTAA 66766 FE0OZ/IE/C0 IKIWAYd W53 J5YL Jd7 d3WoLS00 ISYL YCAI1E/E IHIWAWd WSA DISWL 00 0T5-0-F
c0ZT 86 66 FEQZ/LSE IHIWAYd W53 J5WL Jdwd dFR0LSND D5YL FEZOC/LSE  INIWAWd WSd JS5WL Q0 0T5-0-F
aeTL FO"0 EE0TSLEZSET LAY ONIGHNACY WSa JSWL F¥¥] YEMNCISND 25WL Z0ESLESET 0OV SHIONOCH WSd JISWL QO ATS-0-F
BETT FE FET L WOIWIAd Ad¥0uad3d  HIHS d07Td dNY SSOYD dntTd SLIAANEY HILTYVEH 00 e05-0-F
TFILE LEZ FBS SIONITII 40 TYINId ¥ITdd SLIAINTY HITVIH cm.mamlwlq
0 2dag
anNE a¥0d LRINVWEEd b pung
9L TEER DT aH0d J¥0E TTVHENID £ pung Iod 7el3o]
SETBF0'D HOISIATO IINYNILNIVA F 3dag Iod (=230
0ZELe 00°Z6 TESZT OL EZ/LE/TT MOWA SADIAMES “J0dHd  I¥IJOSSY NOITIMWH LTWMID ACHAdY ONY MIIASH TII8 SNIHOLIWA 00" 085-%-£
OZELE 4] FRA TEFZT OL EZ/LESTT MOWA SEDIAMES “30dd  I¥IJOSSY HNOLTIHWH IT¥mMID WEd20dd dW0d £Z202-dSML WTE 00 085-b-£
DEZELB o0 T99 TEFET OL ET/LESTIT WOEA SADIAYES “J0Ed  I¥ID0SSY NOLTIHYH IT¥mMds HWYd20dd OWod £202 dSMl WIZ 00 0B5-F-£
OEELE 0Z°FBE kFdn -XIW d7TI00 NI NYTOd 3 ANAYd Wdll =¥IW dT02 00" LLS-R-E
TZELE 00"SZE BN JNY 2T d0d SHNOIS LETHLS "OHI ZINA-TH N JN¥ 2T ¥0d SHNOIS LIFdLs 00" LLS-P-E
LZeLlh o0 0TE SH2IS LIFULS 8 "d33071Id "OHI ZIN-TH SHOIS LIEYLS EH ‘{33071 00" LLS-F-E
ET1ZLE 6O FI IRYTIVES AddlM "TdLN 913 dM Hdvad3dga d2W HOIMNZ BN WIS JdHlM "THIH 973 dM TTis 44 00" LLS-F-%
BEZELE BSBE HALTIE HI¥-TTIL OMI “SATIOROLOY ATIIZY, O HILTIA dI¥-TT4 00 69S-F-€
BIZLE 33 ER VAIMYD SNAD SSENESYH-9L ILOEIMLSIO ¥OIEAWY Zodod THENTD SHES SSANGYH-94 00" 695-F-F
CTIELG BL'S ZOZT 49 9Id 4ANLS LY¥IED-9L d0% HOIYGNE Tdwl TOZT d¥D 9I9d JAdANLS I¥IH9-9L 00 695-F-€
GEELA ¥E"OT YIdETHD-SYIITIA TIC 2 L/%  OMI “ZALIOWOLOY ZTTIZd,0 dIddTHD-SYALTITI TIO 3 L/¥ 00" L9S-F-E
BEELE LETOET HYAd4IHD - 9ELTIA ¥I¥  DMI “EAlIOWOLOY ATTIEY.O HIdJIHD - dILTITd 419 00" L9G-F-F
BEILE DE"LE d35 HLM/TANA ‘HEITIA TIC-00EY IW¥JE0H  OMI “SAIICHOLOY ATIIEY,0 I¥JH08-4ES dIM/Tdnd ‘H43lTrd 1I0 00" L95-F~€
8CTLE 9511 RIVW INAWMETIN0E -Td HEWd5 OWI HS dWWHD 30 "AI0-S1d¥d OL0Y ¥dWH HINYNILNIVA ILHIRATOO0H 00" L95-F-F
92ZL6 ¥oToL YONILLIA MW B'OMILLIA X038 ‘ES0H "ORH  “SONILLIS % ES0H LSEMOIN FISOM KOTAN 'SONILLIE 'IS0H "GAH 00 L9G-F-E
£1Z2L6 59°0 WIILSAINS - SUINILSYI "ISIH HO¥ HOTWNE TINT WEALSAINS - SYANELEVA “OSIH 00 LAG-F—E
TEZLE 00 0FE‘T SHIMHIYL INIT £ 'SMYSHIYVHD £ IMIFNdINIA ¥AMOd OSSNy SHIWWIYNI HNIT & 'SMYSHIYHD © 00" FaS-F-£
FIZLS S5S'ET9 HI MYS E00T "H0LIHNEEYI-90ES5T ¥IMOLSAD HIWEINTDE 93Mcd MOLONITEY WE 9T 'MINVHD M¥S H0071 ‘40lTundsws 00" Z95-F-£
VIELE F6 S LO0 HIOE “H3IFdVED —-90EST YEHOISND HIWEINDE 9EM0d HOLONITHY Lod NIQE “H3ggddD 00" Z9s-F-£
CECT L EET LHIWALYLS FE0E RE¥uddd SHITAYES THIDNYRIA Nw1d TPIR JAVLS-YZZId S, ILYS0Y 00" 295-F-£
EEZl EB BGE d HYY¥T OHOE S09:f £000T-80-£08-Z1I4 SW9 S¥5S dCOIN FESIT/TI-E2/21/2T S¥D 00" FES-F-E
TAA £9° 956 Jd JHEYT CHOE ST B 000TI-F9-ZE8-L9f SW9 S¥D dCOIN FESTL/TO-CE/ELSET SHD 00" PES-F-E
91Z1 F6"5Z SOLSET TNYT OHIE SO9EZ 00-TL994# WILYM HOTHOZ FHWT 20 IONTILA Z/T-EE 6T 21 Td IUWT OHOE SO9EZ 00" FES-F-E
80T 08 BEW HYTHLOTAIW S8 §00T9€L9FT ALIDIHLOATA HOSIOd HLTYAMNOWAOD Z/T1-ETSLE/ZT B00T9ZL9FT “HIOETI 00 " RES—F-E
EECLE 69 BSE I¥dEd WELVEH OWIHWAAL dOVdWD  FE/ZZ/1  "IHI “TYOINYHOAM HNYWSIHS HIVddd YALWEH IYIHIAAD FOWHYD Q0" 0€5-F-E
HOISTATQ EFIMYHAINIWW F 3dag
anng Javod TvdgENED £ pund
§ yo=UD Junouy UoT3dTIOSa] =20T0AUT Iopuap oS3 2UTT S0ToalUT Isqunp To
LIONY 9wog
aI%¥d
TIZITYHNENO0 drysunol =143 :19d
FI0Z/6ESE0 - PEOEZ/T0/20 SEIWI MOY MIEHD dXI WHIT -3A=2E(
LG :abeg dTHSHMOL WTH 408 LdaOddd MOILNHEIVISIa T9 EII0AMI Wd OE:E0 FZOZ/LO/ED



GZ'ESE'T aund FONYNIINIYH AdE3IEWED 9 pung Io3d TEISL

SZ°ES8°T 0 3dag 3ca TEICL
LTl 52719 PEOE/OCST-TI/ET SAII THWOIT “2'd HNITD TADNY FECE/OEST-TT/21 SH3L TwoII Q0" FrS-0-9
DZele an"ge TEAZT Ol £2/LESTT HOYA SEDIAUAS "d0¥d LWIDOSSY HNOLTIWYH ITWMIS SHOISTIAEY d¥WH KHILIWID Q0" F¥S-0-9
DseZLe Q0" asy THSACHdEYL TI00D - OHNINALO dAWTdD LINFY¥ JHS AHHLIWNED TYHOISSII0Ud THSAOMAHL-ONINAdD FAWHD Q0 £Z5-0-9
1SZLe Q0058 WTTIWNWDSE WIHWH -IHINIdO dnvdd d5 RAdILIWED TWHOISSHIOHd WTIIWWISE "W -ONINALO IAWHO Q0 gZ5-0-9
0 3dsg
ANNaE JoONVNELNIYN AHEIIWED 9 pung

05" 00L'81 aHNd AONYHIINIVA ¥d¥d ¢ punj Iod [elol

087 00L 8T o0 2desg Iog Te30l
celLe 00 Qo001 Q08ESF# MDOLS LISOdEd ¥I0UL LETIIAZHD AWd Q8ESFPF MOOLS LISOAdT MI04L o0 Q09-0-5
FSCLE 00-o00'T Ha0M THHOLLIOIY-WOCHH LYY ORI AnCED OZENH FHL IS TILO"T¥OIELIZTE 'SHILLODSHIWM Q0" FLS-0-5
0ZELB a0 Z6 TESEZT OL EESLESTT WOHMA SIDIAMIS 304 IWIDOSSW HOLIIWWH LTYMID MOISSNOSIA IOWELNOD TYITHOISIH 00" FLS-0-S
QzZZLe SO TEQ'T EE0ESDESB-BEZ/8 SINS "d0dd IWIJOSSW NOLIIWYH LIWMIED JIS 7 TII0WId SHMIOTIINE JI40LSIH Q0" FLS-0-5
Z0ELE 08 LST'FIT MNOLLYNAONTE WOOYHIWE 2TU0LSIE Wid ONI d004¥S O2WNW JHI OILINAONTS WOOYHIWE JIS0LSIH w3 00" FLS-0-5
FEZET B LT T/21 &5 NIWYW 3 G& 8 000T-80-FE-89 SWS SW3I JO2IN FESET/T-EE/ETS/ET SUD 00" FL5-0-5
81T F6 9% TAT-EE/6T/CT HIYW T 56 00-G69Z4§ HIIWM HOIYUNZ dMNT 4G FOWTIIA Z/T-E€2/6T/€T1 LS HIVH I 56 ddLwMm 00 " ¥L5-0-5
£TIET 9€°95T T IS NIWH d 66 200905L9FT ALIODIVIIETE NOSIOE HITWAMMOWWOD JT-Lg/2T Z0090SL9FT ALIDIHIOATIE 00 ¥LS-0-5
OZET F6 9% ZAZEST-EEZ/RT/ET KON 00-€£L9900% HALYM HOTENZ TAWT A0 BOWTILA Z/Z2ST-EZ/6T/2T A¥¥d MONA gdlys 00" ¥ES-0-5
FIEZT £6EC T ¥ JESTAL S3 g009S9SE0T ALIDIMLIETI HOSIAd HLTEIAMMOWWKED ST-LE/2T Z00959S£0T ALIDIYIOETH 00" ¥ES-0-5
TIET 857862 T E€ 44 M TTITIT OFOLSTEZHF0) ALIDIHLIETH NOSIOd HITWIMMOMKOD ST-LE2/2T OFO0LSTEZF0 ALIDIMIOATH 00" ¥£S-0-5
SETT OF "L FOIMTEdd HIUWM FONTENSHI YHYWO 30 TYNLOF JP0%/JONTHENSNI FATT JE¥LNLTOM 00" ¥I5-0-5
LEZT 0R FI SHOTWAIdd 834 duY Yl FIONTHNSHT YHYRO 30 TYNLOF A2OY/HINTENSHI TAIT REFINATON 00" #15-0-5
86TT BS"609 WOIWZdEd Fdvndddd HIHS FNTE QHY SSOU2 dn1d SIIIENIE HITWTIH 00" 605-0-5
TRILE 578k STONITII 30 TYLNZ1 YWLTEd SIISEMAE HITVAH 00" 605-0-5
0 3dag
annd FoONYHIINTIYE ¥ddd § pund

ES'FIS'EE qund O¥0d LNIANYWEdE & pund 1c3 TeloL

£2 RIS gL 0 3dag 103 TeIOL
LEZLE 62 0689 {871 00B'FOT) IIWS-L-J3¥S NTING “ONI CLTWS NOLESOW {97 00B’#9T) II¥S-L-24WS WIng 00°985-0-%
LEZLE SOTRIE’S (9T Q0T LET) LTINS-I-3AWYS Hind TOMI CIIVS HOLEOW (97 Q0T LZT) LIYS-I-JJ¥HES WInd 00 985—-0-%
CEELE 00 858 ¥ d LTHATTNIIANT SHNOTIVE 00E% QLT SHHELSKS TYWIGMLSNANT d LTIAWNTINEIANTI SHOTIYD QOER 20" 9B5-0-F
FOZT FE BED SIHOT JIYLE TIV g00FL090L0 AIIDIHIOATI NOSITE HLTVAMNOWACD Z/T-E2/TEZ/21 800FL090L0 "HLI3TH Q90" FRS-0-F
JZELe 00 89E TESZT OL £2/LE/TT WOWA SEDIAMIS "Jd0¥d  INIJOSSY NOLTIWYH ITEMID HIOMIIdYd 0F2d FOOInM 00 e85-0-%
DZELe 0009 TESZT OL EE/LESTT WOWMA SIOTAMES "dA0dHd  LYWIJ0SSY NOLTIINWH ITWMID 02 ¥¥dX FSH-dML Y13 Q0 EBS-0-F
azILe 28°F0BTT TESEZT OL ETSLESTT WOMA SIDIAYES "JA0ES  INIJOSSY NOLTIWWH ITYMID DISEA MS ATTIVA-TUYIYIIEM WEOLS 00 EeBS-0-F
BIELE CET96E SANd dIBSYIEWEM MMECT FZ0ZA3  SHEIIYM SIAIY SENIYIE S3d SANd dIHSHIEWIW MMEd FE0ERd 00" E€85-0-F
0 adag
AN0E J90d ININYWNYEd F Pung
# HoayD QUL OWY uoTadTIosS?s] SoT0AUT Iopusn oS3 BUTTT 20TOAUT ISqunpy T59

LIONW agvod
arvd

OIZITHMNOO, drysumol 213 :9d
FEQE/BE/E0 - PEOZ/TO/Z0 SHLWA MOY MIIHD JXI MNIT :I8s[)
Lig 13beg dTHSNMOL W13 904 Id0d3d NOILNFIULSIO T9 IJII0ANT Wd QE:EQ BFZOZ/LO/ED



Z6"E0L'SET

igpund TT¥ Iod TE103

SETESR'T HLNIYH FEdLIWEd 9 pund
05 00L ‘8T JMTHNILNIYE ¥dWd 5§ pung
£E9"FIS'EL Ovoyd LHNENTWIAd F pund
9L "EEF'ODT Nd avod TVdEM3s £ pungd
gL 002 °TL Nd NMOL T¥gEN3IS T pund
(ST2P3e] pung
$ yosuo QUTLOW uoT3idrIiosag 20T0AUT Iopuapg, 3890 SUTT IDTOAUT IDqUN 9
LIONY JE90d
aIvd
JEEITYNEN0L drysumel 21T :€Q

[y rabeg

PEQESGESE0 — FPEOZ/TO/E0 SELVA HOY MOAHD XA
dTHSHMOL WIZ H0Jd I¥0d3d NOILNEI¥LISIO 19 FDI0ANT

WHIT :1=3sQ
Wd DEED FEOZSLOSED



03/07/2024 03:38 PM
User: LINA
DE: Ela Township

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1

FROM 02/01/2024 TO 02/29/2024

FUND: ALL FUNDS
INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 02/01/2024 Debits Credits 02/28/2024
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 BYLINE=-MM/DISBE.#0192/0120 139,756.67 242,802.68 177,718.63 204,840.72
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 1,302,407.44 9,043.52 200,000.00 1,111,450.9¢
101.07 BARRE. #0429-MONEY MARKET 1,180,488.94 5,755.31 0.00 1,186,254.25
103.12 BARR. 5.35% - 9 MO - 4/26/2024 209,228.73 0.00 0.00 209,228.73
104 .22 C5 CDARS 5.00% 9/12/24-52WK 471,007.12 0.00 0.00 471,007.12
104.23 C3 CDARS 5.00% 1/4/24-13WK 106,755.80 1,306.52 108,062.32 0.00
104.25 C3 CDARS 4.85% 04/04/24-13WK 0.00 108,062,32 0.00 108,062.32
GENERAL TOWN FUND 3,409,654.70 366,970.35 485,780.95 3,290,844.10
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB. #0192/0190 8,165.51 7.39 2,380.58 5,792.32
101.05 BYLINE #7986=MONEY MARKET 83,576.68 560.08 0.00 84,136.76
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 81,742.19 567.47 2,380.58 89,929.08
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#0192/0120 113,226.03 111,261.73 20,526.48 203,961.28
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 840,933.81 6,621.16 0.00 847,554,397
GENERAL ROAD FUND 954,159.84 117,882.89 20,526.48 1,051,516.25
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0192/0130 98,545.13 100,649.94 70,365.83 128,829.24
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 756,535.46 5,385.43 100,000.00 661,920.89
101.06 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 90,392.71 2,500.00 0.00 92,892.71
103.13 BARR. 5.00% - & MO - 5/28/2024 256,166.39 1,029.58 0.00 257,195.97
104.24 BYLINE CDARS 3.77% 2/29/24-13WK 255,417.83 0.00 0.00 255,417.83
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,457,057.52 109,564.95 170,365.83 1,396,256.64
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#01982/0190 88,430.03 455,90 22,596.75 66,289.18
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 233,532.21 1,387.73 0.00 234,919.94
101.08 CORNERSTONE MM #6332 130,441.63 108.05 0.00 130,549.68
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 452,403.87 1,951.68 22,596.75 431,758.80
Fund 6 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB. #0192/0190 23,545.13 916.16 2,474.32 21,986.97
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 209,993.91 1,371.79 0.00 211,365.70
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 233,539.04 2,287.95 2,474,32 233,352.67
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 6,598,557.16 589,225.29 704,124.91 6,493,657.54




83/07/5?3: 03:39 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8
s&r:
DB: Ela Township PERIOD ENDING 02/29/2024
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 03-14 AVAILABLE

MONTH 02/29/2024 02/29/1014 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET HORMAL {ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
1-0=400.00 PROPERTY TAX 1,334.14 1,895,884.61 1,%00,007.73 4,123.12
1-0=402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 60,310.78 50,000.00 {10,310.76)
1=0=404.00 INTEREST INCOME 16,221.26 111,613.49 10,000.00 (101,613.49)
1-0=407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 3,063,407.00 3,063,407.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 377.54 2,000.00 1,622.46
1-0-410,01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES Q.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00)
Total Dept O 17,555.40 2,068,236.40 5,025,414.73 2,957,178.33
Dept 3 = HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 150.00 0.00 {150.00)
Total Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS 0.00 150.00 0.00 (150.00)
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-406.00 GRANTS 1,000.00 15,500.00 5,000.00 (10,500.00)
1-5=-409.00 DONATIONS 150.00 3,250.00 2,000.00 (1,250.00)
1-5=-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 609.00 0.00 (609.00)
1-5=-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 6,460.00 54,705.00 48,330.00 (6,375.00)
1-5=410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 1,400.00 49,125.00 50,550.00 1,425.00
1-5=410.04 WINTER BREAK RECQVERIES 1,370.00 17,110.00 7,200.00 (9,910.00)
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 (48.84) 4,500.00 4,548.84
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=5=410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 720.00 1,440.00 1,560.00 120.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 475,00 600.00 125.00
1=5=411.01 SENTIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 17,637.00 98,250.00 95,000.00 (3,250.00)
1-5-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 5,600.00 37,388,886 72,000.00 34,811.14
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 2,096.00 9,730.00 30,000.00 20,270.00
1-5-411.04 NON-RESIDENT FEES 890.00 1,440.00 500.00 (940.00)
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 37,323.00 28B8,974.02 317,240.00 28,265.98
Dept & - ASSESS0RS DIVISION
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 6 — ASSESSORS DIVISION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.00 MISCELLANECUS INCOME 175.00 175.00 0.00 (175.00)
1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 555%.00 5,366.57 7,000.00 1,633.43
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIFTICN RECOVERIES 700.00 5,018.00 5,000.00 (19.00)
1-7-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 2,205.00 9,833.00 9,000.00 (933.00)
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 3,639.00 20,4383.57 21,000.00 506.43
TOTAL REVENUES 58,517.40 2,377,853.99 5,363,654.73 2,985,800.74
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 15,157.07 174,706.28 225,750.00 51,043.72
1-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,771.38 19,356.98 25,000.00 5,643.02
1-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 3,100.00
1-1-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 1,133.55 13,128.64 17,000.00 3,871.38
1-1-512.00 IMRF 462.29 5,212.82 8,000.00 2,787.18
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 684 .24 1,000.00 315.76
1-1-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 21.28 21.248 0.00 {21.28)
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 337.58 12,739.42 14,000.00 1,260.58
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 24,352.00 35,000.00 5,648.00
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 617.30 7,602.19 7,500.00 (102.19})
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 420.05 4,182.18 7,000.00 2,817.82
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 543,47 2,000.00 1,456.53
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 445,94 2,000.00 1,554,086
1-1-538.00 FOSTAGE 4,712.30 10,261.14 12,000.00 1,738,886
1-1=540.00 ERINTING 0.00 B,393.30 11,000.00 2,606.70
1-1-544.00 PROFESSIOMAL SERVICES 5,903.78 49,576.99 20,000.00 (29,576.99)
1=1=546.00 DUES/FEES 2,465.00 5,207.52 9,000.00 3,092.48
1=-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 67.85 750.00 682.15
1=1=549.00 BERS.PROP.REFL. TAX~-VILL.REFUND 0.00 7,610.98 20,000.00 12,389.,02
1-1=555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 38,000.00 36,000.00 (2,000.00)
1-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES BT ;55 2,885.47 5,500.00 2,614.53



33f07/f$§i 03:39 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/8
ser: L ; o
DB: Ela Township PERIOD ENDING 02/29/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE W3- AVAILABLE

MONTH 02/29/2024 012/29/2004 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUMD
Expenditures
1-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,460.60 2,500.00 1,039.40
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 4,008.50 18,986,801 20,000.00 1,013.19
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEQOUS 0.00 2,112.72 5,000.00 2,887.28
1-1-572.00 COMMUNTTY EVENTS 0.00 201.81 5,000.00 4,798,189
1-1-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 718.486 3,500.00 2,781.54
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 420.00 5,000.00 4,580,00
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 128,345.00 1,000,000.00 871, 655,00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DBIVISION 38,141.61 542,924.08 1,502,600.00 959, 675,91
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 3, 333.33 35,624.98 40,000.00 4,375.02
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 13,750.00 15,000.00 1,250.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 17,986.25 20,000.00 2,013.75
1-2-506.00 TREASURER B3.33 916.63 1,000.00 83.37
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 484 .52 5,223.22 6,000.00 776.78
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPEMSE 0.00 1,109.55 3,000.00 1,890.45
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 537.00 2,000.00 1,483.00
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 6,817.86 75,147.63 §7,000.00 11,852.37
Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 16,497.02 196,479.98 225,750.00 29,270.02
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 5250162 55,574.37 44,000.00 (11,574.37)
1-3-510.00 HRA 0.24 524.12 4,750.00 4,225 _88
1-3-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,150.40 13,979.81 17,270.00 3,29%0.19
1-3-512.00 IMRF 445.29 5,386.22 7,000.00 1,613.78
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 746.50 1,000.00 253.50
1-3-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/ADED 59,40 33.00 0.00 (33.00)
1-3-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 113.28 6,257.94 5,500.00 (757.94)
1-3-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 600,00 600.00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 439 .96 5,268.27 4,800.00 (468.27)
1-3-534,00 UTILITIES 300.05 2,887.26 4,000.00 1,012.74
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 450.77 2,000.00 1,549.23
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 1,810.91 3,000.00 1,189.09
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 6.03 10.20 100.00 89.80
1-3-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 66.00 300.00 234,00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 70.00 534.00 1,600.00 1,066.00
1-3-558,00 OFFICE S5UPPLIES 89,32 1,602.51 1,500.00 (102.51)
1-3-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 653.68 1,000.00 346,32
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 76.00 2,175.28 2,B00.00 624,72
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total Dept 3 = HEALTH AND WELLNESS 24,748.61 294,540.82 327,970.00 33,429.18
Dept 5 = COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 31,700.05 394,617.16 475,000.00 B0, 382.84
1-5-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,097.60 21,864.20 26,000.00 4,135.80
1-5=510.00 HERA 0.06 238.30 3,000.00 2,761.70
1-5=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,385.86 29,984,687 36,000.00 6,015.33
1-5-512.00 IMRF 875.53 9,585.24 13,000.00 3;414.76
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,071.83 5,000.00 2,928.17
1-5-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 22.89 22.89 0.00 (22.89)
1-5-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 293.69 14,927.37 25,000.00 10,072.63
1-5-524.00 NUTRITION 552.65 8,196.75 31,000.00 22,803.25
1-5-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 359.33 4,807.85 7,500.00 2,692.15
1-5-532.00 TELEBRHOME/INTERNET 887.57 7,573.24 7,500.00 {73.24)
1-5-534.00 UTILITIES 1,623.62 12,292.42 14,000.00 1,707.58
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 90.29 458.26 1,000.00 541,74
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 59,80 2,705.44 5,000.00 2,294.56
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE (3,784.81) 6,830.91 9,750.00 2,919.09
1-5-540.00 PRINTING 195.45 14,175.37 16,000.00 1,824.63
1-5-546,00 DUES/FEES 75.85 3,882.91 4,000.00 117.09
1-5-547,00 PROGRAMS 5,263.76 71,872.47 80,000.00 8,127.53
1-5-550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 0.00 23,926.59 38,000.00 15,073.41
1-5-551.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 702.71 16,118.87 15,000.00 (1,118.87)
1-5-553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 576.03 3,000.00 2,423.97
1-5-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 1,381.15 2,000.00 618.85
1-5-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,331.32 2,000.00 668.68
1-5-561.00 FUEL/OIL 175.98 1,761.93 2,500.00 738.07
1-5-563.00 BUILDING EQUIEMENT 30.91 5,159.26 12,000.00 6,840.74
1-5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHMOLOGY 0.00 1,284.00 4,000.00 2,716.00
1-5-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 35.99 786.01 2,000.00 1,213.99
1-5-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 5,000,00 5,000.00




03/07/2024 03:39 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 3/8
User: LINA .
pE: Bla Townahip PERIOD ENDING 02/29/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 13-4 AVAILABLE

MONTH 02/29/2024 02/29/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 5 = COMMUNITY CENTER 45,654.76 658,432,44 845,250.00 186,B17.56
Dept 6 = ASSESS0RS DIVISION
1-6=500.00 SALARIES 22,467.37 301,328.16 425,000.00 123,671.84
1-6=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,164.29 33,731.29 50,000.00 16,268.71
1-6=510.00 HRA 7.00 1,001.92 9,000.00 7,998.08
1-6-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,690.62 22,659,87 33,000.00 10,340.13
1-6-512.00 IMRF 502.78 7.,015.05 13,000.00 5,984.985
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,380.83 2,000.00 619.17
1-6=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 181.25 9,723.43 6,000,00 (3,723.43)
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 563.37 5,740.64 6,000.00 259.386
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 480.06 4,779,861 7,000.00 2,220.39%
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 1,521.77 3,500.00 1,978.23
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION 240.00 2,601.54 6,500.00 3,898 46
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.60 100.00 99.40
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 437.47 1,495.96 1,500.00 4.04
1-6-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 12,647.50 5,000.00 {(7,647.50)
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 503.86 5,372.32 9,000.00 3,627.68
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES B7.24 1,885.39 2,500.00 614.61
1-6-559.00 OFFICE EQUIEFMENT 20,439.17 20,826.23 24,000.00 3,173.77
1-6-561.00 FUEL/OIL 139.94 2,239.87 5,000.00 2,760.13
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 757.32 17,654.41 24,500,00 6,845,509
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANECUS 0.00 469.50 500.00 30.50
1-6-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 16.10 141.92 5,000.00 4,858.08
Total Dept & = ASSESS0RS DIVISION 51,677.82 454,217.81 638,100.00 183,882.19
Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1=7=500.00 SALARIES 7,293.09 82,677.24 115,500.00 32,822.76
1=7=509.00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS 629.88 6,776.58 9,000.00 2,223.42
1=7=510.00 HRA 0.00 79.41 1,650.00 1,570.59
1=7=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 550.77 6,239.76 9,000.00 2,760.24
1=-7=512.00 IMRF 222.46 2,466.85 3,500.00 1,033.14
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 475.36 B00.00 324.64
1-7-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/ADED 60.24 33.48 D.00 (33.48
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 352.50 £00.00 247,50
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 1,799.00 4,000.00 2,201.00
1-7-532.00 TELEPHONE 91.862 1,758.14 2,500.00 741.86
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 892.00
1-7-558.00 QFFICE SUPRFLIES 0.00 1,043.68 250.00 (792.68)
1-7-561.00 FUEL/OIL 1,413.85 16,113.07 26,000.00 9,B86.93
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENAMNCE 25.43 5,232.42 10,000.00 4,767.58
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 10,287.34 125,155 50 183,800.00 58,644.50
TOTAL EXFPENDITURES 177,328.00 2,150,418.29 3,584,720.00 1,434,301.71
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 58,517.40 2,377,853.99 5,363,654.73  2,985,B800.74
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 177,328.00 2,150,418.29 3,584,720.00 1,434,301.71
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (118,810.60) 227,435.70 1,778,934.73 1,551,499.03




03/07/2024 03:39 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8

Usger: LINA
DE: Ela Township PERIOD ENDING 02/29/2024

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 01314 AVAILABLE

MONTH 02/29/2024 02/29/2014 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
2-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX (0.02) 38.39 0.00 (38.39)
2-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 567.47 2,968,711 500.00 (2,468.71)
2-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 119,303.00 119,303.00
Total Dept 0 567.45 3,007.10 119,803.00 116,7585.90
TOTAL REVENUES 567.45 3,007.10 119,803.00 116,785.90
Expenditures
Dept 0
2-0-500.00 SALARIES 2,179.93 25,655.78 30,450.00 4,784 .22
2-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 134.14 1,604.52 2,300.00 695.48
2-0-512.00 IMRF 66,49 765.40 1,000.00 234 .60
2-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 82.94 100.00 17.06
2-0-537.00 EDUCATICN 0.00 213.12 500.00 286.88
2-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 1,125.00 2,000.00 B75.00
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 0.00 2,935.24 45,000,00 42,064.76
2-0-702.00 GEMERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 0 2,380.56 32,382.00 101,350.00 68,968.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,380.56 32,382.00 101,350.00 68,968.00
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 567.45 3,007.10 119,B803.00 116,795,490
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,380.58 32,382.00 101,350.00 68, 968,00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (1,813.11) (29,374.90) 18,453.00 47,827.90



03/07/2024 03:39 PM REVENUE AMD EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8
User: LINA
DB: Ela Township PERIOD ENDING 02/29/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YD BALANCE 03-4 AVAILABLE

HONTH 02/29/2024 02/191014 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENMERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 473,98 461,066.24 700,030.61 238,964.37
3-0-402.00 PERS FROF REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 6,649.73 27,394.61 1,000.00 (26,394 ,61)
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 947,071.00 947,071.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 2,256.31 45,197.81 5,000.00 (40,197,81)
3-0-410.01 HWY.ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 77.23 356.09 0.00 (356.09)
3-0-410.02 HWY .ENT.INCOME/VILL.DEER PBARK 66,554, 85 171,570.90 170,000.00 (1,570,90)
3-0-410.03 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 8,803.00 64,874,386 50,000.00 (14,874.36)
3-0-410.04 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 6,986.75 71,708.89 20,000.00 (51,708.89)
3-0-410.05 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 5,216.77 52,177.85 45,000.00 (7,177.85)
3-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 117,018, 62 894,346.75 1,938,101.61 1,043,754.86
TOTAL REVENUES 117,018, 62 894,346.75 1,938,101.61 1,043,754 .84
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 9,730.55 116,369.83 131,250.00 14,880.17
3-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,068.21 33,011.01 44,000.00 10,988.99
3-1=-510.00 HRA 0.08 444,60 5,000.00 4,555.40
3-1=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 696.14 8,372.83 9,850.00 1,477.17
3=1=512.00 IMRF 296.77 3,471.88 4,000.00 528.12
3-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 331.77 750,00 418.23
3=1=528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 26,890.00 30,000.00 3,110.00
3=1=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 265.02 6,613.93 8,500.00 1,B86.07
3=1=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3=1=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 1,463.42 3,000.00 1,536.58
3=1=540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3=1=544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 1,000,00 1,000.00
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES (BG4.27) 611.70 2,000.00 1,388.30
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 1,719.28 2,500.00 780.72
3-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,980.48 3,500.00 1,519.52
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 420.88 4,330.77 6,000.00 1,669.23
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 13,613.36 205,611.50 255,350.00 49,738,50
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 358,69 86,776.20 120,000.00 43,223.80
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 93.20 3,000.00 2,906.80
3-4-534.00 UTILITIES 960,19 7,424.80 B,500.00 1,075.20
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 512.38 2,000.00 1,487.62
3-4-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 840,068 1,788.62 4,000.00 2,211.38
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 105,742 .88 160,000.00 54,257.12
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 1,840.00 2,364,447 4,000.00 1,635.53
3-4-567.00 EQUIFMENT MAINTENANCE 282.56 22,201.84 30,000.00 7,798.16
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 78.44 24,444,29 45,000.00 20,555.71
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS B43,29 21,172.62 40,000.00 18,827.38
3-4-580.00 PAVING B45.00 311,769.95 500,000.00 188,230.05
3-4-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-4-600.00 CAFITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 675,000.00 675,000.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 6,048.85 584,291.25 1,612,000.00 1,027,708.75
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 19,662.21 789,902.75 1,867,350.00 1,077,447.25
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 117,018,62 894,346.75 1,938,101.61 1,043,754.86
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 19,662.21 789,902.75 1,867,350.00 1,077,447.25
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 97,356.41 104, 444.00 70,751.61 (33,692.39)



03/07/2024 03:39% PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 6/8

User: LINA
DR: Ela Township PERIOD EMDING 02/29/2024

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE wn-1 AVAILABLE

HONTH 02/29/2024 02/29/2014 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 = PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
4=-0=-400.00 PROFPERTY TAX 492,94 699,114 .46 700,004.24 889,78
4=-0=404.00 INTEREST INCOME 6,486.01 39,167.52 4,000.00 (35,167.52)
4=0=407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,398,233.00 1,388,233.00
4=0=410.00 MISCELLANECQUS INCOME 0.00 576.90 50,000.00 49,423.10
4=0=410.01 MFT FUND 0.00 57,852.18 45,000.00 (12,652.18)
4=0=-410.02 ROAD BONDS3 50.00 4,500.00 500.00 (4,000.00)
Total Dept 0 7,028,195 801,011.06 2,197,737.24 1,396,726.18
TOTAL REVENUES 7,028.95 801,011.06 2,197,737.24 1,396,726.18
Expenditures
Dept 0
4=-0-500.00 SALARIES 33,630.66 415,448.02 485,000.00 69,551.98
1-0=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 6,782.23 71,979.87 95,000.00 23,020.33
4=0=510.00 HRA 0.04 905.08 6,500.00 5,594.92
4=-0=-511.00 SOCTIAL SECURITY TAX 2,481.19 30,790.03 37,000.00 6,209.97
4=0-512.00 IMRF 1,025.74 12,386.43 14,378.00 1,991.57
4=0=-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,500.86 4,500.00 2,989.14
4=0=514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 89.30 45,60 0.00 (49.60)
4=0=515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 2,129.67 3,984.27 8,000.00 4,015.73
4=0=-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 231.84 500.00 268.16
4=0=561.00 FUEL/OIL 2,041 .55 32,340.73 40,000.00 7,659.27
4=0=562 .00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 703.80 6,420.27 8,500.00 2,079.73
4=0=563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD 51GNS/JULIE 864.27 1,004.27 4,000.00 2,995.73
4=0=575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 0.00 605.80 20,000.00 19,394.20
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 2,529.20 53,062.35 250,000.00 196,937.65
4-0-5B84.00 STREET LIGHTS 938.84 9,800.45 15,000.00 5,199.55
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 17,063.34 60,341 .34 75,000.00 14, 658. 66
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 5,048.46 15,000,00 9,951.54
4-0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 133,837.56 350,000.00 216,162.44
Total Dept O 70,279.83 B39,737.03 1,448,878.00 609,140,97
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 70,279.83 B39,737.03 1,448,878.00 609,140,597
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 7,028.95 801,011.06 2,197,737.24 1,396,726.18
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 70,279.83 839,737.03 1,448,878.00 609,140.97

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (63,250.88) (38,725.97) 748,859.24 787,5B85.2]



03/07/2024 03:39 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8
Uzer: LINA
DB: Ela Township PERIOD ENDING 02/29/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE nn-A AVAILABLE

MONTH 02/29/2024 02/29/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
5-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 376.14 533,903.49 527,368.75 (6,533.74)
5-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 1,560.74 6,260.49 500.00 (5,760.49)
5-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 273,330.00 273,330.00
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 430.00 5,000.00 4,570.00
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 16,050.00 15,000.00 (1,050.00)
5-0-410,02 YOUTH SPORTS = PARK REV 0.00 2,450.00 4,500.00 2,050.00
5-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 1,936.88 559,093.98 B25,69%.75 266,605.77
TOTAL REVENUES 1,936.88 559,093.98 B25,699.75 266,605.77
Expenditures
Dept 0
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 3,595.20 79,743,867 29,000.00 9,256.33
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS 573.13 6,369.49 9,000.00 2,630.51
5-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
5-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 268.51 6,020,386 7,000.00 979.64
5-0-512.00 IMRF 109.66 1,278.78 2,600.00 1,321.21
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 165.889 1,000.00 834.11
5-0-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 15.36 8.52 0.00 (6.52)
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 2,188.21 10,000.00 7,811.79
5-0-521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 0.00 29,253.63 42,000.00 12,746,37
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 368.45 3,310.04 6,000.00 2,689.96
5-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 286.27 3,000.00 2,713.73
5-0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTEMNANCE 0.00 12,402.82 15,000.00 2,597.18
5-0-561.00 FUEL/QIL 0.00 5,559.85 6,000.00 440.15
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPFLIES 0.00 1,935.00 20,000.00 18,065.00
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 0.00 56,056.35 90,000.00 33,943.65
5-0-=564.00 SMALL TOOQLS 0.00 308.24 2,000.00 1,631.76
5-0=568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.63 1,000.00 999.37
5=0=574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 16, 651.64 42,986.89 25,000.00 (17,986.89)
5=-0=-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 34,957.00 38,000.00 3,043.00
5=0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 1,000.00 117,835.30 258, 800,00 140, 964.70
Total Dept 0 22,581.95 400, 666.95 £27,050.00 226,383.05
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 22,581.95 400, 666.95 627,050.00 226,383.05
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,936.88 559,093.98 B25,699.75 266,605.77
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 22,581.95 400, 666.85 £27,050.00 226,383.05
NET OF REVENUES & EXPEMDITURES (20,645.07) 158,427.03 198,649.75 40,222.72



03/07/2024 03:39 EM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: B/8
User: LINA :
DE: Ela Township PERIQD ENDING 02/29/2024
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1023-14 AVAILABLE

MONTH 02/29/2024 02/29/2024 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 6 = CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept O
6-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX (0.02) 17.60 0.00 (17.60)}
6-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 1,387.95 6,278.52 500.00 (5,778.52)
6-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 232,953.00 232,953 00
§-0-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 2,350.00 2,000.00 (350.00)
6-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 900.00 22,100.00 10,000.00 (12,100.00)
Total Dept 0 2,287.93 340,746.12 245,453.00 214,706.88
TOTAL REVENUES 2,287.93 30,746,112 245,453.00 214,706.88
Expenditures
Dept 0
6-0-500.00 SALARIES 576.92 4,311.71 10,000.00 5,688.29
6-0-508.00 CEMETERY BORRD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-0-509,00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 44.13 328.68 400.00 71.32
6-0-512.00 IMRF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-513,00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 38.46 200.00 161.54
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 11,500.28 20,000,00 8,499.72
6-0-522.00 BURTAL EXPENSES 1,700.00 4,825.00 8,000.00 3,175.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 5,181.00 5,000.00 (181.00)
6-0-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200,00 200.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6=0=544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 153.25 588.00 2,000.00 1,412.00
6=0=564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6=0=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 3,500.50 6,000.00 2,499.50
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 73.45 3,000.00 2,926.55
a=-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 2,474.30 30,347.08 158,750.00 128,402.92
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,474.30 30,347.08 158,750.00 128,402.92
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 2,287.93 30,746.12 245,453.00 214,706.88
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,474.30 30,347.08 158, 750.00 128,402.92
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (186.37) 399.04 86,703.00 86,303.96
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 187,357.23 4,666,059.00 10,690,449.33 6,024,390.33
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 294,706.85 4,243,454.10 7,788,098.00 3,544,643.90
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (107,349.62) 422,604.90 2,902,351.33 2,479,746.43



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 2/1/2024 to 2/29/2024

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 441.42
EFTPS 32,903.41
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 6,050.02
ILLINCIS MUNICIPAL 11,950.09
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 548.46
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 107,075.68

Total Payroll 158,969.08






Ela%i:

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: March 12, 2024
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Penelope Herr- Township Assessor
Subject: Board Report ~February 2024

The Assessor’s department has been busy training the three new employees. We welcome Ben Gullo to our department.

There are 828 open permits that are in the fieldwork drawer, 189 of those 828 are for new buildings. We have been busy
preparing evidence for the county to use for the two-hundred- seventy-five- 2023 PTAB cases in Ela Township.

The county has sent out the new parcel numbers for the 2024 divisions and consolidations. Also, the CCAO has told us
that the tentative township equalization factor for Ela Township is a 1.0960.

We have ordered new desktop computers and new monitors. They should be installed soon.



Ela’r:i}:

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: March 7, 2024
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jessica P. Case, Bus Liaison

Subject: Board Report — February 2024

BUS SERVICE

Ridership (One Way) - Ela

Ridership (One Way) -
Wauconda

Total Number of Rides
Revenue Miles - Ela
Revenue Miles - LC
Total Miles

Revenue Hours - Ela
Revenue Hours - LC

Total Hours

Days in Service - Ela

Days in Service - LC

Fuel Usage (gallons)

Lift Usage

Sep-

Nov-

Dec-

23 Oct-23 23 23 Jan-24 Feb-24
298 309 262 254 211 285
40 52 38 28 40 42
338 361 300 282 251 325
1581 1557 1317 1224 1109 1623
496 588 478 375 469 476
2077 2145 1795 1599 1578 2099
155 160.75 159.75 144.25 161 277
27.25 28.5 24.5 19.5 25 25
182.25 189.25 184.25 163.75 186 302
20 22 19 19 19 20
12 13 11 9 11 11
387.3 407.1 508.3 263.4 395.6 412.2

116 129 97 87 76 102




;
Elas
TOWNSHIP

Senring the peoplc: since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — February 2024

Clients and Groups:

In the month of February, the Health & Wellness department received a total of 15 referrals. The Lending Closet helped
28 families with medical equipment. Our closet is full; however, we encourage those looking to donate to give us a call.
We are always open to certain items such as ramps, wheelchairs, and knee scooters. We plan to clean out and organize the
closet this spring. The Care Giver Support Group runs the last Tuesday of each month from 3-4:30pm at Ela Town Hall.
Residents are encouraged to reach out to Betsy Innocenti, LSW for more information. We are extremely proud of the
group and their amazing work and dedication to growth.

Personnel:
We are actively searching for a full-time Clinician.

Community Events:

The Health & Wellness team continues to focus on enhancing operational efficiency and adapting to evolving needs. We
have dedicated considerable effort to strategic reorganization initiatives, ensuring that we remain agile and responsive to
emerging challenges. Despite the adjustments required due to a team member's absence, we remain committed to
maintaining the high standards that define our department. Looking ahead, we are enthusiastic about the opportunities that
the upcoming season brings and are actively collaborating to develop innovative event ideas and marketing strategies that
will resonate with our community. We are participating in several committees and organizational meetings such as
Community Advisory Council, IL AG's Violent Advisory Committee, LCHA's Housing Counseling, SW Fatality Review
Committee, and Interagency Collaboration Meeting.

Goals:

Health & Wellness is dedicated to increasing community engagement and awareness of mental health services. We
prioritize consistency, inclusivity, and a sincere dedication to community well-being in our approach. Through diverse
initiatives like events, social media campaigns, and outreach programs, we aim to raise awareness and improve
accessibility to our services.



-
Ela+
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent
Subject: Board Report - February 2024

Highway Department Update:

¢ On February 13th the Highway Superintendent attended the Forest Lake HOA monthly meeting. The topic up for
discussion was the ongoing speeding concerns throughout the entire subdivision. A few of the suggestions the
HOA board and residents had were to add additional signage and to possibly contact Lake County to conduct a
speed study in the subdivision. Also discussed was the continuation of the road resurfacing in the subdivision and
the upcoming Park/Valley drainage project. The board and residents appreciated the Highway Superintendent
attendance to answer all the questions they had and the Highway Department was thanked for all of the services
we provide.

* OnFebruary 27" ourarea got hit by a severe storm containing heavy rain, hail and damaging winds, The most
substantial damage occurred in the Village of Long Grove where multiple trees were down blocking the roads. A
Highway crew was dispatched to open up the roads and assist the fire department. It had taken about two weeks
to clean up the debris in Ela and our Villages.

Income from the Villages:
o Total income for February from Village Contracts $61,233.11
o Village of Deer Park — 23 tickets preformed
* Labor charges $44,378.74
= Material charges $150.93
* Equipment charges $1,457.00
* Totaling $45,986.67

o Village of Kildeer — 8 work tickets preformed
* Labor charges $1,380.00
* Material charges $448.50
= Equipment charges $775.50
* Totaling $2,604.00

o Village of Long Grove — 22 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $6,225.00
* Material charges $965.90
= Equipment charges $2,173.75
= Totaling $9,364.65

o Village of North Barrington — 12 work ticket preformed
* Labor charges $2,040.00
* Material charges $333.04
* Equipment charges $904.75
* Totaling $3,277.79



Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 270.75 work hours preformed

Q

C o0 0000

Assessor — 2 work ticket equaling 2 hours

Buses — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Cemetery — 2 work tickets equaling 2 hours

Community Center — 2 work tickets equaling 2 hours

Health & Wellness — 3 work ticket equaling 6.25 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 35 work tickets equaling 245.50 hours
Historical ~ 1 work ticket equaling 1 hour

Parks — 6 work tickets equaling 9.75 hours

Town Hall - 2 work tickets equaling 2 hours



Elag}: o

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: February 28, 2024
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report - February 2024

February picked right back up where January left off. We started the month with our 9" Annual Wine Pairing Dinner and
thank Gloria Palmblad for helping us serve about 50 very happy participants. This event is always one of our more labor
intensive as we serve 5 courses with 5 wines, so we greatly appreciated the help. We then followed that up with a Super
Bowl Party here at the Community Center and a Men's Trip to McCormick Place for the Chicago Auto Show. We brought
in over $8000 in program revenue for the second consecutive month, which is about $2000 more than February 2023. We
have also seen our Morning Movers Program on Monday, Wednesday and Friday mornings continue to be our most
popular fitness program as we have had between 40-60 participants every session. We are happy to be able to continue
offering this program completely free to participants.

als:

Lunch revenue came in at just over $1100 for the month and that is about what we brought in in 2023. The surprising
thing is that we were still offering curbside meals this time last year and didn’t pivot to in-person meals until April 1.
With all of that in mind, our lunch offering has been a tremendous success in getting members interacting and engaging
with one another in a meaningful way. We had 3 Lunch & Learns in February with 28,47 and 41 members respectively. It
has been a welcome sight to see this program continue to thrive.

Upcoming Events/Progra

We are hosting an Oscars Party in March after our Super Bowl Party in February and Golden Globes Party in January
were resounding successes. Our Evening Programming on Thursday nights has been extremely popular with 15-20
participants regularly. We had 80 participants for our 5t. Patrick’s Day Party last year and look to be on pace to have
about that amount again this year. We will end the month with a Virtual Wine Tasting and then it’s on to Spring.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



ru
Ela%
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: March 4, 2024
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator

Subject: Youth Board Report — February

Homework Club

We saw some great weather for some days in February! The kids enjoyed spending more time outside in some
warm weather. We had an early release on Friday, February 16, and Lake County Forest Preserve had 2
amazing programs (Bats & Birds of Prey) for the kids at the Community Center. Ben Gullo, who has been a
huge part of the Youth Department since 2019, had his last day with the Youth Department on Friday, February
2. We wish him the best for his future adventures and thank him for all he has done to help the Youth
Department! Janet Jancaus, who volunteered for one day each week for the past 2 school years, was hired to fill
the open Homework Club Site Coordinator position. She is learning the role fast, bringing great ideas and
activities for the kids, and has been wonderful!

Spring Break Camp

As of right now, Spring Break Camp is running 3 out of the 5 days of the break. Our numbers for Monday-
Friday respectively are: 23, 22, 27, 17, 18, Last year’s Spring Break Camp numbers were: 12, 18, 17, 3, and 6.
The minimum number we need to run is 20, and we hope to get all days to run.

Summer Camp

Summer Camp weeks are all completely filled! We have 51 kids each week, and a waitlist for each week! There
are still 4 spots for Ela Future Leaders per each week, and we will open additional spots for some on waitlist.
The maximum number of kids we are able to take per week is 55 (51 campers, 4 Ela Future Leaders). Last year
we ran 10 weeks of camp, and the numbers per week for campers were: 47, 48, 49, 48, 45, 48, 48, 46, 45, and
47,

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator



TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Ted Marciniak, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report — March 2024

Community Projects Grant:

Ela Township was awarded up to $150,000 to purchase a generator for the Community Center through the Community
Projects Grant through Congressman Quigley’s office. Ela was one of 14 projects selected by Congressman Quigley’s
office to receive funding. The money will come through THUD (Transportation, Housing and Urban Development) and is
intended to allow Ela’s Community Center to operate as an EOC (Emergency Operating Center). I want to thank
Congressman Quigley for championing our cause and securing the funding.

Budget:

We have completed the work to finalize the preliminary budget, so thank you to all those involved in the process. We are
waiting on word from the county before we finalize our numbers.

MTA Training:

I, along with Supervisor Palmblad will be attending the MTA Quarterly training, with the topic being Envisioning
Communities of Tomorrow.

Lake County Zoning Board of Appeals:

On March 21#, the Lake County Zoning Board of Appeals has scheduled a public hearing regarding a request for a
conditional use permit to establish a commercial solar energy farm on N. Fairfield Road. The meeting will occur at the
Lake County Central Permit Facility, located at 500 W. Winchester Road, in Libertyville.






DeKind Computer Consultants
Determined. Dedlcated, Dependable. DEKIND

Tel: 847-838-5200 Fax: 847-838-6212

QUOTATION
e e
1ET012624
Customer | Details I
Name Ela Township e oy Date 26-Jan-24
Address ‘ ~ Rep MR-VG i
City State ZIP Notes: For terms, see
Phona . ) below.
Qty Description ‘ Unit Price TOTAL |
5  |HP 22 G9 SFF Workstation $1,19569 | § 5978.45
-i5 Processor,
~16GB RAM, ‘ .
-512GB 58D, = |
-Win 11 Pro,
-3-year warranty. =
1 HP ZBook Firefly 14 G10 $1.48623 |[§  1486.23
-i5 Processor,
-186GB RAM,
-512GB 88D,
-Win 11 Pro,
-3-year warranty.
o = SubTotal | § 7,464.68
Shipping | TBD
Terms | Tax Rate(s) EXEMPT
TOTAL | § 7,464.68
= S Office Use Only "
Approval Date

Workstations for Assessors

Visit us on the wab @ www.DeKind.com -- We look forward fo working with youl







B g 5TMEWINNER
g =8k 41‘;,[}33\@ Phona: 2242254168

iy =il e an

MEW 2024 CHEVROLET SILVERADO 2500 HD RAY'S SALE PRICE 51,425
DOUBLE CAS LONG BOX 4-WHEEL DRIVE WORK TRLICK
IN-TRANSIHT SAVINGS $2,000

THIS VEHICLE HAS BEEN SHIPPED FROM THE ABSEMBLY PLAN | AME WILL
ARRIVE IN THE MEAR FUTURE, PLEASE CONTAGT US FOR MORE DETAILS,

VIR IGCEYLETRRF IS STOCK NUMBER 16330

CURRENT OFFERS SPECIFICATIONS
MSRFP R A25 Stock Murnbar 46380
. e = i Tk
Rays Discount ' . 52,000 F-\tﬁu‘h:‘r Summit White
_ Iransmission Auiomatic
Rays Price 51,425 Engine g.sLve
Savings 2,000 Interior Black
_ ttar inf _ Localion Fay Chevrolsl
Click here for more offer infarrmation Nl Code CK20953
This vehicle has been shippad from the assembly planl and will L 1GLoYLET8RFI43803
arrive in the naar future, Plzasa contact us for mora details.
unknewn
': . [
- O
0o0cj : = )
=D
FUEL IMILEAGE TRAMEMIZSION EXTERIOR IMTERIOR ENMGINE
" I AU ATIC ! ! i i R )
OO ¢ W/A AUTONMATIC COL_QF,: COLOR DAT/\
N CITY SUMMIT BLADK §.6Lv8
WHITE

& HWY






Clerk’s Office

El E" B Lucy A. Prouty
a ija o
TO\WSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

- g Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Annual Town Meeting 2024

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN

To the legal voters of the Town of Ela, in the County of Lake, and the State of Illinois; that the Annual Town Meeting of
said Town will take place on Tuesday, April 9, 2024, being the second Tuesday of said month at the hour of 7:00 o’clock
P.M. at The Ela Township Town Hall lower level board room located at 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL.

For the transaction of miscellaneous business of said town and after a moderator having been elected, will proceed to hear
and consider reports of Officers, and decide on such measures as may, in pursuance of law, come before the meeting; and
especially to consider and decide the following:

Agenda

Pledge of Allegiance
Call to Order
Election of Moderator/Set fee
Approval of Meeting Minutes from April 11, 2023
Reading of the Township Supervisor’s Annual Statement for the fiscal year 2023/24 by the Town Clerk
Overview presentation of Budget for the fiscal year 2024/25 by Township Supervisor
Surplus items for disposal
a. 1 Ricoh Copy Machine
b. 3 Think Centre Computers
c. 2 HP Computers
d. 4 Dell Monitors
e. 2 LG Monitors
Open forum for comments and questions from residents/electors (limit of 3-5 minutes)
! Set date and time for 2025 Annual Town Meeting — April 8, 2025, at 7:00 P.M.
10. Adjournment

392 ke e b

0 oo

Lucy A. Prouty, Ela Township Clerk

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowinan Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Joel Sikes






Ela; ™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Ela Township Field Contract 2024
Organization/Affiliate Agreement Between
Ela Township and Lake Zurich Baseball/Softball Association
PURPOSE

Ela Township recognizes that certain organizations exist within the community whose purpose is to enhance recreational opportunities
for a specific purpose and group. These organizations are separate and independent from Ela Township and provide their own leadership,
organizational and operational structure. Although the stated mission of the organization may differ, public recreational facilities and
programs create a mutually beneficial environment in which to provide quality recreation for all the individuals served by the parties,
as well as the general public.

Ela Township recognizes that at times it is in the best interest of the community that Ela Township work outside the organization in
coordinating, integrating and consolidating the planning and provision of recreational facilities and programs when basic functions are
compatible, and a public benefit may be derived. Through working relationships with outside organizations and joint efforts, each party
can contribute to greater public service without relinquishing their separate identities or any of their individual responsibilities.

Ela Township is willing to establish a working relationship and cooperative agreement with the Lake Zurich Baseball/Softball
Association (hereafter - “Affiliate”). With this agreement, the parties will define the working relationship, mutual expectations, and
individual responsibility. However, this agreement cannot be considered absolute; but shall serve as a frame of reference. Standards

outline herein ensure that the parties’ concept of joint planning, use and maintenance is followed to the maximum extent possible, while
retaining the essential freedom of discretion, decision and action in planning, developing and maintaining recreational programs.

I. Criteria and Conditions
1. Ela Township agrees to:
a. Cut the grass on the playing areas and common areas at Knox Park.
b. Reserve the right to schedule those unused dates for use by another organization.
2. Affiliate shall provide its own leadership, structure, and must delegate Operational duties to its membership.
3. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on any physical signage identifying sponsors of Affiliate.
4. Affiliate shall maintain their own playing field, including any regular maintenance and repair of grounds as needed.
5. Affiliate shall be financially self-supporting.
6. Affiliate shall have its own volunteer governing board with adopted written bylaws or guidelines.
a. It is a not-for-profit corporation or organization dedicated to offering and promoting recreational activities.

7. Affiliate shall provide a list of officers, phone numbers and other contact information.

Ela Township Field Contract 2024 Lake Zurich Baseball & Softball Page |



8. Affiliate agrees and understands that neither the Affiliate nor its officials, officers, members, employees or volunteers (collectively
“Affiliate”) are entitled to any benefits or protections afforded employees of Ela Township. Affiliate will not be covered under provisions
of unemployment compensation insurance of Ela Township workers’ compensation insurance of the Township and that any injury or
property damage arising out of any Affiliate activity will be the Affiliate’s sole responsibility and not the Townships. Also, it is
understood that the Affiliate is not protected as an employee or as a person acting as an agent or employee under the provision of the
general liability of the Township and therefore, the Affiliate will be solely responsible for its own actions. The Township will in no way
defend the Affiliate in matters of liability.

9. All fees, charges, monies and expenditures shall be handled by the Affiliate itself, with its own accounts in the group’s name. The
group shall have a written policy regarding refunds. All requests for refunds shall be addressed in a timely manner.

10. Affiliate acknowledges and agrees that the group is responsible for any and all expenses, including, but not limited to, the provision
of equipment and materials related to the Affiliate’s activities,

11. Activities, programs, and event sponsors by Affiliate shall not, other than to adhere to specific membership guidelines, program
requirements, or minimum residency standards, discriminate against or exclude any individual, from participation for reasons of race,
color, creed national origin, sex, sexual orientation, disability, or any other characteristic protected by local, state, or federal law.

12. Affiliate understands and agrees that it is solely responsible for determining whether any staff, employee, or volunteer is qualified
and suitable for any Affiliate position and/or activity and that the Township is not responsible for any hiring or retention decision.

13. Affiliate shall comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws, including, but not limited to the Illinois Human Rights Act,
the American with Disabilities Act, and Civil Rights Act of 1964. Affiliate shall base employment, volunteer, and participation criteria
upon personal capabilities and qualifications without discrimination because of race, color, religion, sexual orientation, sex (except as
an apptropriate division for athletic programming), national origin, age (except as an appropriate division of programming levels for
youth athletic programming), marital status, or any other protected characteristic as established by law.

14. Affiliate and Ela Township agree to meet annually reviewing the agreement and evaluating the season.
IL. Use of Grounds

1. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to use and play on Knox Park as they are presently constituted for activities
authorized by the Affiliate.

2. No concessions will be sold by the Affiliate and/or any licensed vendor without prior written approval from the Township’s authorized
representative, including compliance with meeting any required health department regulatory standards.

3. The cleanliness of the Township’s park grounds shall be the responsibility of the Affiliate and shall be cleaned daily after use.

4. Affiliate will be charged a fee based on the approved policy and maintenance costs of park, facility and field usage. Annual Fee of
$500.00.

5. Affiliate shall promptly report to Ela Township any unsafe condition of which the Affiliate becomes aware of on their playing field
for which the Affiliate is granted use of hereunder (subsurface conditions, holes in sport fields, etc.).

6. The Affiliate is solely responsible for providing supervision as needed, for any and all Affiliate activities.

7. Ela Township does not assume any responsibility, care, custody, or control of any Affiliate property or equipment brought upon or
stored upon Township property. The Affiliate is solely responsible for the safety and/or security of any Affiliate property or equipment
brought upon or stored on Township property.

8. The Affiliate agrees that any modifications to Knox Park grounds, including any equipment brought to the site will require prior
written approval from the Township’s authorized representative. Further, it is understood that any approved modifications to Knox Park
grounds, including structures added at any time will remain the sole property of Ela Township.

9. Affiliate shall adhere to all applicable Township ordinances, rules, regulations, policies, and procedures.

Ela Township Field Contract 2024 Lake Zurich Baseball & Softball Page 2

III. Insurance



Affiliate shall provide, on an annual basis each year, a Certificate of Insurance with limits not less than the following;
a. Per occurrence —Bodily Injury-$1 million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined —
$1 Million Dollars.
b. Aggregate—Bodily Injury - $2 Million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined -
$2 Million Dollars.

Affiliate shall also name ELA TOWNSHIP as an additional insured on any liability policy it carries. Said Cettificate shall certify that
Affiliate’s policies are primary in coverage as to injury or damage caused by Affiliates programs or activities.

IV. Termination and Duration

a. The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on the date hereof and end on QOctober 31, 2024, Thereafter, this Agreement
shall be deemed automatically renewed for successive one-year periods unless either party shall advise the other party in writing of their
intention not to renew this Agreement prior to the conclusion of the aforementioned contract period, or unless the parties otherwise
mutually agree in writing to terminate the Agreement,

b. The Agreement may be amended by the written approval of both Parties,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties has caused this Agreement to be executed by a duly authorized officer thereof as of the
date first above written.

Authorized Signature of Affiliate Authorized Signature of Ela Township

Printed Name Printed Name

Title Title

Telephone Number Telephone Number
Date Date

Ela Township Field Contract 2024

Lake Zurich Baseball & Softball

Page 3






ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
RESOLUTION 2024-01
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING PROCEDURES FOR REMOTE PARTICIPATION

WHEREAS, the Open Meetings Act’s definition of a “meeting” permits attendance of
members of the corporate authorities of the public body at public meetings by a means other than
physical presence; and

WHEREAS, the Ela Township Board seeks to adopt a policy that conforms to the
requirements of the Open Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120/7, to permit attendance by a means other than
physical presence; and

WHEREAS, the Ela Township Board desires to permit attendance of Township Board
members at meetings by means other than physical presence in compliance with the Open Meetings
Act; and

WHEREAS, the Ela Township Board finds that it is necessary that any existing ordinances,
resolutions, or policies be amended to redefine the term “meeting” to include electronic gatherings as
defined in Section 120/1.02 of the Open Meetings Act.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ELA TOWNSHIP BOARD as follows:

SECTION 1: Recitals. The above-stated recitals are incorporated herein by reference.

SECTION 2: Definition of Meeting. The term “meeting” as used in any existing Ela
Township resolutions, ordinance or rules shall be defined to mean, “Any gathering, whether in person
or by video or audio conference, telephone calls, electronic means (such as, without limitation,
electronic mail, electronic chat and instant messaging), or other means of contemporary interactive
communication, of a majority of a quorum of the members of a public body held for the purpose of
discussing public business” or such other definition as shall be contained within the state statutes.

SECTION 3: Amendment of Previous Terms. The definition of “meeting” set forth in
Section 2 shall supersede and replace any other definition used in any previous or existing ordinance,
resolution, or policy.

SECTION 4: Remote Participation Policy. The Ela Township Board hereby adopts the
Remote Participation Policy, attached hereto, that permits a member of the public body to attend and
participate in any meeting of a public body as defined in the Open Meetings Act from a remote
location via telephone, video, or internet connection provided that such attendance and participation
complies with the policy and any applicable laws.

SECTION 5: Effective Date. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from after its
passage, approval, and publication in pamphlet form in a manner provided by law.




Passed by the Supervisor and Trustees of Ela Township, Lake County, Illinois, on March 14,
2024, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Approved by ATTEST:
this _ 14" day of March , 2024.

Supervisor Township Clerk



Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 4.

ELA TOWNSHIP
REMOTE PARTICIPATION POLICY

Policy Statement. It is the policy of the ELA TOWNSHIP that a member of the
Township Board (or any committee associated with the ELA TOWNSHIP which is
subject to the provisions of the Open Meetings Act) may attend and participate in any
open or closed meeting of that covered body from a remote location via telephone,
video, or internet connection, provided that such attendance and participation complies
with this policy and any other applicable laws.

Prerequisites. A member of the Township Board will be provided the opportunity to
attend an open and closed meeting from a remote location if the member meets the
following conditions and a majority of a quorum of the Board votes to approve the
remote attendance:

(1) The member must notify the Township Clerk and Supervisor at
least 24 hours before the meeting unless advance notice is impractical.

(i)  The member must meet one of four reasons described herein why
he or she is unable to physically attend the meeting, including either:

(1) the member cannot attend because of personal illness or disability;

(2) the member cannot attend because of employment purposes or the
business of Ela Township;

(3) the member cannot attend because of a family or other emergency;
or

(4) the member cannot attend because of unexpected childcare
obligations.

(iii)) A quorum of the Township Board must be physically present at
the location of the meeting as posted in the meeting notice.

Voting Procedures. After roll call, a vote of the Township Board will be taken,
considering the prerequisites set forth in Section 2, on whether to allow an off-site
Township Board member to participate remotely. The Township Supervisor may
require proof that the member cannot attend because of the reason cited by the member
requesting to participate remotely. All of the members physically present are permitted
to vote on whether remote participation will be allowed. A vote may be taken to permit
remote participation for a stated series of meetings if the same reason applies in each
case. Otherwise, a vote must be taken to allow each instance of remote participation.

Quorum and Vote Required. A quorum must be established by members physically
present at any meeting before it can be considered whether to allow a member to

participate in the meeting remotely. A vote of a majority of a quorum will be necessary
to decide the issue. For the meeting to continue there must always need to be a quorum
physically present.



Section 5.

Section 6.

Section 7.

Section 8.

Section 9.

Minutes. The member participating remotely will be considered an off-site participant
and counted as present by means of video or audio conference, for that meeting if the
member is allowed to participate. The meeting minutes of the Ela Township meeting
will also reflect and state specifically whether each member is physically present,
present by video, or present by audio means.

Rights of Remote Member. Nothing in this policy creates a right of an absent member
to participate remotely. The member permitted to participate remotely will be able to
express his or her comments during the meeting and participate in the same capacity as
those members physically present, subject to all general meeting guidelines and
procedures previously adopted and adhered to. The remote member will be heard,
considered, and counted as to any vote taken. The name of any remote member will be
called during any vote taken, and his or her vote counted and recorded by the Clerk and
placed in the minutes for the corresponding meeting. A member participating remotely
may leave a meeting and return as in the case of any member.

Roll Call Vote. All votes taken at meetings where a member is attending remotely will
be by roll call vote.

Meetings. The term “meeting” as used in this Policy refers to any gathering, whether in
person or by video or audio conference, telephone call, electronic means (such as,
without limitation, electronic mail, electronic chat, and instant messaging), or other
means of contemporaneous interactive communication, of a majority of a quorum of the
members of a public body held for the purposes of discussing public business.

Closed Meetings. A quorum of the Township Board members must be physically
present at any closed meeting. Members participating remotely will otherwise be
entitled to participate in closed meetings by video or audio conference if permitted by
the physically present members.

This policy is effective this 14" day of March . 2024

Supervisor Gloria Palmblad

ATTEST:

Township Clerk Lucy Prouty






3/2024

ELA TOWNSHIP
PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY

In accordance with the Illinois Open Meetings Act, the Ela Township Board of Trustees (“Board™)
provides an opportunity for public comment at Board and Committee meetings. The Board has a
responsibility to conduct the business of the Township in an orderly and efficient manner and to
establish reasonable procedures for public comment at its meetings. The Supervisor, as Chair of the
Board’s meetings (or the Chair Pro-Tem in the Supervisor's absence) or appointed Committee
chairperson for any Committee meetings, is responsible for ensuring the orderly conduct of the
meeting and will rule on the appropriateness of any public comment issues that may arise.

The following procedures for public comment are intended to maintain the orderly conduct of meetings
and ensure faimness to those who wish to address the Board or committee:

1.

Anyone interested in speaking publicly at a Board meeting or committee meeting is welcome and
required to sign in prior to the start of the meeting. Late arriving individuals are still permitted to
speak during the public comment section but must first provide their name for the record. In
order to speak at a meeting, a person must be present at the meeting. People arriving after the
public comment period will not be permitted to speak at that particular meeting.

The public comment period is intended to provide an opportunity for individuals to comment on
Township issues. Speakers will be limited to three minutes per person, unless extended by the
Board in its discretion. A person may address the Board or Committee only once per meeting.

Only one person may speak at a time during any public comment period.

No person may assign their time to any other person, nor may anyone read remarks from anyone
else.

No person may address the Board or Committee or engage in public comment except during the
defined public comment period and when recognized by the Chair.

During any public comment period, Board or Committee members may ask questions of the
speaker while he or she is at the microphone, if recognized by the Chair. However, the Board or
Committee members need not answer questions from a speaker during any public comment
period. If a person has a question for the Board, the individual may be asked to submit the
question in writing.

Any person who engages in threatening, slanderous, or disorderly behavior when addressing the
Township Board, or who speaks out of turn or otherwise disrupts the Township Board or
Committee meeting shall be deemed out-of-order by the Chair. Repeated or extraordinary
occurrences of disorderly conduct shall be grounds for the Chair to cause the violator to be
removed from the meeting room. The Chair will rule on whether remarks made are in violation of
this policy.

The Supervisor or Committee Chair has the authority to determine procedural matters regarding
public participation not otherwise defined in this policy.

Members of the public may also contact the Board or Committee in writing, either by email to
info@elatownship.org or by mailing or dropping off written comments to the Township Clerk at
the Township Hall for submission into the public record.







BELTIZ ¥ SIF'SEN’'S GEGLA0'E GEE'EZRF Z08'0ED'E - 0 - SHOILYIYdOEddy/SAOMIATE A0 LAN
6L TIS ¥ STF'GT0'S CEG'LE0’E GEE'ETBF Z08°'0E0°T SEANIAZY CIIYAILST TYLOL
0e o0z 5393 ROCY ALTHORARDD 10 0TF-0-T
0ot oo0tE gLE oon'e £L FHO3NT SOOSHYTTIIZSTH 00" 0TF-0-1
DER'LEL'E LOF ESDE TEE'99B AOMWIYE SNIMHISEE J, 0044 00" LOF-0-T
000" 0F o000t BLSTTT 0o0’'s QEL'TS FROOHI LETETINI 00" FOF-0-1
000 ‘o5 oootos ITE 09 000 *os ELE LL ¥¥L INIWIDYIATd 40494 S434 00" E0F-0-T
BLE'FAL'T BOQO06 T BTE S68'T STO'006'T 9E8'006 " T ¥¥L ALHSd0dd 00 a0F-0-T
SHANIATY 0FTIWHMILSE
0 2adsg
139ans i39and FESTESED DEHL Lasand ROILdI¥2S3 HESHOR T9
aAaL3ANTTH TYHISTHO ALIALLIY TYHIDIE0 RLIATEDW
GE-FZ0E PT-E£T0T FE-EZ0E EZ-2Z0Z EZ-ZTOT
FEQESTESED IO Se SUOTIEBINOTED
diysumol BIF g0
aNOS HMOL TWgaNEa 1 :pung YMIT :3Ia5Q
6T/1 r2beg dTHSHMOL W13 Y904 Ld0dd3d LIoandg Hd QF:T0 FCO0C/ZE/ED



ons e 005 'E BTL 0os g LO9T'T SI0AC0dd FITAHNIS ALINOWHOD 00 ELS=-T-T
INFAT IRTOAZHHS

000’y oon's 0z 000's 065 SLNAAT ALIHAGHROD 00 ZLE-T-T
SEIDHISNILNGD 'SHOILYIITANd ‘SOMILIIR

ooe's 0on's £TI1'Z a0 's LEE'T SOOANTTTIISIH 0G-895-I-1
Q0024 - SEFd ADHWHAIHIVEA FLISHIM '00FTS5 — TYMENTY IHDIY "L°'T ‘00924 IYMIHTE ¥959 ‘00023 SHOIEZATYOSHNS S9E 221430 SH

000 GE oo ‘oz BLE'RT 00 '6T 6RTCST AO0TONHIEL NOILYHEO0INT 00 526-1-1
J20EAN SY INIAWSINDE INIWIDOWTAIE "HALOSHOD MEdTD

005’ E 00s*'E 1281 005’2 0821 LHEHATINDE 221340 00"6SE-T-T
213 ‘02I1502 ‘EEHOL "HEd¥d

005’6 nos's PSL'E ons’s 698 SAITAANS FILIA0 00 855-1-1
WALNAD ASOEY TYAXAS SYIYVHOWE 'Sa%d "QI¥ TV9AT ‘905 HIMOR ‘¥SYOIK “dalndd
HITYAH ATIWYA JT943 ‘AJITYELILS0H A0 ASO0H SOWANE 'S6 LIIMISIA ‘ZIOHIONS4ACHT 403 HHIHED 'SNIAIT GIHITHHE H04 WILRED 'H0¥Id E3¥s ¥

[H T T oo ‘9E 000’ 8E 000'9E 0o 9E OHIONNS LHWID 00'6565-T-T

coo’oz 0eo'oe 119’'L 00 0T FOT'ET ONNIZY " TTIA-XYI " Td3¥ "d0dd " §9dd 00 6Fe-1-1
aLd ‘S0IE ‘SIE0d3d ‘SONILETIW HSIT4nd

[if=¥ 0sL B9 one't €9z SE2IION D2ITEnd 00 eFs-1-1
213 '0GE-WHOTI '0054-53Fd YWOI ‘SIEA J2WET 'SITS HOW MHYE ‘SI1S0d JFTAHI  CTYMEHEY LUWION ‘00£Es- 292 ¥IW Y (I0l) S9d4 HNOIINIDOSSY

000’6 000 ‘s £EG'E o006 LZZ'B 5333/5300 00" 8Fs-T-1
WIAHLO ‘HRs- IIA0Y TH¥OMMY ‘SEE3 TVedT

0on’os Doo oz CL9'EF 000 °6T FES'TT SHOTAYIS TYHOISSIACHEd 00 FFS-T-T
SEITLLATSMEN TYOKRNY-IHE ¢ ‘INEWMIEESY HEI400 °‘SO4¥d SSIHISNS

000’ ET VTR A o £6E°8 o00'ET S6T'8 OHILNIEE 00" 0FE-T-T
THLNTE HALEW E9WIS04 ‘TOWISCd ‘SUHILIFTSMAN TYONHY-IS T "HZ4 - SHITIVH

0O0'ET VTR S TEO'OT ano'TT 05201 FOHILTOd 00" 8gs-1-1
212 "SEAINFTERAANOD 'IOL FA¥A SOI404 ‘SISHEHN0D LHEHA0TIATI TYROISIACHd

oon'z 0002 9FF 000’z g9 HOIIYO0NadE 00 LES-T-T
OLE "SEOHTSIINOD TWMOT ‘YIH ‘IOl ‘ANd S0Id40d ‘SISHIART TILOH ‘LHENSHRIWITS TOVITIW

oon'e opo 'z £F5 NG’z FAE ASHEANE TAATHL 00 9Es-1-T
JIML2ATE ‘4EI¥M ‘SY9 ¥od IITAS 25%

oon 'L 000 'L ZBL'F ooo’L 0F3’'F SEILITILO 00 FES-T-T
disfd 0STZ$ - SIHOHd TTIID £ "HASE 00STS - LSWIWOD "d8E/d O0STS - IWC SSEIDY

000 ‘s 00s ‘L Z09'L 005'L AL R LANYILHI S AROHITTAL 00" zES-1-1
dR0D SHEHIHOM ‘0d0Y 'ALIEEdI0ONd 'ALITIOYIT

0oo'se o000 'SE ZSE'ET 000 'EE ZRZ'GZ FAIHTANSHI 00" BES-T1-1
HIY3AEH,/ IONTHILIYH
‘E2INEES INWH “SHOLLJEdSHI 'TOEINOD ISFd ‘WIDIHLIETI “HOLWAZTI ‘SEITAANS OHINYITD "HOIYHINIS ‘O%¥AH H0d IITdS %6f ‘OHINYITI MOOHTIM

BoO0'FT 00 FT T85'ET 000k 9LT'® FOMYRELNIYK 9HMIOTINE 00 0gS-1-1

T60°LE Te0"LE ILN0 SEIASHTHL 00" BTS-1-1

£T A2AYAINVENSHT TITT REYIHLTON 00" FIS-1-1
AZROTAWT UEd LE GTEE=2IWY %5£°Z ¥ 06C'ET4

00s'tT ong 't FES 0on'e LES'T MOILYSHIAHOD LHIRACTIWIHN 00" £15-1-1
FIWE 50°E

000 e ooo'g ETZ'S 0007'ET FLT'9 JHNI 00°E15-1-1
[EVH 69 L

ooo 'Rt op0LT BETET 000'LT LLziot H¥I ALI¥NOES TYIOODS 00" TIs-1-1

O0T'E 00T'E WHH 00 01s-1-1
HEYQTIHI M 13-T + ATIH®A - La-1T

000°EE [Tt s LEE'RT 0o0'seg SFF'8 SLIJINIE HITYIH 00 605-1-1
(20°005-L~-T WALI EHIT 43AN0 AMYIVS HOIWASIA S0d %09) ‘S99 L2 Id-f 'La-1

0no'sEs 0SL'GZE SOLTFLT 000'STE GSE‘SET SEIEVIVS 00 ons-1-1

SNOTIWNIHADddaw

HOTISIATQ AAIIWHISINIWAY - T 2dag

lasang LE9and FESTESED DHHL Lanang HOILdT¥2I52a HASFAO T2

a3LsAnhEE TYHIOTHD LLIAT LIV TY¥HIDIE0 LIIATLOW
GZ-PE0E FZ-EZ0T FE-£ZOT £Z-Z2Z0T EE-Z2Z02
FZOC/TEFED FO SEB SUCTIETnoTED

drysumol BTE :dg

MDA HMOL TYEENZED T -pung WHNIT :Iasn

&I/ rabeg dIESHMOL ¥TE 8904 J4043d L324a0d Wd OF:T0 FEOZSEESE0



(O5L°R9G T} ooz *gos'1) (BLT'0ES) {TGET 0FG‘TH (B0 LTS I BEAILVHLSIHIMIY - T - SHOILYIHAQHdd%/SINHIAZY 0 L3H
0SL'RES T 002 'ENc’T BLT'DES I6T 0OFS‘T BOZ LTS SHOII¥IYdCHddY TYLOL
HSEZTY - (SgAd) ISWHIENL
508 TYILNALOZ "HO0018 - (SZAI) SSIDOW TTIAMSIVIS MOWd HI SINANIAACHAWI ONIQTIINE FTdNLnd : (LS02 TYIOL+H0ZS) SLNIWINOHAWI L2E00dd S00NH
[ IRl TsTi R 000000t SFE'RET anooon’T 0I9°LFT SIHINIACIARI THLIAYD oe-ogpe-1-1
H30WdS FITIIO HIWH SHILININd ‘SNIKYITD LIdHYD
o0’ 0g Doo ‘s OEF 000'sT 9ZE'AT SINIHEACHdHI TIYHHMOL 00 "SBES-T-T
oLd ‘SHANMYE ORIQTINE 20
SHOILETHd0d9ddYT
MOISIAIO IAILWELSININAY — T 3dag
Laaand LAaang FZSIEAE0 OHHL LE2and NOILETEISHD AIERAN 1D
Q3L53003d TERISTEO LIIATLON THHISTED ALIATIOV
SE-FZoe PE~EE0E FE-EZTOE ET-LE0T £EE-EE0T
FZOZA/TESED JO SE SUOTIBTNITED
drysumcy 213 :@d
aWnd HMCL TYddands 1 rpung YHIT :Iasq
al/e abeg AIHSHNMOL 973 ¥0d IMOdEY LI9dnd Wd 0F:TO0 FE0QZ/ZE/Z0



{fooo’La) 1ono‘Lel {aFT 5Ll (oOn’zZ8) (oTz'aL) I¥IOIA40 QIIDETE - £ - SHOILYIYdO¥4dY/SENNIATE A0 LAN
000 ‘L Q00 ‘LB AFL'SL ooo’zs oTZ'aL SHOLLYINE0d94dY TYLOL
0one ] T Rt LES 0oo’e 6ED ROTII®INAE 00 LES-2-1
0oo'e Qoo e 0TIT'T 000'E 192 ASHAINT TINTHL 00" %ES-E-1
FLWVE 3597 L
ooo e ooo'a £z’ o0n’'e Z5E'G ¥¥I ALI¥N0ES TWIDOS 00 TIS-2-1
000t o001 LT6 0on't o0t dIENSYIHL 00 e0e-2-1
GEAd - ZEZRA HI ZAISOEL HOWT ¥3d MS% SI AWd FALSOUL
o0 0E oootoz 986 LT 000 tog 0000z SAALETEL 00" S05-2-1
SEAd - ZZRI NI MST§ SI A¥d HdITO
000 st 000°GT OSL'ET 0oo'st 000 ‘st WHITD 00" FOS-2-1
STAZ OWY $TAI NI A0RS ‘CE2XAd MI ASES YZTRI NI ¥0E£5 SI A¥d H0S5IA¥IdANS
e ok 000’ 0% SZ9'SE 000 sE 456 '€E d0SINEEANS 00°T0S-2-1
SHOTIIWIHEDdday
STYIDIAIO0 JALIITHT - £ 3dag
l3sang Lasand FESTESED Od¥HL LIoang MOILdTEIS30 HAIHOA 1D
fajchalcislncrst TYHIDIEC ALIATIOY TRHISIEO LLIIALLDW
SZT-¥E0T FE-EZOZ FE-E20C EEZ-EZOT €£2-Z20Z
FPZOZ/TESED JO SP SUCTIRINSTRED
drysumel =713 84
NN HMOL TEdINEID T -pung YWHNIT :3I9sn
BT/ 1abeg dIHSHMOL WIE H0f L40ddd 132ang Wd OF:I0 FEZ0Z/EZSE0



[00E " LBE} 0Ls“LzE) {66E"ERE) (057 '#ZE} (FEFE'ESE) 4TI ONY HLINIE - £ — SHOLIWIMJOWZdW/SANHIATE JAC LEAM
OOE"LBE OLELEE GFG"ERT 05 ' TE LA TR 2o T SHOTIYIE40d4dY TYVIOL
SONILITA *SINIAT TYANNY °‘SH¥ES0Ed *§d4N049
0on‘T Q00T 000t F6E SOOEHYTIZISIH 00" Bos-£-T
000TS - SELOM ASWHIHL ‘00S5- S3Fd INFITASHOD II '00BS - SHOILAI¥OSHNS S9E IFDISAC SH
noe‘'e 008’z 660°2 008’z 6607 I20TONHIEL ROTIWMECANT 00°5a5-£-1
oon't 0001 FS9 0o0'E FLI'E INTAIIODT FAITAIO 00" 655-£-T
342 "9EANCL “¥3dwd
00s'T ans T EIST 00s' T 51 2 4 SEITEd0S FDITIAD 00" BES-£-1
SHNC NOILYIJOSSY ‘SLNIWTIINDEY FSHIADILT
009 ' T 0031 FOF 009°t 8BG°T SEEaSENd 00 2FS-£-1
2IF ‘SOYYD SSENISNE 'SOY¥IIS0d SE4NHIOEL
1T+ 00E 99 00E LLE DHILHTIES 00 QRS-£-T
YALEN F2WLS0d
0ot 00T ¥ 00T 3 HEMLS0d 00" BES-E-T
IHINIVGEL *“SBEE Q3D
0on'e oo ‘e ITB'T 000'E FLE'E HOTILW2n0H 00° LES-£-T
SADINIFIANOD "SHTEO0Ed ALINAWWOD ‘SSIW 'SLISIA THOH
o0 'g 000 15k on'e 499 ISHIANT TIAWAL 00 9ES—£-1
000ES — YIINM "IIMLIOITE "S¥9 403 L1145 %52
0o0'F 000’ ¥ LBE'T 000 'k ZEE'E SEILITILO 00" FES—E-T
O00ETS$ - SERON TTHD £ ‘00%E5 - ZHO SSHIOY {00076 - LAMSILHI LSYIHOD H0d LITAS 252
000 "% ang'y BRZ'S 008’k ZOG'F LAREAINT fINCHATTAL 00" EES-£-T
009 009 FONTHASHT 00 RZ5-£-T
SHSHILHE HINYHRIINIYH 2078 d03 LITdS 352
0os ‘s 005'g SFL'9 005 'S 298'E FONYNILNIYA DHIATING 00" 025-£-1
F a20%/TINVEANSHI FITT EUVINOTOA 00" FIS-E-T
HIROTAWE WId ATES=%CE"Z X 06G'ETS
0oo'T 000t L¥L 005 ' e LBG'T HOILYSHAAMOD IHIRACTAWINN 00 ETS-£-T
ILWE 2S0°E
000 ‘e ooo’L 98E°S 005°TT 9FL ‘L I9HI 00 E2IS-£-T
HLVE 269 L
000 0e oLE'LT HE T o 00551 ETE'ET ¥WL ALIE0D3IS TYIDOS 00 TI5-£-1
SHEI TVMINEY ¥SI/YHH OS¥I 0SZ4 + IJ - £
ons ' 05L'F (Fal 0SL'F 0Ze WdH 00 QIE=-E-T
FIINWE - £ ‘Id-E
ono s 000 k¥ FiS 58 000 FE 106 '9E SLIAANZE HLI¥EH 00 6O5-E-T
HM/d SHH LT % ZE @ L4-7 ‘aN0E WD WHGHO Y9I 'N¥I S8 REWINS 0§ - I3-T {I3-%
000 0eE [IF R A OHF’95T 000°STE LTIB 0BT SETUWIVS 00 Q05-£-T
SHOTIWIYd0EdaY
081 SEL SHOMIATE JIILVAILSE TYLOL
051 SPL FHOONI SOOANYTTIIOSIN D0 0TP-E-T
SANNEATY JILYWILSE
SEENTTEM ONY HITWAH - £ 1dsa
LE3and Lasang FEZSTIE/E0 OHHL LIooneE HOTLATE0S30 HALEAN TS
JELSEN0a TEHISTHD RLIATLOY THHISIEO LEIALILOW
SZ-RE0Z FE-EZOZ FE-EZ0E £E-ZZ0T £E-TZ0E
FCOEZ/TIESED FO SB SUCTIBRTNITED
drysumcg 13 :gq
gnd Mmool TWEINIS T rpung WHMIT :I9sn
&1/5 :abeg dIHSHMOL W13 ¥0d Ld0dEdd 1323009 Wd OF:T0 FL0QE/EC/E0



dAiSd €6LS = ERIT/d £E£4 X SHHOHATIAD T

0an'e Des L ELE7L o0s’L 66G'L LANEIILNI fANCHATTAL 00 EES-S-T
5EF3 HELHISTH4
00s 'L ans 'L 6FF'F ong’L SE8'E SHOLLYINASTEd Na¥aT 5 HOMOT 00°'5Z8-6-T
000°sT 000" 1E FEI'L oontse DET'IZ ROTITHLAN 00" FES—5-T
oontoz Q00 °5E FEQ'FT 000 LE 1E6'FE HINYRELNIYH OHICTINE 00" 0g5-5-1
BT O20%/TIOAVENSHI TITT REWIANTON o0 FI6=-6-T
FHAOTIHT d3d 6TES = 2CE ¢ ¥ 065'£T1%
oo e 000 's L0 0on’s ETL'E MOIL¥SHAJMOD LHEWNAOTANINN 00 ET5-6-T
FILWE 2S0°E
noo‘st o00tET G856 006 °BT ETF'FT AHHI 00" 2I6-6-1
FLVE £69° L
000 oF ono'ag G856 'GE oonfeg SFZ'62 ¥WL ALTENDES TYID0S 0o TIS-6-T
SHEI TYMINTH W54/¥HH 2S¥LI 0678 # Ld-f
00s 'k o00'E BEE 000t £EZ WdH 00" QIS-5-1
FAACTAHNE- T ‘HENATIHD/dWE- Z ‘Id-Z
000 Sk o00teE FOB'TE 000 'eE ZIL'TIE SLIJINEE HITWEH 00" 606-6-1
FaWTYS HOLJEYId SHRVEDOEd LIIHONAOD ‘REVANLS 1500 9MIJAVIS 44 F3S
oo ‘0TS 000 'GLE LTS FEE 000 2R 68868 SETEYIVS 00" 005-5-1
SHOIIYIHdoEdayY
DES'LEE 0FZ'LTE TLBOLT 598 “EET £LG'BEE SAOMIATE JIIWHILSE T¥ICL
SLHEOISHS dIHSHMOL ¥IZ-NOK 903 333 TYONHY 0F5
0ot ons 0Fz’T 005 PLO $E9d IHE0ISTE-HOH PO TT#-6-T
RIHO STYEAH NOSERd-HI OL ZAOW NIIAM/SAYA ¢ - TWEH/92%5
000°ZT ooe'og £gs’e n0s‘ge ZOG'EE SEIEAA0OZY TVER £0°TIF-5-T
WOIW YISCD "IN MIVIIME IN3IYD "ANYISOL'4I¥l SITAYT
ono e (o] 1] RS GAL TE 000 ‘Fa TE0°LE SEI¥MIAACOZY S4TdL FIAVISIO 9ROT 2O TT¥-5-T
0 ¥I3 ‘4072 ANISIND/SATHEL AWd ' (ME¥3T 5 HINOT) SESSYTI ‘SINIAT TWIZELS *SESSWID SSENLIII
000 'se 000 'Ga FSE‘GE 000 'eE 960 F8 SEATHANCIEN WYE9O0Ed HOTHES T0°TIP-G-T
{SMOISSES Z) MTEQTIHD § ¥ HOWE (Es
08k ooe SLF 0oe 0os SETHIA0DTE INOH I¥ Z3Y¥E 80°0TF-6-T
({SHOISSES £) MTEATIHD & ¥ HOWE 09§
09 09G6°T 0FF'T 0e0'g OFE'T SHIEIA0DEY HWALLIS Z3¥S LOT0TF-S-T
340 R¥O SOI¥ DHINH0Y SION0T OH
GLE'E SETYIA0IEE JA0 A¥WE SAIA 90" 0TF-5-T
AWQ/HI¥ATIHD Q2 - AWMOS098 SAWA S
0o e 0os’'F 113 vl GZS'T SHIYEANODTE H¥AEH 9HIYAS S50 0TR=-5-T
ANO/NTIOTIHD G~ A¥OQ /09 @ SAYD L
00L'FT Moz'L DET LT 00E'2 066 °0T SEIYIACITE HWHdd HALHIM PO OTR-5-T
(HOWA 900 SATHSEYIOHIS § ¥W0d LO2Y) NISOTIHD 0C ¥ SAWA £ & ¥3dM T '"WIEOTIHD S ¥ SAYD F 8 MTEM T 'NYHCETIND S6 ¥ SAWD 5@ SYASM @
o0T'GEL 05505 SET'6F O5L°8E D1e 12 SEIYIA0DEY SUVLS SHILOCHS EQTO0T#-5-T
HOTLY¥LE0dSHYSL LOTHLSIT J0 #2%¥T OL 200 9070 HEIL O
0o ‘e SEIYEN0IEE E0TI NIEL 20 0TR-5-T
[SdIHSEWIONDS § ¥U0d LOO0¥! NEWOTIHD F X NOII¥IMOdSHYEL O/M CTIND/CW/0E£TS ‘HIEHOTIND ZF ¥ HOIIWIS04SHYEL M OITHD/OH/0STS
06Z'9% DEE‘BF SFF'ES 0v3'o9g LLZ'GE SHTEIACDEY 9012 MI0MIN0OH 0 0TP-5-T
609 FHOONI SHOANYTTIAISIN 00" 0TF=-S-T
213 'SATHSYYIOHDS ‘SROIIWHO2ED ¥0d OEAIEDEd SONAd O3IYMO0
000’z 000'g 0S2'E 0051 o0oteE SHOILWHOC 00 60F-5-T
INYdS ATHS
0on's 000 's 006 ET 0o0’s BEL'B SLHTED 00" 90F-5-T
SHAMEATY 0RIWMILSE
HEINID RIINOWWOD — 5§ 3dag
LINang LAoane FESTESE0 DYHL L22and HOILATH0SEa HFFHOR 19
gFLsINd=Td TEHISTHD ELIATLDW TETHIDTHO ALIAILOY
SEZ-FTOT FE-EZOE FZ-ETOT EZ-ZE0Z ET-ZE0ZT
FEDZ/TESED JO SB SUOTIBINOTED
diysumol T3 :gad
aNnI HMoL TTYE3aNas 7 o:pung YMIT :3a=2sq
a1/ :abeg dTHSHMOL Y12 W04 Ld04d3d LIoand HWd 0F'TQ ¥ZOESZESZD



(0LEF “595) (0T0 8T8} tESE 0BE) [GRE"SLS) [T9L'E9E) 4ELHED ALIHOMFOD - & - SHOIL¥ISA0Edd%/SENNIAEd 20 13N
000 E0s 0GZ'GF8 FZZ 159 DSz 608 FEE'ETIL SHOTINTAdOHddY THLOL
005 T 159 SLOEC0Yd KOIIWHOO 00" L66-6-T
SENFHEACEANT ¥O¥- LHWAED 4IHS MSSE ‘HOIS MIH
o0 f oL 000's 0on's 199'L SLIFIC0Ed IHWED 00 SAS-6-1
SEIONIONILHOD
i To Rt a0n'e nGL 000'e Pe0'T SO0EMYTTIEISTIH 00" 825-5-T
SHES LHYLTOSHOD LI - HOILAI¥2580S S9F IFDIAA0 SH
R elils 0 FEE'T non'E £65°'E AS0TONHIIL HOIIWMNEOINI 00" 535-5-1
ooo'g 0002 BZT'S o000 foT TF0°E INANAIODE OWNITTIOA 00" £96-5-1
ans'z 005’2 SEST 0o0't oon'tT TIC/TIN 00 T35-5-T
(2o0) 000T$ YEI0dR0OD doldsEd 380 ‘0IgIIN S5¥
000°e oon'e TEE'T oL’k 11T LHIHAINGE d2Iddo 00 B565-6-T
OLF “dEANDIL d3dvd
0oL 000’z TAE'T 0oo e Loa't SEITd0S FDIII0 00 " 8G66=6=T
000'e 000 'E 3LS o0 'E ESO'E SENIAE THIODHAS 00T EG5=-65-T
00D aT 000°sT 9TF'ST noR'% asg ot STITAANS WWLICES 00" T55-6-T
HOId WIS0D ‘Z ¥ HIWLIYE IVEdD ‘ANYDSNL ‘dI¥l §,3I0A%T - JENHYTIE S3IHL FINYLSIO SHOT F
ono'oE 000 ‘6L LTE'ET 000 'Es EE9"6F S4TYL ADNWLISIC DHOT 00 055-5-1
SUOLIMELSHE FSISYAXE ‘9nTd IHISIOD SASSYID HOIHES ‘SISSWID HLOOX
oot oR 000 ° o8 99T LS oon oo 962 g9 SHYEICE 00" LFG-5-T
JIIAHI "SHOIINDIAITHED
000ty 0o 'k LBE'E 000y BOEF $33I /5300 00 9FS-5-T
15No0¥ HI YELLITSMAN SHYLO0HEd HIOO0A “ONIIHINE °HO0d HNOISIATO YOINIS, M L5023 OTI¥HS
000 et o0 et OBRE7ET 0009t SELFT SNTINTE D0 0FS-5-T
YILIW AOWLE0d
000 1T 0sL's TES'9 05L's GIB'G AR LSO 00" 4£5-5-T
'SEILAMES-NI - SASHNO0D SHIHNIYEL
000’ E 0o0's 9F9°'E 000's BLE'T NOIL¥ONa= 00" LES-5-T
LNIHSENEHIEE TOWETIR
005 0001 g2t o001 9E6 ZSHIEKT TIATAL 00 9E5-G-T
ITHELOTTIE “dHLEM ‘S¥a
000 ET 000 FT ZET'TT o00'FT 66L'ZT SAILTITLO 00 PE5-5-T
SHOIIVIEd08ddy
HAINIZS RLIMOWNROD - 5 adag
Laoand La9ang FZSIESED DUHT lzsang MOILATADSTT HAIARNN T9
gILSINGEE TEHISTHO EIIATEIOW TIHIDTEG ALIALLO%
SZ-FEOE FT-L20T FE-ETOZ ET-TZOZ £E-ZE0OT
FZOZ/TESED FJO S8 SUOTIBINITED
drysumel 13 :E€d
Qg HMOL Tvdands 1 pung YHMIT :I=a8n0
a1/L :abeg ATHSHMOL WId 404 L40d3d Lasang Wd 0F:T0 FZ0QESZZ/ED



poT*6zal (00T "8E9) [0TF"TEF) (00T 609} (E0E'vBF} ISIALIO SYOSSHESSY - 9 - SROTIVIMAOHAdY/SAOHIATE A0 LAN
00T 6% 00T "8E9 0TE'TEF 00T 'e02 £09'GER SHOTIWINA0HddY TYLOL
HIYOTEHE PI0Z UV ‘HEWTEXE 0U0d TZ0T H0d FOHYNILHIYA dY9I09Td
oo’ e ooo's 9ZT 000 'e FE9'Z FOHENALAIYN FTILHIAN 00 695-92-1
SATINEIHILHNGD
0os 005 DLF 005 9g SNOENYTIZISIH 00" B95-9-T
DO FS-UY¥IMLIOS dWHMYIN ‘d9&/d 009 FEd XFdW ‘UASd MOT-33d ¥H¥D ‘SINVIIASHOD II ‘S9f SH
00SFE 005 "FE LEB 9T o0 ‘oz 065 BT LSOTONHOEL HOLIWME0ANI 00" 595-9-T
TIC ‘5%
0oo‘s o00's 00T e aon’s 0F0'E TIC/TENS 00" Ta5-9-1
SASHYINENS LHIRAINODE
noo's on0tEFE LBE go0 ‘e £9E'E IHNIAAINDE FOIAd0 00 655-9-1
OLd EANCL Cd3d¥d
00s ‘g o5’ BGEL'T 005’2 Z06'E 5EIT4dNS F2TAAD 00" 865-9-T
JLF "EYWIS0D ‘STH Il ‘O¥WI -SH33 NOIINIOOSSY
ooo ‘e o00'e BB oon'e ZEO'L Efcichlbsi(ala] 00" 9Re-9-1
ISHEZED TYIddY INIWSSIASSY QWY SIHA T793T
oo ot o0n’s BFS'ZT 000 fs TER'T SEITAYES TYHOISSEIOES 00 FES-9-T
STUOHIOEE ‘HINYHILEIYA FNIJWH F0I3do0
00T 008’1 BSOT 00s‘g F3Z'T SHILNIESE 00 0FS-9-T
YELEW ZFOYLS04
a0t 00T T oot 6T FGVLE0I 00 BES-9-T
AIWLS JH¥ HOSS5ISSY H0d SESHE4XYT OHILIAW ‘HOII¥DO4E SHIOHIIROD
0059 005 'e 9L’ 0os’g 060's NOTILYI00E 00" LES-9-T
TELOH ‘LHIEWNSINIWIZd FO¥9ETIN
00s'e 00S'E ZES'T 00s ‘¢ TEE'T ISNFAXT TIAWLL 00 9E5=-9~T
JTELDETE “9II¥M 'SYD ¥0d I1ITdS %0F
000’ L 000’ L 0Ly 000°L GEE'S SATLITILO 00 ¥E5~-9-T
YLD LANEIINI fEHOHAZTIL
a0 ‘e oon’e TRL'G o009 FFL 9 LEAYILNT /IHOHAZTIL 00 ZES=9-T
HIOM
dIVdEE HONVHIALNIYE “TOLANES IIW¥H “SHOLIOHASHI “TOEINOD LSEd ‘HYIJTHLIETE ‘d40I¥AITY ‘SEIT440S OHINWITD “HOIVAENIES ‘IJWAH €903 LITdS S0F
ono'e oon e ZFS'6 0oL L8% "k AIHWHILMIVA SHIQTING 00 0Es5-2-1
FALOTANE H3d GTE = %SE°Z X 06G'ELS
oot 000’z 1BE°T 00s'e GLL'E HOTIYSHNIAANCD INIHWACTANINA D0 ET6-2-T
HILWd 350°€
000 eT 000 ‘et STO'L 000 LT BEZZT AHAT D0 ETS-2-T
ALTE 559 L
oootag 000 'EE 029'2F 000EE TET'9E HEL ALIEOJES IWIJ0S 00 T15-3-T
i F
000’9 000 ‘s GE6 000’6 ft-1~ WdH 00 0T5-2-1
HEAOTAHE £ ‘MEJQTIHI+EEA0TAWE T “Id-F
000w o000 fos TEL'EE o0otas TG6'9E SITAENIT HITVAH 00" 605=3~T
10 931390049 SHANTIHI Id F ‘Ld-F ‘A9¥I¥S d0SSESSY L4 TEI0H
000 ' 0ER 000 'SEF GEE'T0E Qo0 0TE SALYLFE SATHNTHS 00°005-9-T
SHOIIVIYA0Eddy
10£°6 SEOMIAZY QALYWILST TYLOL
10£°s BHOIRI SO0IARYTIIOSIN o0 0TF-2-1
SHANIATE 0ETIVMILSE
MOISIAIQ SY0SSISSY - 9 3daq
Laoand 13zandg FESTESED DEHT LEoand ROTIdI425H] AIFHOR 19
gaisaadayd TEHISTHO ALIAILDY TEHIDIE0 ELIAILOW
GE-FE0E FZ-EE0Z FE-ETOE ET-ZZ0Z EZ-ZT0T
FEZOZ/TIE/ED IO SP SUOTIBTNITED
dTuysumol T3 90
IHNd HMOL TPEENED T pung WNIT 3850
BL/8 :3beg dTHSHMOL ¥T3 903 1d0dTd IL32dng Wd QbF:10 FZOZSTZ/E0



FFSZFS 'R EFE'ERBF 393 'STEE FEBIREF LOF'E20°E HOHYTVE OHOd DHIONE
993 "5TE°E 80%'E90'E BOF €20 °E TZE998°E TZE'998°2 FONWTHE NN SHINAIIEE
BLE'9EZ'T SER'RLL'T BGZEcE EQS0ES'T 980 °LE6T T dHOd — SHOILYIN30dddY/SENNIATY 40 L3N
OSF'EFLE 0ZL'FASE IBT'S0T"2 Tv2'LFS'E BIE'OET"E T aund - SHOILYIYdCdEddy
BELIOLE'F ge9'cag’s FSF'LSE"E FOZ 8L0"S FSF LBE'E T OH03E - SEANHIATY JILYVMILSE
(00g agTh nog'gat) (BRL'BPOT} (052 "T21T} (TRE'30T) 1 HOLLWIMOdSHYEL - [ - SHOTIWIMAOWAdW/SANHIATS J0 LIN
0DE'LST 008 eEsT LB9'EZT 069 ‘ZRT FEE'OET BHOIILYIEI0HddY TYIOL
0oo'oT 000 ‘ot Loz’'s 000 0T 210’9 FIRTHILRIYH FTITHIAA 00 695-L-T
000'0zE o0 ‘ez BEI'FT 000 "9E 9BFSET 110/ 7304 00°T95-L-T
oS 05E FEO'T ons LAEZ SIITJENS EILI30 00" BSS-L-T
000’1 0oo'tT 8071 oot BOT SEOINGES TYHOISSEI0HEd 00" FFS-L-T
00Gg*E 00s ‘g 8CL°T o00'E TaS'T ANCHATTHL o0 ges-L-1
000" F 000 F GEL'T o00'E DES’T AINTEANSHT 00" BpEZE-L-T
009 909 £5E 009 95k OHILSEL/ SHL0dTHO 00" 816-L-T
B O30%/IINTANSHI FATT AMWLHANTON 00" F16-L-T
[FA:] 00 GLE 00F’'T 154 NOTLVSHIIMOD LHEMACTIHIHO 00 ET1S—L-T
0OS'E ons'e LeR'E 000’ L GE21'E FUNI 00" ETIS=~L-T
0on'e 0no0'e 0FE’2 00576 TOE'D ¥YL ALIMNOES TYWIO0NS 00 TIG=L-T
0621 05971 BL 089 'L (113 WaH 00 OIS-L-T
000 ‘s o006 LiL'2 000 ‘e £FF'L SLIJINTE HITYIH 00 60S5-L-T
000 “Se 0057GTT LLS"ZA 0o 0TI GEGEM SETEYIVS 00 Q0s—L-T
SHOIIYIHa0dday
goo - 1e 000°'TIT BEE'ET 0001z EE0'ET SAOHENTE QAINWILSE THIOL
000’6 000’6 EGD'E 0oo ‘e 9TF 0T SETEEACDTY ZAWT ‘M°S EQTOTF-L-T
oo's oon's TF9'F T = 1657°¢ SITHEA0DTE NOILITIHDSENS ZOO0TE=L-T
o0oTL 0oL Fa1's Q0oL 2909 SHTEIA0DEY FQId-¥-THIq T0°0TF=-L-T
HHOONI SOCEANYTTIISIN 00 0Te-L-T
SANNINTY AFLYHILSH
MOISIAIO WOIIWIE0dSNYEL - £ 3dag
LEsand Lasang FESTEALO0 OUHL L32ang NOTEITHISHEA HALHON TS
AEL5ENdEd TEHIDTHED RLIATIOW THEHISTAD ALIAT LY
SZ-RTOT FE-EZ0E FZ-E£Z0Z EE-TZOET £E-TE0T
FZOZSTESED JO SE SUCTIEBTNOTED
dTysumol T3 84
Qeikd HWOL CTWIENID T PuUng WHMIT 3280
61/6 tabeg ATIHSHMCOL Y13 H0d Ld043d 1d2and Hd 0F'T0 FZ0Z/ZESZO



0aT'0B LEL'LET LZG'aR FSEF'LST ECE'ETT AOHYTHE JH0d SMIOHI

LZE'ER FOE'RTL FOE'GTT 9LE'TET GLETTET HONYTYE aHoa SHINNISAS
(LEL'G) £EFAT (LLE'RT) BLO"2E LELD'E) Z ON0d - SHOIIWIYS0Ydd¥/SENNIATY A0 L3N
006 80T 0sE’T0T ZAL'EE 0B S0T ZBS'EE T aHnd - SHOILYIddodday
E5T'66 £08'6TL S007E BLB'TRT EIS T2 Z OH03 - SEOHIATE JAINHILSE
(LEL'B) £CE'BT (LLE'RE) BLO9E fELD"Z) - 0 = SHOIL¥I¥30HdAd¥,/SENHIAZY A0 L3
0067801 0SE'TOT CRE'ZE 00E"SOT ERSEE SHOILYIHA0dddy TYIOL
0SE5 40 LHWHD ATHIHOR
o000’ nE 000 '0eg 000 0E FONYLSISSY TWHENTD 00 Z0L-0-E
LTTRONNE FOHO ‘ (WEd) 008’14 (AMI} ¥T OL 40 SIHYED
000 'SF noo's SEG'T Q00 ‘0s GeS L AOAYLSISSY ADHESHIAHE 00" T0L-0~-T
Ld0ddns I “HT -TE¥MLI0S SCd
oon'e 0o’z SET'L Qo0 'E C2T'1 FOOIONHIEL MOILYHE0INT D0 595-0-¢
SHINIVAL ¥2/¥=
oos nos £IE 00s 00T MOLL¥O003 00 LES=0-T
HIACTIHE 434 6TE$=%GE°T ¥ DAS'ETS
00T 0ot bl ong FoT MOTLYSHEAHOD IHIHAOTIAIND 00" E15-0-T
ESHEIXE JAWI TYONNY %05 FHACTIWT M%H L2 FIWd 2507 ¢
000t 000°T oL 00L't 695 AEMI 00 216-0-2
{¥L S5 TYAHNY %0C FIA0TANT M?H I3 HI¥d %59 L
ooE’z 00E"Z GOo'T o0F‘E 606 ¥RL ALIHOJES TYIJDS 00 T18-0-F
LEYTYS %05 FALCTEWE MSH Ld
oon‘eg 05F "0F 959'cz o00'6E GaT'ET SATHYTVE 00 00E-0-2
SHOIIVIEd0Eddy
£5T'66 EOBETT SO0'E BLE'TFT 61512 SEANIASY OALYHILSE TYLIOL
ES2'BL EDE‘RTI 9LE'TZT AINWIVE SNIMHIDZIE J,00dd 00" LOF-0-2
0os o0s L9G'E 00s 005°'T FROINT ISTEILMI 00" FOF-0-2
0oofoeg 8E z00°'0g 6T0'0E NI ALd3d04d 007 00F=-0-2
SANNIATY JIILVHWILSE
0 3dag
Lasans izsandg FE/TESFED DEHL Laaang HOILIAI¥25aa HASHON 19
filcRAic (a[wices| TEHIDIHC ALIAILOY THHIOTEC RIIATLDW
T-FE0T FT-EZ0T FE-EE0E EZ-ZTOT EZ-ZZ0T

PTOC/TESED JO S° SUCTISTNDTED
diysumol BT3 90

aHnd AJNYISISSY TWYENED ¢ :pung WNIT 3380
GL/0T i=2beg dIHSHMOL WTIE 903 1d0ddd 132009 Wd 0F:T0 FEOLSZE/ED



96T 'TIE"T ZOT'8E6"T T2 LESR 0099681 £€6'5FS - 0 - SHOILVIYdCEddN/sdnnaadys A0 IdH

96T 'TTIE"T ZOT'8ER‘T TSZ'LES 009'966°T £E£6'GFY SEOHIATE JIIYHILSE TYLOL
HI SHIASHYEL 00 BTF-0-£
0SE‘9F 00 'Sk IBT1S o0 ow BET 25 HAFATIN TTIAIHODNT " LHE " AMH SO 0TF-0-£
00s'0e one'ng EET"LY 0on’sT ££5 RS INTEEYE HIMON “TIIA/FA0ONT - IHE - AMH FOTOTF-0-C
oS 1S ongtos TLiD'9s 000 0% 0Le'eL TACED SROT TIIA/FHCINI ° LHE “ AMH €07 0TF=-0-E
LOWILHNOD SOHIMOTA MONMS
00T 'SLT 000 0LT 65T 6ET 0o0°0LT £F9'ELET WHYd 9FIAC TTIIAS TACINL * LHE " AMH Z0°0Tv-0-£
FTE FZE SYINddd SO9/TH0INT  LHE  AMH 10°0TF=-0-£
LOIHLISIO Hd¥d FACHD 9HOT ‘IHIWISUOEWIET IDEWHASHI “Hd0M 9E2005 ¥IF ‘WHoM ¥OH ‘SHILT NOILO0W
oot 000 'S BET'SF opo's LIE'E AROOHI SOOFNNTIZISTR 00 0TF=-0-E
SRS LFL TLO'LES TS GLY T HONYTYE SHIMMIDAE d,00HEd 00" L0FP-0-£
o00'sT oon°'T gag'LE 000°1 LEZET AWCONI LISTHIINI 00 FOFP-0-E
60279 WYL INIWMIOWTIIEY dodd SH3d 00 Z0F-0-E
0no'nsE TED'0OL GER'0OF BED QST IOT 8T WYL AL¥HACES 00 00F=-0-£
SENNEAZY JAIVHILST
o 3dag
LESINE LIoang PESTE/ED DEEL Laoang NOTLATHISTA HALWON TS
QELSENDTE TEHISTHO ALIATIOYW TEHIDIEO ALIAILDNW
SEZ-FEOT FE-EZ0E FZ-EZ0ET £E-TZ0¢ £E-~TE0E

FCOZSTESED FO SP SUOTIERTNITRD
drysumog 13 :€q

aMnd Ov¥0cd TYHINID £ opund WHIT :Issn
ET/TT :abeg JIHSHMOL WId ¥0d IHoddd I3oand Wd 0F:T0 FEZOZ/ET/E0



(0SE"EFTH {0sE"S5E) (FES'SOT (05T 'REZ) (SRS ETZ) 1 GAILWELSININAY — 1T — SHOLIWIMEOHAd¥/SAOHEATY A0 LIN
OSE'EFT 0SE ‘S5 FES 502 OSE'6FE SRS 'ETE SHOIIYINd0dddY TWIOL
00S *£5-FD2IAMES HIG ‘SIAYITOSKOD II ‘HOILJIHOSHO0S S3E SH
000’6 noonte TEE'® ono'e SEZe'¥ ROOICRHOEL NOILYHEOINT 00°595-1-¢
203 ‘“dILNTHd
0057 E 005 g 0B6°T 005 e SLn'E IMIHAIND3 221430 00" 655-T-¢
203 ‘HEHOL ‘dF4¥a
005’z 00s e GTL'T ans'E SE0'E SHIT44NS FILJAC 00" 855-T1-%
203 'SEITLON TWSET ‘SAId HSITENd
00s 0oc ans SE2ILONM 2IT490d 00" AFS-T-£
J1E ‘JIHSYIEHINM ¥MdY SHEA MOILW¥IZOSSY "I0L
000’ e 000°E 219 000t 108 5294 ,/5304 a0t epe-T-£
SHEA LHYLTIOSHOD
000t 00T o00'T SHOIAEIS TYHOISSIACEd 00 FFe-T1-£
312 'STEOHIOEE ‘SOdYD SSHMISAE
nos 00s o0s OHILKTHA 00 0ps-1-£
SHINIVEL TILOTAWE °*WHED
000 ‘e oo0E £9F°T 0o0'E €88 ROIIW200E 00 LES-T-£
SHMOTINIANCD ‘OHINIVAL
0o0‘E oopo e 000’k ASHAIKE TIAVAHL 00 9EC-T-¢
IENEIINT 'SININISENENIEY TIZ2 FIACTdHE ‘EN0HA TTID T ‘SINOHd FILIS0
0os ‘e ons'a FT9'2 oo’ £C8'F LIAREAIMI S ANCHATTIL 00" EES-T-%
dROD SHERAEOM ‘ALITIEYIT ‘SYD0MI ‘SOMICTING
oonEE 000 oE 06H"SZ 000 ‘6T OEG'TIZ FAINTEOSHT 00" BZS-T-E
SIA0TIHET H3d GTE$=%CE 2 ¥ DRS'E£TS
0sL 0GL ZEE 0sL ¥59 MOIIESHEdMOD LHIRACTAHIND 00 EIS=-T-€
ILWd S0°E
oS T 000’ e TLF'E 005 7L FEB'S JENI 00 EIS-T-£
FL¥E 3597 L
0nE'e 058’6 ELE'S 0on ‘ot ¥F6'E ¥¥I ALIMO03S TYIO0NS 00°TI5-1-£
F54 TEMINZY ¥Sd/9¥89H ISWI + Ld-T
00s 'k onn's LGE neo’s 0EF WEH 00 0Ts-T-¢
ATIWY 1a-T
oesfag 000 k¥ II0 L€ 000 'FF LSE'9E SLIJINIE HITWIH 00 A0S-T=E
HHAM H3d SHN0H FED HOITNIOUOOD FALLYYLSIMINAY -I4d T
000 ZF DS TET OLE'STT 000 'GET FEE'FET SEIEWIVS 00" 00S-T-E
SHNOILYIAd0UddY
HOISIATO IATIWHEISINIWAOY - T 3dag
13308 Lasand FESTESEN NEBL La9ang HOTLATAISE] HAEWOR 1D
ASLSANTTE TEHISTE0 ALIATLIYW THHIDTHD LLIALILDW
SZ-¥Z0Z FE-ETOT FE-LE0T LE-EZOZ £Z-TTOT
FE0T/TESEQ JO SB SUCTIETNITED
diysumc]l eTd :ad
aMnd a¥0d TWIINdD £ pung WMIT Iasqn
61/21 dIHSHMOL W13 Hod Id40d3d 1385004

Wd OF:T0 FEOZ/ZE/Z0



EFRFET'T FEE'LIO'T LESTERR ZIE'0SF'T TLO'LkE FOHYIVE OHOd 9RIANZ
L65 666 TLOLEG ZLOLER ZG'SLF'T TIG'SLF'T FAOHYTHE JHnd SHMINKISES
ARECET TELOL GES'ES [[iT5-Bg ) [T6%F '8ZS) £ aund - SHOIIVIYdoEddad,/SEnNdndd 20 1dn
0S6°SL0T 05£7198°T 9ZLFAL 0sg'1E0’E FER'FLTT £ AHN3 - SROILILYWIME0HdaW
AT TTIE'T TOT'8E6'T TSE LES 009’2661 CEG ST £ aund - SEONIASH OALNHILSH
000 fEEs) (oo z19 "1} {E0E"6LG) (300" ZLLT) [6E8 098] [AIQ ADHYMIIHIWE - F = SHOTILYTHACEdIY/SINNIATT 0 IAH
000 “ZER 000 ZT9'T ZOZ'6LS 000 ELLT GE9°096 SHOTINTEdOEAdY TYVIOL
O00'0STS 2T - (SZ2Xd) ZI4 ¥I0EI 00FF "HMSLP-(S2Ad) WYES0dd FONWNALNIVH a¥o¥ £ (SIS00 TYWLOL +M0Z) SIHNINIACYdWI IOE00Hd HOOYH
000°5L9 000 ‘5L9 000 00L £95°0RT SENAHMEADEEHT TY¥LIAWD 00°00%-F-£
AOHAZEIRT A0 F5¥D MI
oo ot o000t 000’0t SAIONIOHILNOD 00 B6S-F=E
ooa s 000 nos GZE"0TE 000 00s LOZ'EER SHIAYS 00" 0B5-%-£
JIIIAYES SIDWTIINA b 904 DIF "d0I¥IWTE *SHOLS
000 0F 0oe'oF HZETOE 000’0y RSL'TE STYIMALYN FSWTTIIA 00" LLS-P-E
TATAHES FOVEHYD TYHE0N HYHI €3HIO
0os lil 005 GTT EOIAYES BOWEEYD 00 SLG-F-E
OEF ‘SEYIL-SATIIHEN DHIOY
0o ‘sk 000 Sk 99 kg 0on sk AFT'EE H2HYHALNIYH ZTITHIA 00 825-F-£
33T 'SYEAVOT "YOLOWHL "HIAZLSTIINS HOLYAYOHE ' SHAMON IAYIH ‘SHIJ4IHD SMOTd —LHAWEINDE DHIOW
000 sE ooetog 616 °1E 0oo'oE g8Z'BT FAOHYHIINIYH LHIRINDE 00 L95-%-€
JLE ‘STHAOHS ‘SMYS "SEIHM QZEAM TSTO0L QWWH
000"k 000k FZS 000’k 95T’k SI00L TIYHS 00" FIS-F-E
0ZITEN SY¥ LHEWISYTITd IHIRIIN0E QIO¥HYd
000 oS ono'oet EFLSOT 000 ‘S5 go0'1IL ININAINDT AAWIH/STITHIEA 00" £95-F-€
JL2 ‘000MATE ' INIVS-SASYOHUNE THOLS TEYMOHYH
000 F [elil el BFE 0oo’F RN 5EITdENS DHILWHEAD 00" E95-%-E
10309dN %) STYIHEY ILHEMdIN0d
o000’z aon'e 18 0o0'e 0T STYLRIE 00 SES-F-E
HALYM ‘ITHIDETE C5YS
one'g o0s’a CZF'L 00s g ILE'S SEILITILR 00" FES-F-E
000e 000°E £6 ] oTi R LEZL SEJIINGES SHIYEANISNT 00 EES-%-E
FONYHALNIYK HOLTdENIS ‘HAONYNTLHIYA FOvdYs
0oo'os 0o0'0ET BIF'9B 000" 0LT FSR'9E FIHEHALHIYH DMIQTIOD 00 0ES-F-E
SNOILYIYd0dday
MOISIATO FINWHMIINIWW - ¥ 3deqg
13308 Lasand FESTESED NEHL Laoang MOILATE2S30 gagH0N 1S
a2Lsandas TRHIDTHD ALIALLIY TEHISTHO LITALLDY
SZ-%E0Z FZ=EZ0Z FE-EE02Z EE-TIOT £2-ZZ02
FE0g/1E/EQ JO SP SUCTIRTNOTRD
drysumecl eTd :dd
OHNI J¥90dE TP4ENID £ -pung THNIT :Iasn
BT/ET :abeg dIHSHMOL W13 4904 140439 122ang Md 0F: 10 FEZ0Z/EESZ0



AJDNEASAWE A0 3SVYD NI

000 ‘0t 000 oI 0on'oT SEIOHIONILADD 00" 665-0-F
SHOLIWELNOD TYHEELNE A9 OHINYND 3F4L ‘SIMEATOS ‘SEIT4d0S TIAWED 2SI
DoofsT 000 st BFQS ooner 0se 91 TRAOKTY FFEL 9 SEIT4dNS A¥0d 00" Las-0-%
JEJI-TJ aINDIT ¥ ITI¥S
oo s 000 eL BLEZ'EF 000 'SsL GoB‘EY dEDI-F0 AIN0IT aNY LIS d¥od 00" 98S-0-%
AIHSHMOL WIZ QILVHOJIHOININO HI SIHOIT IZFEELSs 43T FS
000 st 000 'GT 0BG 0o 'st GeZ'0T SILHOIT LIFILS 00 FBS-0-F
C{ONIQHA IHVES HO INIONIINOD) HNZ68 - ¥d¥d F99IHE 2 MGL1$ - T¥¥WT ISTd0:E @ I2Er0odd ¥Ilve WEoLS J3139d0d 'ONIgHId 9NIGHNd INYED 000 'EEFs
0% 'g29 000 *05E EES'0S 000 'oLE 0CB'TTIT HELYM HEOLS 00" ZBS-0-F
SL2ErCEd OHIAYd dTHSHMOL TSO0¥0d JAC # F9UVT ¥ SHMIVINIYH J¥2 ‘SO¥0Y dMl TI¥ SHIHOIIYd dINS
000 0E 0o0’oe ang 000 0g ZLE'S OHIAYA 00" 0BS-0-F
SAIIAMIAS TOWAEWD TUREOH HYHL 93HLIO0
ons 005 0% AITARIAS TIWTHED 00" SLE-0-F
SELYICT ‘MOILEIMDSENS FITAC 'SHIIS AIHSHMOL IOREDIN ‘NOILYIIEAYd MSIS
000ty 000’k FOO'T HIT=R ETE'F FITALSSHDIS awod 00" 0LS-0-F
LRZAZINTIZY LHEMAINDE ZoWHYa
oo ot 0000t 0000t IHIAAINDE AAWAH/TTIIHIA 00 £95~0~F
JLE ‘O00MATE ‘INI¥d - SASYHIHNd SHOLS TEYMIUYH
ons'E 005’8 caL’'s oos'e BEE'G SEITAANS QHILVEIAC 00" Z295=-0~F
STIC 'SIA¥ITHEENT TISIIC ‘5%
ono'gk oo oy E6T'0E oo oS ZSFTE TIC/TI0S 00" T95-0-F
(QFCITIM S¥) STYINZY IHENEINdd
ons 0% ZEE 0001 STYLHTY DG SES-0-F
31 ‘LSUIHS-1 ‘SLEEA/SIEMOYC RIEIWS H0d TIHYMOTIV WHOAINN 0SES AAIEIFY SATROTARI
oo g oon'e CGE'T 000°FT BLEOT SHILSEL/SHEOAINN 00" STS-0-F
L a70%/FINTIOSHT 23IT AE¥IHOTOA 00" #¥I5-0-F
FIAOTEME B34 BTES=%SE"f ¥ 085°ET1S
ooo'e 005 F T05'1 0ns BES ‘£ ROIIWSHIAWOD LHIRAOTININN 00 ETS-0-F
ALWE %50°E
o00tat GLE'FT SRE'ET 000 9E ELF 6T AHAT 00 ZI5-0-F
LW 5997 ¢
0009k 000’ LE 06L°0E 000 °9E LBLT0E WL RLTHADES T¥IJ0S 00" 1TIS-0~-F
SEET TYMINTY ¥S4,/¥dH J5%L + L3-E
000*ST nos'e s0g 00s ‘g 206 WdH 00 0TS-0-F
TATIHDSERE-T “ATHC dRE-£ L3-8
000 0ET 0on’se 0Be ' TL 000 ‘ss ERT 92 SLIJENEE HITYEH 00" 605-0-F
OF0'ESS L¥ FALIOTINIE MEM ZHO TIYNOSYES Id (HEIHIM] "La-L
000 0se 000 'sak BEFF'STR aoo oLy 296 "ETF SHTEYIYS 00" 005-0-F
SNOILWIdd0Eddy
GCE YRS T LEL'LET'Z OF L 008 69STOEE'E SAFFET'L SHONIATY QBLY¥WILST TWLOL
oos 0os o0’y ans 05L'T SOHOE a%w0d Z0T0TR-0-F
000Gk 000 Sk TE9'Lg 000 Sk EQZ'SF arRna LaW 0" 0TE-0-F
000 *0s LLG oo foe FE FACONL SOOIARYTTIAISIH 00 0TF-0-F
BSE'GET'T EEZ'BEE'T SEOTERDT TIMWTIYE OMINHISDEE J.00dd 00" LOF-0-F
000'E 000 'F £FT'6E oon'e 9907°LT FHODNI LSEEILINT a0 FOF-0-F
000 onE ‘T FOO00L 898 BT £Z0'060°T EEP'060'T ¥NL Alddacda 00" 00F-0-F
SHAANIAZE 0FIFMILSE
0 adeg
Laoand Lasang FEZSTESED OEHL izsandg HOILEIH2SHa HIEHNE 19
aaL5EN0EY TYHISTEO LIIAILDW TYHIDIHO RLIATIOW
SE-FZ0Z FE-L£EZ0T FE-EZOZ ET-ZTOT £Z-ZZoZ
FCOZS/TESED JO S¥ SUOTIETNITED
dTysumol eTd :G9q
Qu0E Jd¥0Y LHINWHE3d § o pung WHIT :I=asq
6L/FT dIHSHMOL W12 ¥90d I404dFE LIoand Hd 0F'T0 FEQZSZZ/ED



LEGBLST ZE0LFT'E ALLEAE"T STT'ERL'T LEZ'ABE'T FONYIVE OHOE SHIIHD

9LLESE'T EEZT'86E'T EE2'BRET 9F0ERDT BEO0EFDCT HINYTEE OHNZ SHIHKNIS=E
BSLFRT 658 '8FL 1G5k FL} 630°05L LBI"SSE F aHRd - SHOTINTIdOEddY,/SAONINTE A0 LIAN
00T 0RE‘E BLE'OFR'T CET'STE 000G 08F T 46T 66L P ON0d - SHOIL¥I¥Aoddday
B5EFAS‘E LELTLBT'E 0FL 008 Y5 '0ET'T SBR'RST'T FoOHnd - SEONIASY JIIVHILESH
BSL FBT 658 9FL {GSFFL} 690°05L LBT'GSE = 0 - SHMOIIVIYdCYdd¥/SANNIATS A0 LIN
00T 0RE'E BLB'EEE T GAT"STH 006 08F" 1 962 '66L SHOTIWIHAOEAdY TYIOL
H0ST SZA4 TL O0FF H208L 27T 'H006-9Z Ad WYd90Ud FINWHEIHIWA 0%¥0d 22 “(L503 TYIOL +¥0T%) SINEWIACHAMI IJIC0Ed HOOWH
onofose o00'0sE BEBEET 000 05E SIHIREINACEHERT THLTAYWD 00" 009-0-%
SHOIIWIHdDddaw
0 3dsg
L3ocng LE2and PESTESED DEHL La9and HOIIATEI5E0 JAIEON TS
Ja1sIndIY TYHIDITHC ALIAILON TYHIOTHD LIIATLDW
GZ-FEZ0E FE-EZOZT FE-EZ0T EZ-ZZ0Z EZ-ZZ0Z

PTOZ/TE/ED JO SB SuoTieTnaTED
drysumol BTE 90

NN d¥0E IHNINTWYEEd Forpung THNIT -I38[)
BT/ST rabeg dIHSHMOL ¥THE 904 Id4043¥ 132ang Pd OF:T0 FEOZSEZC/TO



LHEWNEIYTITE DHILIAETD J00Td LST 'SLOEr0dd, FIINYNILHIVW EZRd "SZAd ISWILIWIS

oot oF 000*sE 0L'9T 0o 0E LEE'S IHIYH/S5103004d-0I90LSIH ¥4 00" FLE=-0-5
SEIONIDHILEOD
000t 000°T T 0001 LG SROANYTTIDSIN 00" 895-0-¢
212 'STI00L ANFH ‘IMERATINDE ORIJYISOHYT
000'E noo'e BOE o000 B9F'Z STOOL TTYHS 00" F95-0-5
4014 — (Hd¥d XOH¥6 SYFHOWATE £2Ad ‘HIVATH/FONYHILNIVA AHNOESLYTE 'HIYIANOS SHINNIYEO
000 °'SE oo tos 9c3'ag 00s*ag ZLE'ST INAWEINDE Ta¥d 00 E95-0-5
TIYHHMOL ‘ADSINY - HITOH ‘IEI0 ‘00G€5 - dR/d OHINYTd $I%dL € — HWId FI4EL
ong*ng 0o 0E SEE'T 0005t SLO'L SATTAANE DHIIEISANTT 00" 295-0-5
SHIMOR ¥03d TINJ
oon'L 000’9 095°'S o00’a LED'S TILO/T204 00° T98-0-5
000°sT EOF'ET 000°sT FEO'GST ILHINA SHIMEYd A99IHd,/ SdTHSHY'TOHDS 00 855-0-5
STII INYITOSHOD
0on'E 000 g 9BE apnte SEDIAMES TYHOISSEA0dd 00 FFS-0-5
SHITHNTEAS ‘ONYIS JHOD — WdWd MOMYM 404 JIEID3TE ‘9dlwm ‘Swe
000 ‘s 000 ‘e OTE'E o0o'a FEL'E SEILITILO 00 FES-0-5
M6s - MIHLC ‘HWETY
- HEZITIINES ‘HOTS-TINYNIINIYVE E4¥ISONYT ‘¥d¥d XOM¥ MI SOTII4 HLOE ¥0d SHISSTEO 404 '000F5-IHEMIVEYL TIVLIYD °'O0SEFES-OHOS WEOLS HENE
000 Es 000" ZF ¥SZ2'62 g00tze 006 '6E FAINYHALHIYA HEvd 00" TES-0-5
SAITIA05 f2IA5S HIYEEY,/EINYNEHIYM JOTHIDETIE ! (MdWIY¥ F8Id) $54 ¢ (ROHAOHAWE /HITANIEAS) SHNOILDE4SHI TSId TIAI
gan’oT Q00 0T 4BT’'C oootoT Z96'9 FONTHIEINIYH DHICTING 00 0E5-0-5
1 OF0¥/HOAVENSHT TIATT AEYIN0TON 00 FIS-0-6
HIAOTIHE HEd BIES=%GE"Z ¥ D6S'ETS
IR o001 5391 00L’'T LEE HOILYSHESWOD LHEWNAQTINING 00 E£15-0-95
FLWE 50°€
nos 'z 009'g BLE'T 000°'s 0BO’E FENI 00" E18-0-5
FLYH £59° ¢
oo L anotL 002 000’ £E£G'S WdL ALIENOdS TWID0S 00" TTS-0~-5
SEET TYMIHITY WS¥A/WdH 2SI + Li-T
0831 059°1 059 'L WHH 00 0T5-0-5
AIA0TARE Li-T
0o0‘s Q00’6 G9E'9 o0’ e gsT1’L SLIJANTE HLTYIH 00" &606-0-5
TYHOSYES Ld ONIMOW ‘dITHOM TONYHIINIVA 9974 La-1
oo 'ce 000t EE FFLIGL oon'sa FLAYEL SEIEYIYS 00T Q0s-0-5
SHOTILYId40dday
0Ze '1ER o0L'GzTa ES8B"B5S 0T6°'T6E GED'ZAS STOMIATY JAIMHILSE TWIOL
Te0'LE 160°LE MI SU24SHYEL 00" 8IF-0-5
SILOYHLHOT ‘SEFS — TIVEISYE ‘00SE% - TIYELO0Z WoWd SE23
00s'F 005k 0S8F'E 00s 'k 0ZE'F AZd Wd¥E - SINCdS HIDOR 2O OT¥-0-5
Hdwd HISIMER SHNINEYd INIONLS SHET WOoYI SI=3
ono st 000°sT 050791 000 st 0oz et 10T QRINGYE LHIAANLS — WEWs FO9INA 10 0Tk-0-5
ons'E 0o0’s OEF FFIYLE 985ET ARCOHI SOOENYTIEISIN 00 0TF-0-5
02T '¥6E DEE'ELE FLT 86T IINYTIYE OHIMMISDEE 4,004Ed 00" LO0P-0-5
ong 00s BEZ'Y 00s FEL'E AHCONI LSTESINI 00" F0F-0-5
000 'eTS OLE'LES STL'EES 00005 B0 LTS WL ALYIACES 00 00F-0-5
SENNEAZY JALYWILSI
0 3dag
L3sang LAEoang FESTE/E0 DEHL Laoang MOILdIY0SHa HALHON TS
A2LSANDTE TEHISTHO ALIAILOY TEHISTHO ALIAILINY
SE-RENT FZ-EZ0E FE-LTOZT £E-EEZ0E £E-TZOZ
FEOZ/IESEDQ FO SEB SUCTIBTNITED
drysumog T3 :4qg
aMnE FIDNYHILNIVH Addd ¢ pung WHIT :Iasn
G6T/9T s abeg dIHSHMOL ¥IH ¥04d IdM0d3d L39a0d WA OF:TO0 FEOZ/ZESZ0



LOF LES ZH6 "ILE LEB'LFF FEC'STF OEE‘ELT
LEBLET TEE'ELE ZEE"ELE PLT'BET FLT'BRET
0LS'6FT 0697861 GOSFLT 090 °LET 1¥FB FZ)
050 °Z8s 050 LTS BLEFBE 0S8 “SaL £8A 219
0% "1EZ 00L"'5Z8 EdE ‘855 016268 BED"ZRS
0LE 6FE 0597861 SOSFLL 090 L2 PP FEH
050 "ZBS 0507 LTS BLE "FBE 0S8 "SaL E8B2T9

JQHILRICAAZNE 22 FEZAS

LLS0T TYIOIHA0ZS! SIHIWIACHAWI I2Arcdd HOCWH “MSLd HOLVEINIS “d0T4 TITLINOD

FINTIVE ORO4 ORIANA
AINETHEE JHLI DHMINHIDES

S dHOd - SHOTLY¥IHdOoHdaY/SENNTIAEd 30 LAN
S aH03 - SHOLLYIHa0dddy

S dung -

SEONIAZY QHLYWILET

- 0 = SHOILY¥IHdACEddW/SEANNIATY A0 LIN

SHOTINTYdCdddY TYLOL

[IN¥ES 05/05 SHIdNdd)
TMSES dETIVGL ‘MO0LS LOT OMINEYE

O0E'BSE 008’852 CEBTLTT 0G0 'SLY OFE ‘68E SLHINIACEIHT TYIIAYD 00 00%-0-5
LHEIHIZEOY IFOK 0LINDSOWN THINIWNCESLANT HE9¥TID
000 "ok 000 'eE LEE'FE Do fgE GLL'EE H¥Td IHIHNZLIVEY OLINDSOM 00" 965-0-6
SHOTIWIHaoHdaY
n 3dsg
lasang LEsand FESTESE0 OEHL LEDANE MOILATHISE] HIgEON 1D
A2LSANDTE TYHIOTHC ALIAILDY TEHTOTHD LLIALLDV
SZ-PTOEL FZ-EZ0Z FT-E£C0Z £E-2Z0Z £2-ZT0L
FEOT/TESEQ JO SP SUCTIRTNOTED
drysumc]g =13 84
N0 FONVNIIMIVW Md¥d S pung WHIT 3198
BT/LT rabeg dIHEHMOL ¥Id E0Jd I90d3d 139ang Md OF:TI0 FEDZ/EESZ0



T53'8L £0L'%4 LBZ'Z L) ER2'FE - 0 - SHOTINIMAOHAdY/SANNEATY A0 LN
CSL'EST 05LBST FE¥ ‘BT Q08 '0FT ELD'EE SHOIIYIMa0Uddy TWIOL
QYT SINARNIAOHANI /SNIAQTIINE (LS02 TY¥IOL +¥02) SIHEHEACEEAWI L2E00¥E HOLYH
000’ 00T 00070071 o0 oot SINIAWAADEANI TWLIAYD 00 poe-0-9
JLE ‘SATINISHIIACD
000'E Q00 "€ £L o00'E 0Zo'E SOOARYTTADSTH 00" 89s-0-2
FEYMLIOS XHELIRTD LI MEH 'HOILJIYISE0NS §9& FOIAI0 SH
oon‘a 000 "9 T0G8'E 06T BOT LOOTONHIEL HOT L¥WE0IHT 00" sas-0-9
LHANATINDE TIYWS dEHLO0 ‘STOCL AHUWH ‘SJIIHM QZam
0o 'e 000°E 0on'e 5T005L TIYHS 00" FI5-0-9
SHEI EIISHYYL ‘SEEA TWOET
0oo'e ono'E SEF 0on'e BOL SEITAYES TYHOISSIIOES 00" FRS-0-3
HYHIRAS A¥TIIAZD
(I ong 00E HOILYINOE 00" LES=-0-9
SHINITAL ¥0d LNIHMSSHOERIEY S9WITIH
00E fulifa 0og ASHAIXNT TIAVEL 00" 9ES-0-0
IHAHASENEHIZY ANOHATIZED T —dESVWHYH AY¥IITAED
0se 05T 005 02E LIIHEILNI S IHOHATTAL 00" ZES-0-9
SHOILINCY/SESHESKT GIIYTIEY NICUYS ¥ILLVIS
ooo's 000's T8T'S 0og e Z00'F HIOHYD BIELLVIS WIED 00 £25-0-9
213 'SIHIHMEIINI
oooe o008 GET'E oon'e GLL'L SASNEANE TYIENd 00" Z2Z5-0-9
OHUITIAATT/HITITS ‘SEHSAHE
ooo et 000 '0E nes Tt 0on'sT G221 ASIHTHILHNIYA AEd1IWED 00" TES-0-9
AZAQTANT ¥3d RTES=%CE'E X 0BS'ETS
oog ooz BE 05E 9ZT MOIL¥SHAIROD IMINADTAWIND 00 ET5-0-9
TLVE 350°E
JdHT 0o ZI5-0-9
FLWd 259° L
O0F 00¥ 6ZEL 0aE BOE ¥¥L ALI¥ODES TY¥IDOS 00 TI5-0-9
SLIATNEE HITY¥EH 00 605-0-2
HOWE Q0§ -aMIAILS SIILSOUL O¥W0od AYILIRED (£
0051 005'T 0os'I oes 't 0HY0d AEILIWED 00" 805-0-9
HA-OHE4ILS TYAHNY dI9¥NYH AEILIAED
oot 000’0t ZIE'F non's BE0'F SEIEYIVS 00 00s-0-9
SNOIIVIdd0dddy
T02'ZEE £SF'GRE TRLGE DELOTE ELILS SANMIATE JTINWILSE THI0L
ono'oT 000’0t onT'ZE 000 0T 0ok *ES ANNIATS AEILEFZED HOTHNE FAVI Z0T0TR-0-2
ono'E oon'e 05g'E oo’z 0nE‘E ANNIATE FEILIWID OTILIAEIVE 0 0TR-0-2
FHODNI SOOANYTITIISIN 00 0TF~-0-2
SHOIIVHOO 00 60F=0-2
TOT'0TE ES6'TET 06T 86T HINYTYE DHINKIDEG 0.00Ud 00" LOF=-0-2
00s 0es £ELT'9 0os €25’ FHOOMI LSIHILNI 00" F0F-0-3
0oooT 3T £1 WHL ALd43d0dd 00 00F-0-9
SHAMIATE IIINMILSE
¢ adsg
Lasang Laoang FZSTIELED OWHL 1Z2and NOLLATHOSIA HEEHAN 79
QILSENTEE TEHIDTHO ELIATEDY TEHISTHC ALIATIOY
SE-FE0E FE-EZ0E FZ-ETOE £E-ZZ0Z EZT-ZZ0T
FEOZSTIESEQ IO SB SUOTIETOOTED
driysume], 213 g0
AHNg FONMYNILMIYA AYILIAWED o pund WHIT :Iasn
GL/8T JTHSHNMOL W13 4904 I40d3d LIaognd Wd 0¥ 10 FZOESZ2Z/E0



ESSLEF S CCO'OEE"R 900 'EZLR’9 TBA'T6E"8 662 'FED'S 53Mnd TIY¥ - FONYIYE dM0d SNIaNE
00 ELE'Y L0 'FED'S EOE'FED'S ILL’zo0’a TLL'EOD S SAMNd TI¥ - HONWIVE OKHO03 SHIHNIDIL
LSS SE6°T ESE'Z0R ‘T EOLLER OTI'68FE 875 1€ SOK03 TI¥ - SHOILYIEAOWdEvY/SIONIAT 30 1IN
DOE FSO'E BE0HEL L TLETOCT R IFR'TA0"S FE2LIEF SaMNd TI¥ - SKOLLYWIHA0dddY
LSL'6ED'0T 0S¥ ‘063701 FLO"ERS R 156065701 9T '6GR'F S0H0d TIV - SEANIASY CILVWILST
Z50°FIE LS8'6TE TOE'SEE 08T ‘892 £SE‘TEZ FINYIYE CHOZ SHIANA
TOE ‘SET FSE7EER FGE ' ZEZ D62 ‘B6T 062 ‘B6T FONETHEE dund SMINRISEd
158 "8L £0L'og LFE T 06668 E99 FE 9 JMAd - SNOILYIYAOMdEY/SENNAASE 30 1dK
OGL'EST 0SL°85T FEF 82 DOB ORT ELD'EE 9 dNNd - SHOTLIYWI¥40dddw
T0%'ZEE £SF'SHE TRLOE 06L°0TZ QELLS 9 amna - SEANEASY OFI¥AILSE
132008 Lanand PET/TESED OMHL Iaoang HOILdI¥I53a HASHENA 1D
A3 LsAnDEE TYHIDTHD ALIATLOV THHIDTHO LIIALLDY
GI-PZ0T FE-E£Z0Z FT-LE0T EE-ETOT £2-2202Z
FEOT/TEJED FO SP SUCTIRTOITED
drtysumcg =13 90
AHnd FINEHIINIYH RYIZLINID 9 pung WHIT :Xasq
61/61 tabeg dIHSHMOL WIE #04 J40ddd 132004 Wd 0F:T0 BZ0OZSZESZO0



